EXECUTIVE SUMMARY - ENFORCEMENT MATTER Page 1 of 7
DOCKET NO.: 2008-0674-MLM-E TCEQ ID: RN100218130 CASE NO.: 35779
RESPONDENT NAME: Houston Refining LP

ORDER TYPE:
X 1660 AGREED ORDER __FINDINGS AGREED ORDER __FINDINGS ORDER FOLLOWING
SOAH HEARING
__FINDINGS DEFAULT ORDER __SHUTDOWN ORDER __IMMINENT AND SUBSTANTIAL
ENDANGERMENT ORDER
__AMENDED ORDER _ EMERGENCY ORDER
CASE TYPE:
XAIR X MULTI-MEDIA (check all that apply) __INDUSTRIAL AND HAZARDOUS
WASTE
__PUBLIC WATER SUPPLY __PETROLEUM STORAGE TANKS __OCCUPATIONAL CERTIFICATION
X WATER QUALITY ___SEWAGE SLUDGE __UNDERGROUND INJECTION
CONTROL
_._MUNICIPAL SOLID WASTE ___RADIOACTIVE WASTE . DRY CLEANER REGISTRATION

SITE WHERE VIOLATION(S) OCCURRED: Houston Refining, 12000 Lawndale Street, Houston, Harris County
TYPE OF OPERATION: Refinery and associated wastewater treatment facility
SMALL BUSINESS: ___ Yes X No

OTHER SIGNIFICANT MATTERS: There are no complaints. There are two additional pending enforcement actions regarding this facility
location, Docket Nos. 2008-0790-AIR-E and 2008-0894-AIR-E.

INTERESTED PARTIES: No one other than the ED and the Respondent has expressed an interest in this matter.
COMMENTS RECEIVED: The Texas Register comment period expired on September 15, 2008. No comments were received.

CONTACTS AND MAILING LIST:
TCEQ Attorney/SEP Coordinator: Ms. Melissa Keller, SEP Coordinator, Enforcement Division, MC 219, (512) 239-1768
TCEQ Enforcement Coordinator: Ms. Miriam Hall, Enforcement Division, Enforcement Team 4, MC 149, (512) 239-1044; Mr.
Bryan Sinclair, Enforcement Division, MC 219, (512) 239-2171 .
Respondent: Mr. Jerry Barnhill, Health, Safety and Environmental Manager, Houston Refining LP, P.O. Box 2451, Houston, Texas
77252
Mr. James B. Roecker, Divisional Vice President, Houston Refining LP, P.O. Box 2451, Houston, Texas 77252
Respondent's Attorney: Ms. Jennifer Keane, Attorney, Baker Botts L.L.P., 1500 San Jacinto Center, San Jacinto Boulevard, Austin,
Texas, 78701-4078
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RESPONDENT NAME: Houston Refmning LP
DOCKET NO.: 2008-0674-MLM-E

Page 2 of 7

VIOLATION SUMMARY CHART:

Type of Investigation:
__ Complaint
X Routine
___ Enforcement Follow-up
X Records Review

Date(s) of Complaints Relating to this Case:
None

Date of Investigation Relating to this Case:
October 3 through 12, 2006; June 13, 2007;
October 25, 2007; April 1, 2008; and March 24,
2007

Date of NOV/NOE Relating to this Case:
March 9, May 2, July 3, and November 9, 2007,
and April 22, 2008 (NOE)

Background Facts: This was a routine
investigation and a record review.

AIR/'WATER

1) Failure to operate six cooling tower heat
exchange system Highly-Reactive Volatile
Organic Compound ("HRVOC") analyzers for
the minimum 95% of the required operating time
from April 1, 2006 through January 31, 2007 [30
TeX. ADMIN. CODE §§ 115.764(a)(3) and (6) and
122.143(4), Federal Operating Permit ("FOP")
No. 0-01372, Special Terms and Conditions
("SC") 1.H.(iv), and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY
CopDE § 382.085(b)].

2) Failure to perform daily/zero span checks on
the sulfur dioxide analyzer on the 435 Unit when
the Respondent ran out of calibration gas and the
repair exceeded the maximum of five days from
November 25, 2005 through December 2, 2005
[30 Tex. ADMIN. CODE §§ 101.20(1) and
122.143(4), 40 CopE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS
("CFR") § 60.13(d)(1), FOP No. 0-01372, SC
12F, and Tex. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE §
382.085(b)].

3) Failure to demonstrate that flares were
operated with a continuously operating pilot
light. Specifically, sensor monitoring data
indicated that the pilot lights were out on Plant
Flare No. 2 (338K002) on November 7, 2005,
January 4, 2006, February 21, 2006, March 10,
2006; the Houston Street Flare (338K0005) on
September 19, 2005; Plant Flare No. 3
(338K0007) on November 17, 2005, December

Total Assessed: $481,105

Total Deferred: $96,221
X Expedited Settlement

__Financial Inability to Pay
SEP Conditional Offset: $192,442
Total Paid to General Revenue: $192,442

Site Compliance History Classification
__ High _X Average __ Poor

Person Compliance History Classification
__High _X Average __ Poor
Major Source: _X __Yes ___ No

Major Source: __ Yes X No

Applicable Penalty Policy: September 2002

Corrective Actions Taken:

The Executive Director recognizes that the
Respondent has implemented the
following corrective measures at the Plant:

a. By January 31, 2007, made all repairs
and adjustments to cooling tower heat
exchange system HRVOC analyzers to
make them fully operational;

b. By December 2, 2005, received a new
shipment of calibration gas and repaired
the sulfur dioxide analyzer on the 435
Unit;

¢. On the same days that monitoring
showed outages, verified that all flare pilot
lights were on;

d. By April 28, 2006, replaced the plugs
on 13 open-ended lines;

e. By December 31, 2005, provided
additional training to ensure that monthly
visual inspections were performed on all
drain systems;

f. By December 13, 2005 adjusted the wet
gas scrubber operating parameters to work
properly after the December 4, 2005
startup, and in May 2006, made process
adjustments until the cooling water line
could be repaired and replaced on May 27,
2006;

g. On November 28, 2005, replaced the
carbon in the carbon canister that had
breakthrough;

h. On January 10, 2006, replaced the run-
time meter on the firewater pump at Dock
A,
i. On July 7 and August 3, 2005,
performed required semi-annual seal
inspections on Tank Nos. 32TK0854 and
137TK0412, respectively,

j. On February 22, 2006, performed the
required seal gap inspection on Tank No.
137TK0890;
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RESPONDENT NAME: Houston Refining LP

DOCKET NO.: 2008-0674-MLM-E

Page 3 of 7

1, 2005; and Plant Flare No. 4 (338K0008) on
September 15, 2005 [30 Tex. ADMIN. CODE §§
101.20(1), 116.115(c), and 122.143(4), 40 CFR
§ 60.18(c)(2), New Source Review Permit
("NSRP") No. 2167, Special Condition (“SC™)
29, FOP No. 0-01372, SC 1A and 28, and TEX.
HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b)].

4) Failure to cap 13 open-ended valves/lines
with either a cap, plug, blind flange or other
sealing device [30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§
101.20(1), 115.352(4), 116.115(c), and
122.143(4), 40 CFR § 60.482-6(a)(1), NSRP
No. 2167, SC 14E, FOP No. 0-01372, SC 1A
and 28, and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE §
382.085(b)].

5) Failure to perform monthly visual inspections
on individual drain systems. Specifically, during
September and October 2005, one and five drain
inspections were missed, respectively [30 TEX.
ADMIN. CODE §§ 101.20(1) and 122.143(4), 40
CFR § 60.692-2(a)(2), FOP No. 0-01372, SC
1A and 13B, and TeEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE

§ 382.085(b)].

6) Failure to operate the wet gas scrubber with a
minimum pressure drop across the scrubber of
0.91 pound per square inch ("psi") and a
minimum liquid-to-gas ratio ("L/G") of 16.0
gallons per 1,000 actual cubic feet ("16.0
gal/1,000 ft*). Specifically, on December 10
and 13, 2005, the L/G fell below 16.0 gal/1,000
ft*, and the minimum pressure drop fell below
0.91 psi from May 25 through 27, 2006 [30 TEX.
ADMIN. CODE §§ 116.115(c) and 122.143(4),
NSRP No. 2167, SC 44B, FOP No. 0-01372,
SC 28, and TeX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE §
382.085(b)].

7) Failure to change out the carbon from a
carbon canister immediately after breakthrough
was discovered on November 21, 2005 [30 TEX.
ADMIN. CoDE §§ 101.20(2) and 122.143(4), 40
CFR § 61.354(d), FOP No. 0-01372, SC 1A,
and Tex. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b)].

8) Failure to operate a continuous run-time
meter for the firewater pump at Dock A from
July 1, 2005 through January 10, 2006 [30 TEX.
ADpMIN. CoDE §§ 117.213(g)(1)(B)(ii)(I) and
122.143(4), FOP No. 0-01372, SC 1A, and Tex.
HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b)].

9) Failure to perform the required semi-annual
seal inspection on volatile organic compound
("VOC") storage tanks. Specifically, the
Respondent failed to do semi-annual seal
inspections on Tank No. 137TK0412 from June
8, 2005 to August 3, 2005 and 32TK0854 from
December 6, 2004 to July 7, 2005 [30 TEx.
ADMIN. CODE §§ 115.144(2)(C) and 122.143(4),

k. In July 2005, replaced LDAR
monitoring contractor, and by December
31, 2006 finished identifying and
retagging all components properly, entered
missing components into the fugitive
emission monitoring system database, and
monitored all components;

1. By December 31, 2005, completed
repairs and reinspections of the eight
components found leaking during AVO
inspections, updated databases with repair
dates, and updated procedures for AVO
monitoring;

m. By September 12, 2005, repaired two
valves found leaking on August 11, 2005
and coached data entry clerk and repair
technician on the criticality of tracking
open leaks and proper data entry;

n. By May 16, 2006, repaired the leaking
valves and connectors in HRVOC service
found leaking March 8 through May 3,
2006 and coached staff;

0. On January 15, 2006, adjusted processes
to prevent visible emissions until repairs
on the 536 F-1B IDAP were completed on
March 20, 2006;

p. On December 31, 2006, completed the
written monitoring plan for continuous
monitoring systems; and

q- On July 19, 2006, completed testing of
32 HRVOC analyzers on service heater
stacks.

Ordering Provisions:

1) The Order will require the Respondent
to implement and complete two
Supplemental Environmental Projects

(SEPs). (See SEP Attachments A and B)

2) The Order will also require the
Respondent to:

a. Within 30 days after the effective date of

. this Agreed Order:

i. Implement measures designed to ensure
the proper reporting of the quantity of
unauthorized emissions released during
emissions events;

ii. Submit a revised final report, listing
accurate unauthorized emission quantities,
for the May 28, 2007 emissions event;
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RESPONDENT NAME: Houston Refining LP
DOCKET NO.: 2008-0674-MLM-E

Page 4 of 7

FOP No. 0-01372, SC 1A, and TEX. HEALTH &
SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b)].

10) Failure to perform the required seal gap
inspection on Tank No. 137TK0890 within 60
days of tank refilling. Specifically, the tank was
put back into service on August 24, 2005 after
being out of service more than two years for
extensive repairs and a seal gap inspection was
not conducted by October 23, 2005 [30 TeX.
ApmIN. CopE §§ 101.20(1), 116.115(c), and
122.143(4), 40 CFR § 60.113b(b)(1)(ii), NSRP
No. 2167, SC 20D, FOP No. 0-01372, SC 1A
and 28, and Tex. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE §
382.085(b)].

11) Failure to perform routine leak detection and
repair ("LDAR") monitoring on the Tank 669
East transfer pump from July 1, 2005 through
November 15, 2005 and on two pumps in the
734 Benzene Toluene Unit during the first and
second quarters of 2005 [30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE
§§ 101.20(2), 115.354(2)(B), and 122.143(4), 40
CFR § 63.163(b)(1), FOP No. 0-01372, SC 1A,
and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b)].

12) Failure to repair eight individual component
leaks found during audio visual olfactory
("AVQ") inspections within 15 calendar days
from July 26, 2005 through December 31, 2005
[30 Tex. ADMIN. CODE §§ 101.20(1),
116.115(c), and 122.143(4), 40 CFR § 60.482-
8(c), NSRP No. 2167, SC 141 and 15H, FOP
No. 0-01372, SC 1A and 28, and TEX. HEALTH
& SareTY CODE § 382.085(b)].

13) Failure to repair two leaking valves in
Hazardous Organic National Emission Standards
for Hazardous Air Pollutants ("HON") service
within 15 calendar days. Specifically, the valves
were found leaking on August 11, 2005 and
were repaired on Septernber 12, 2005 [30 Tex.
ADMIN. CODE §§ 101.20(2), 115.352(2), and
122.143(4), 40 CFR § 63.168(f)(1), NSRP No.
2167, SC 141 and 15H, FOP No. 0-01372, SC
1A and 28, and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE §
382.085(b)].

14) Failure to conduct routine quarterly LDAR
monitoring from July 1, 2005 through June 30,
2006. Specifically, the Respondent failed to
monitor 71 valves on the 135 Unit and 44 valves
on the 938 Unit from January 1, 2006 through
June 20, 2006; two valves on the 732 Unit from
February 15, 2006 through June 30, 2006; and
58 valves in the South Tank Farm, five valves in
the Fluid Catalytic Cracking Unit ("FCCU"), and
three valves in the 536, 537, and 736 Units from
July 1, 2005 through December 31, 2005 [30
TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§ 101.20(2), 115.354(2)(C),
116.115(c), and 122.143(4), 40 CFR §
63.168(f)(1), NSRP No. 2167, SC 15F, FOP No.

iii. Implement measures designed to ensure
the proper reporting of emissions events
within 24 hours of discovery; and

iv. Implement measures designed to
prevent the reoccurrence of emissions due
to the same causes as that of the October 9,
2007 and March 19, 2008 emissions
events.

b. Within 45 days after the effective date
of this Agreed Order, submit written
certification to demonstrate compliance
with Ordering Provision No. 2.a.i-iv. The
certification shall include detailed
supporting documentation including
receipts, and/or other records to
demonstrate compliance.

c. Within 60 days after the effective date of
this Agreed Order, submit written
certification of compliance with the
effliient limits of TPDES Permit No.
WQ0000392000. The certification shall be
as described in Ordering Provision No.
3.b., with a copy to the “Water Section,
Manager” instead of “Air Section,
Manager.”
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RESPONDENT NAME: Houston Refining LP Page 5 of 7
DOCKET NO.: 2008-0674-MLM-E

0-01372, SC 1A and 28, and TEX. HEALTH &
SareTY CODE § 382.085(b)].

15) Failure to perform initial monitoring of
approximately 651 connectors in HRVOC
service. Specifically, approximately 350 Black
Lake Unit and Propane/Propylene Treater
connectors were not monitored from April 1,
2006 to June 30, 2006 and 301 connectors in
fuel gas service at the Boiler House were not
monitored from April 24, 2006 to May 24, 2006
[30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§ 115.781(b)(3) and
122.143(4), FOP No. 0-01372, SC 1.H(v), and
TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(D)].

16) Failure to record all the required monitoring
data for 236 HRVOC-service valves in July
2005 on the 736 Unit. Specifically, due to data
logger failure, the same date and time of
monitoring was recorded for 236 valves instead
of the exact date and time of the monitoring of
each valve. Non-leaking valves were given the
same default readings but leaking valves had the
correct readings [30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§
115.781(g)(1) and 122.143(4), FOP No. O-
01372, SC 1.H(v), and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY
CoDE § 382.085(b)]. '

17) Failure to repair three valves and two
connectors in HRVOC service within seven
days. Specifically, the Respondent failed to
repair the following within seven days: valve tag
no. 2300956 found leaking in the 938 Unit on
March 8, repaired March 16, 2006; two
connectors found leaking in the 234 Unit on
April 11, 2006, repaired April 24, 2006; valve
tag no. 602111 and tag no. 214696 found
leaking in the 936 Unit on May 1 and May 3,
2006, respectively, both repaired May 16, 2006
[30 Tex. ADMIN. CODE §§ 115.782(b)(1) and
122.143(4), FOP No. 0-01372, SC 1.H(v), and
TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b)].

18) Failure to monitor 406 valves on the Para-
xylene Recovery Unit ("PRU"), including valves
in HON setvice, during first quarter 2005, 551
HON-service valves on the PRU during the
second quarter 2005, and 26 HON-service valves
on the 934 Unit during the third quarter 2005
[30 Tex. AbMIN. CODE §§ 101.20(2),
115.354(2)(C), 116.115(c), and 122.143(4), 40
CFR § 63.168(d)(2), NSRP No. 2167, SC 15F,
FOP No. 0-01372, SC 1A and 28, and TEX.
HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b)].

19) Failure to prevent visible emissions from a
stationary vent for approximately 25 minutes on
January 15, 2006 when the 536 F-1B forced
draft dampener position ("IDAP") failed causing
the heater oxygen to fall causing visible smoke
from the heater stack [30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§
111.111(a)(1)(B) and 122.143(4), FOP No. O-
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RESPONDENT NAME: Houston Refining LP Page 6 of 7
DOCKET NO.: 2008-0674-MLM-E

01372, SC 3(B)(i), and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY
CODE § 382.085(b)].

20) Failure to complete a written monitoring
plan for continuous monitoring systems by
December 31, 2005 [30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§
115.725(a)(4) and 122.143(4), FOP No. O-
01372, SC 1.H(ii), and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY
CoDE § 382.085(b)].

21) Failure to test 32 HRVOC analyzers on 32
HRVOC-service heater stacks by January 30,
2006 [30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§
115.725(a)(1)(B) and 122.143(4), FOP No. O-
01372, SC 1.H(i) and (ii), and TEX. HEALTH &
SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b)].

22) Failure to prevent unauthorized emissions.
Specifically, the Respondent released 2,781
pounds ("Ibs") of nitrogen oxide ("NO,") from
the Fluid Catalytic Cracking Unit during an
avoidable emissions event that began May 28,
2007 and lasted 10 hours. Since this emissions
event was improperly reported, the Respondent
failed to meet the demonstrations necessary to
present an affirmative defense in 30 TEX. ADMIN.
CopE § 101.222 [30 TeX. ADMIN. CODE §
116.715(a), TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE §
382.085(b), and NSRP No. 2167, SC No. 1].

23) Failure to properly report the amount of
unauthorized NO, emissions released as a result
of the May 28, 2007 emissions event [30 TEX.
ADMIN. CopE § 101.201(b)(1)(H) and TEX.
HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b)].

24) Failure to submit the initial notification for
the May 28, 2007 emissions event in a timely
manner. Specifically, the report, which was due
May 29, 2007, was not submitted until May 31,
2007 [30 Tex. ADMIN. CODE § 101.201(a)(1)(B)
and Tex. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b)].

25) Failure to prevent unauthorized emissions.
Specifically, the Respondent released 1,500 lbs
of VOC, including 1,019 lbs of the HRVOC
propylene from the Butane Recovery Unit during
an emissions event that began October 9, 2007
and lasted two hours. Since these emissions were
avoidable, the demonstrations in 30 TEX. ADMIN.
CopE § 101.222 necessary to present an
affirmative defense were not met [30 TEX.
ADMIN. CODE § 116.715(a), TEX. HEALTH &
SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b), and NSRP No.
2167, SC No. 1].

26) Failure to prevent unauthorized emissions.
Specifically, during a March 19, 2008 emissions
event the following unauthorized emissions were
released from Flare Nos. 1, 2, and 3 over a
period of six hours: 3,061 Ibs of sulfur dioxide,
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RESPONDENT NAME: Houston Refining LP Page 7 of 7

DOCKET NO.: 2008-0674-MLM-E

1,902 1bs of VOC, 1,079 1bs of carbon
monoxide, 154 1bs of NO,, and 33 Ibs of
hydrogen sulfide. Since the emissions event was
avoidable, the demonstration criteria for an
affirmative defense under 30 TEx. ADMIN. CODE
§ 101.222 were not met [30 TEx. ADMIN. CODE
§116.715(a), NSRP No. 2167, SC No. 1, and
TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b)].

27) Failure to comply with the permitted effluent
limits for total suspended solids and oil and
grease [TEX. WATER CODE § 26.121(a), 30 TEX.
ADMIN, CODE § 305.125(1), and Texas Pollutant
Discharge Elimination System ("TPDES")
Permit No. WQ0000392000, Effluent
Limitations and Monitoring Requirements No. 1
for Qutfall 001A, Nos. 1 and 2 for Outfall 0024,
and No. 1 for Outfall 003A].
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Attachment A
Docket Number: 2008-0674-MILLM-E

SUPPLEMENTAL ENVIRONMENTAL PROJECT

Respondent: Houston Refining LP

Payable Penalty Amount: Three Hundred Eighty-Four Thousand Eight Hundred Eighty-
Four Dollars ($384,884)

SEP Amount: Ninety-Six Thousand Two Hundred Twenty-One Dollars
($96,221)

Type of SEP: Pre-approved

Third-Party Recipient: Houston-Galveston AERCO’s Clean Cities/Clean Vehicles
Program

Location of SEP: Harris County

The Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (“TCEQ”) agrees to offset a portion of the administrative
Penalty Amount assessed in this Agreed Order for the Respondent to contribute to a Supplemental
Environmental Project (“SEP”). The offset is equal to the SEP Amount set forth above and is conditioned
upon completion of the project in accordance with the terms of this Attachment A.

1. Project Description
A Project

The Respondent will contribute to Houston-Galveston AERCO’s Clean Cities/Clean Vehicles Program in
Harris County. The contribution will be used in accordance with the Supplemental Environmental Project
Agreement between the Houston-Galveston AERCO and the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality.

SEP monies will be used to aid local school districts and area transit agencies in reaching local match
requirements mandated by the Federal Highway Administration’s (“FHWA”) Congestion Mitigation/Air
Quality funding program. SEP monies will be disbursed to school districts and transit agencies in need of
funding assistance in the Houston-Galveston non-attainment area. Those SEP monies will be used exclusively
by the school districts and transit agencies as supplements to meet the local match requirements of the EPA.
SEP monies will be used to pay for the cost of replacing older diesel buses with alternative fueled or clean
diesel buses. The old buses will be permanently retired and only sold for scrap. The schools and transit
agencies will also use the SEP monies to retrofit more buses to reduce emissions. Houston-Galveston AERCO
will send the TCEQ verification in the form of paid invoices and other documentation to show that the retrofits
were completed. Retrofit technologies include particulate matter traps, diesel particulate matter filters, NOx
reduction catalyst technology in combination with diesel particulate filters, and other emission control
technologies that are developed and approved by EPA or the California Air Resources Board.

The Respondent certifies that there is no prior commitment to do this project and that it is being performed
solely in an effort to settle this enforcement action.
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Houston Refining LP
Agreed Order - Attachment A

B. Environmental Benefit

This SEP will provide a discernible environmental benefit by reducing particulate emissions on buses by more
than 90% below today’s level and reducing hydrocarbons below measurement capability.

C. Minimum Expenditure

The Respondent shall contribute at least the SEP Amount to the Third-Party Recipient and comply with all
other provisions of this SEP.

2. Performance Schedule

Within 30 days after the effective date of this Agreed Order, the Respondent must contribute the SEP Amount
to the Third-Party Recipient. The Respondent shall mail the contribution, with a copy of the Agreed Order, to:

Houston-Galveston Area Council
Houston-Galveston AERCO
P.O. Box 22777

Houston, Texas 77227-2777

3. Records and Reporting

Concurrent with the payment of the SEP Amount, the Respondent shall provide the TCEQ SEP Coordinator
with a copy of the check and transmittal letter indicating full payment of the SEP Amount to the Thlrd-Party
Recipient. The Respondent shall mail a copy of the check and transmittal letter to:

Enforcement Division

Attention: SEP Coordinator, MC 219

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
P.O. Box 13087

Austin, Texas 78711-3087

4.  Failure to Fully Perform
If the Respondent does not perform its obligations under this SEP in any way, including full payment of the
SEP Amount and submittal of the required reporting described in Section 3 above, the Executive Director may

require immediate payment of all or part of the SEP Amount.

The check for any amount due shall be made out to “Texas Commission on Environmental Quality” and mailed
to:

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
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Houston Refining LP
Agreed Order - Attachment A

Financial Administration Division, Revenues
Attention: Cashier, MC 214

P.O. Box 13088

Austin, Texas 78711-3088

The Respondent shall also mail a copy of the check to the TCEQ SEP Coordinator at the address in Section 3
above.

5. Publicity
Any public statements concerning this SEP made by or on behalf of the Respondent must include a clear

staternent that the project was performed as part of the settlement of an enforcement action brought by the
TCEQ. Such statements include advertising, public relations, and press releases.

6. Clean Texas Program

The Respondent shall not include this SEP in any application made to TCEQ under the "Clean Texas" (or any
successor) program(s). Similarly, the Respondent may not seek recognition for this contribution in any other
state or federal regulatory program.

7. Other SEPs by TCEQ or Other Agencies

The SEP identified in this Agreed Order has not been, and shall not be, included as an SEP for the Respondent

under any other Agreed Order negotiated with the TCEQ or any other agency of the state or federal
government.
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Penalty Calculation Worksheet (PCW)

Policy Revision 2 {September 2002) PCW Revision November 6, 2007

2.

IDATES Assigned| 12-Nov-2007

PCW| 13-May-2008 | Screening| 12-Nov-2007 EPA Due| 8-Aug-2008 |

RESF’ONDENT/FACILITY INFORMATION

Respondent|Houston Refining LP

Reg. Ent. Ref. No.[RN100218130

__Facility/Site Region|12-Houston | Major/Minor Source[Major
;CASE INFORMATION
: Enf./Case ID No.{35779 No. of Violations|1
Docket No.|[2008-0674-MLM-E ) Order Type[1660
! Media Program(s)|Air Enf. Coordinator{Miriam Hall
: Multi-Media|Water Quality EC's Team|Enforcement Team 4
_Admin. Penalty $ Limit Minimum| $0___{Maximum $10000 §

Penalty Calculation Section

TOTAL BASE PENALTY (Sum of violation base penalties) Subtotal 1 [ $2,500
ADJ USTMENTS (+/-) TO SUBTOTAL 1 g
; Subtotals 2-7 are obtained by multiplying the Total Base Penalty (Subtotal 1) by the indicated percentage.
Compliance History , . 376% Enhancement _-...-% Subtotals 2,3, & 7| $9,400
f Enhancement due to 11 NOVs with same or similar violations, ten
NOVs with unrelated violations (including five self-reported monthly
; Notes| effluent violations), five 1660 Agreed Orders, seven Findings Orders,
and one Court Order containing a denial of liability. Reduction due to
four notice of audit letters.
No R 0% Enhancements ;... Subtotal 4| $0
Notes The Respondent does not meet the culpability criteria.
Good Faith Effort to Comply e 0% Reduction el - Subtotal 5| $0
Before NOV NOV to EDPRP/Settlement Offer .
Extraordinary
Ordinary
N/A X (mark with x)
Notes The Respondent does not meet the good faith criteria.
Ll 0% Enhancement®: '~ - ©. "7 Subtotal 6 $0
Total EB Amounts *Capped at the Total EB $ Amaunt
Approx. Cost of Compliance
SUM OF SUBTOTALS 1-7 Final Subtotal | $11,900
OTHER FACTORS AS JUSTICE MAY REQUIRE Adjustment | $0
Reduces or enhances the Final Subtotal by the indicated percentage.
Notes
Final Penalty Amount | $11,900
STATUTORY LIMIT ADJUSTMENT _ Final Assessed Penalty |_ $10,000
DEFERRAL Redugtion Adjustmentl -$2,000
fReduces the Final Assessed Penalty by the indicted percentage. (Enter number only; e.g. 20 for 20% reduction. )
Notes Deferral offered for expedited settlement.
'PAY/}BLE PENALTY $8,000
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& Screening Date 12-Nov-2007 - Docket No. 2008-0674-MLM-E . pPCw
: Respondent Houston Refining LP Policy Revision 2 (September 2002}
Case ID No. 35779 PCW Revision November 6. 2007

Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN100218130
Media [Statute] Air
Enf. Coordinator Miriam Hall
| Compliance History Worksheet

§>> Compliance History S::ite Enhancement:{Subtotal 2)
|

Component Number of... Enter Number Here _ Adjust.
: Written NOVs with same or similar violations as those in the current enforcement action 11 559
! NOVs (number of NOVs meeting criteria ) °
Other written NOVs 10 20%

Any agreed final enforcement orders containing a denial of liability (number of orders

1 0,
meeting criteria ) 5 100%

Orders  |Any adjudicated final enforcement orders, agreed final enforcement orders without a denial
; of liability, or default orders of this state or the federal government, or any final prohibitory 7 175%
! emergency orders issued by the commission

Any non-adjudicated final court judgments or consent decrees containing a denial of liability
of this state or the federal government (number of judgements or consent decrees meeting 1 30%
Judgments |criteria)
and Consent — - - - —

Decrees Any adjudicated final court judgments and default judgments, or non-adjudicated final court

judgments or consent decrees without a denial of liability, of this state or the federal 0 0%
government
Convictions |Any criminal convictions of this state or the federal government (number of counts ) 0 0%
Emissions |Chronic excessive emissions events (number of events ) 0 0%
Letters notifying the executive director of an intended audit conducted under the Texas )
Environmental, Health, and Safety Audit Privilege Act, 74th Legislature, 1995 (number of 4 -4%
audits for which notices were submitted) ’ .
Audits
Disclosures of violations under the Texas Environmental, Health, and Safety Audit Privilege 0 0%
Act, 74th Legislature, 1995 (number of audits for which violations were disclosed) ) °
Please Enter Yes or No
Environmental management systems in place for one year or more No 0%
t Voluntary on-site compliance assessments conducted by the executive director under a No 0%
j Other |SPecial assistance program ?
Participation in a voluntary poliution reduction program No 0%
Early compliance with, or offer of a product that meets future state or federal government No 6‘V
{

! environmental requirements

Adjustment Percentage (Subtotal 2)

>> ' Repeat Violator (Subtotal 3)

‘ [ No B Adjustment Percentage (Subtotal 3)

>> Compliance History Person Classification (Subtotal 7)

4 [ Average Performer | Adjustment Percentage (Subtotal 7)

(>> Compliance History Summary

Compliance | Enhancement due to 11 NOVs with same or similar violations, ten NOVs with unrelated violations (including
History five self-reported monthly effluent violations), five 1660 Agreed Orders, seven Findings Orders, and one
Notes Court Order containing a denial of liability. Reduction due to four notice of audit letters.

Total Adjustment Percentage (Subtotals 2, 3, & 7)
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Screening Date 12-Nov-2007 - Docket No. 2008-0674-MLM-E PCW
Respondent Houston Refining LP
Case ID No. 35779
Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN100218130
Media [Statute] Air
Enf. Coordinator Miriam Hall
Violation Number 1

Policy Revision 2 {Septembes 2002}

PCW Revision November 6, 2007

Rule Cite(s) 30 Tex. Admin. Code § 116.715(a), Tex. Health & Safety Code § 382.085(b), and
Permit No. 2167, Special Condition No. 1

Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions. Specifically, the Respondent released 1,500
pounds ("lbs") of volatile organic compounds (including 1,019 Ibs of the Highly Reactive]
N _ Volatile Organic Compound propylene) from the Butane Recovery Unit during an

1 D . -
Violation Description avoidable emissions event that began October 9, 2007 and lasted two hours. Since
these emissions were avoidable, the demonstrations in 30 TAC § 101.222 necessary to
present an affirmative defense were not met.

Base Penalty| $10,000]

{>>Environmental, Rroperty. and’Human Health:Matri

Harm
Release Major Moderate Minor
Actuallf X
Potential Percent

Falséiﬂfxi‘catlon Majo“r

Moderate Minor

L I I I | Percent | 0%

Matrix [Human health or the environment has been exposed an insignificant amount of pollutants that did not
Notes exceed levels protective of human heaith or environmental receptors.

$7,500]

L $2,500]

o

Number of Violation Events 1| Number of violation days

L
[ x| Violation Base Penalty| $2,5ob]
[ ]

mark only one
with an x

One quarterly event is recommended.

Estimated EB Amount| $150] Violation Final Penalty Total{ $11,900]

$10,000

This violation Final Assessed Penalty (adjusted for limits)
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Economic Benefit Worksheet

Respondent Houston Refining LP
Case ID No. 35779
Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN100218130 i _
. . Media Air Percent Interest Years‘ o.f
Violation No. 1 Depreciation
I -11! I 16
Item Cost Date Required Final Date Yrs Interest Saved Onetime Costs EB Amount
item Description No commas or $ »
Delayed Costs
Equipment 0.0 $0 0
iidi 0.0 0 0
Other (as needed) 0.0 0 0
Engineering/construction . 0.0 0 9]
Land 0.0 0 0
Record Keeping System 0.0 (0] 0
Training/Sampling 0.0 $0 0
Remediation/Disposal 0.0 $0 0
Permit Costs 0.0 50 $0
Other (as needed) $5,000 9-Oct-2007 15-May-2008 0.6 $150 $150

Notes for DELAYED costs

Estimated expense to properly maintain valves for the Butane Recovery Unit. Date required is the date of the
emissions event. Final date is the date thal corrective actions are estimated to be completed.

Avoided Costs

ANNUALIZE [1] avoided costs before entering item (except for one-time avoided costs)

Disposal 0.0 0 0 0

Personnel 0.0 0 0 0
inspection/Reporting) pli 0.0 b0 0 0
Suppliesfequipment 0.0 50 b0 50

Financia! Assurance [2] 0.0 0 0 0
ONE-TIME avoided costs [3] 0.0 50 0 b0
Other {as needed) 0.0 _%0 _ %0 50

Notes for AVOIDED costs

Approx. Cost of C

[ $5,000] TOTAL] $150]




Compliance History

Customer/Respondent/Owner-Operator: CN601313083 Houston Refining LP

Reguiated Entity: RN100218130 LYONDELL-CITGO REFINING

ID Number(s): AIR OPERATING PERMITS
AIR OPERATING PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURGE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
WASTEWATER
WASTEWATER
WASTEWATER

PUBLIC WATER SYSTEM/SUPPLY
PUBLIC WATER SYSTEM/SUPPLY
INDUSTRIAL AND HAZARDOUS WASTE GENERATION

INDUSTRIAL AND HAZARDOUS WASTE GENERATION
INDUSTRIAL AND HAZARDOUS WASTE STORAGE

WATER LICENSING
IHW CORRECTIVE ACTION

INDUSTRIAL AND HAZARDOUS WASTE POST CLOSURE

INDUSTRIAL AND HAZARDOUS WASTE COMPLIANCE PLANS

Location: 12000 LAWNDALE ST # ST14, HOUSTON, TX, 77017

REGION 12 - HOUSTON
November 12, 2007

TCEQ Region:
Date Compliance History Prepared:

Agency Decision Requiring Compliance History: Enforcement

Compliance Period: November 12, 2002 to November 12, 2007

TCEQ Staff Member to Contact for Additional information Regarding this Compliance History

Name: John Muennink Phone: (361) 825-3423

Classification: AVERAGE
Classification: AVERAGE

Rating: 7.45
Site Rating: 7.45

ACCOUNT NUMBER HGO0048L
PERMIT 1372

PERMIT 2167

PERMIT 3844

PERMIT 26987

PERMIT 31955

PERMIT 38735

PERMIT 44938
ACCOUNT NUMBER HG0048L
REGISTRATION 54769
REGISTRATION 55719
REGISTRATION 75386

AFS NUM 4820100040
EPA ID PSDTX985
REGISTRATION 71613
REGISTRATION 74743
REGISTRATION 76934
REGISTRATION 78506
REGISTRATION 80698
REGISTRATION 43445
REGISTRATION 46595
REGISTRATION 49678
REGISTRATION 50839
REGISTRATION 56586
REGISTRATION 71380
REGISTRATION 81566

PERMIT WQ0000392000
PERMIT TPDES0003247
EPA ID TPDES0003247
REGISTRATION 1011570
REGISTRATION 1011570

EPA ID TXD082688979
SOLID WASTE REGISTRATION # 30092

(SWR)

PERMIT 50106
LICENSE 1011570
SOLID WASTE REGISTRATION # 30092

(SWR)

PERMIT 50106

PERMIT 50106

Rating Date: September 01 07 Repeat Violator: NO

Site Compliance History Components

1. Has the site been in existence and/or operation for the full five year compliance period?

2. Has there been a (known) change in ownership of the site during the compliance period?

3. If Yes, who is the current owner?
4. if Yes, who was/were the prior owner(s)?

5. When did the change(s) in ownership occur?
Components (Multimedia) for the Site :

A. Final Enforcement Orders, court judgements, and consent decrees of the state of Texas and the federal government.

Effective Date: 08/07/2003 ADMINORDER 2002-1040-AIR-E

Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(1)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Description: Failure to monitor 368 valves in the Benzene and Toluene Unit in VOC service.

Effective Date: 12/05/2003 COURTORDER

Nlannifimatinn: Maiar

No

N/A
N/A

N/A



Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.4
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
Ragmt Prov: SC 1 PERMIT
Description: Emissions of sulfur dioxide and hydrogen sulfide into the air at such concentration as to adversely affect human health or welfare or as
to interfere with the reasonable use and enjoyment of property.

Effective Date: 07/01/2004 ADMINORDER 2003-1418-AIR-E
Classification: Moderate :
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Rgmt Prov: Special Condition No. 1 PERMIT
Description: Allowed an unauthorized release of SO2, H2S, and SO3 from the Sulfur Recovery Complex. Specifically, an emissions event occurred
on December 19, 2002 which resuited in excess emissions of 85,009 lbs of SO2, 1,869 Ibs of H2S, and 2,426 Ibs of SO3,

Effective Date: 04/10/2005 ADMINORDER 2004-0866-AIR-E
Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Ramt Prov; PSD-TX-985, Special Condition 1 PERMIT
Description: Exceeded VOC emissions limit for TCEQ Flexible Permit #2167 during an emissions event.

Effective Date: 08/07/2005 ADMINORDER 2004-2002-AIR-E
Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Rgmt Prov: Special Condition No. 1 PERMIT
Description: Failed to comply with permitted emissions limits.

Classification: Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(a)(1)(B)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Description: Failed to submit the initial report for the reportable emission event that occurred on September 1, 2004 in a timely manner.

Effective Date: 12/15/2005 ADMINORDER 2005-1172-AIR-E
Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Ramt Prov: Flexible Permit No. 2167, SC #1. PERMIT
Description: Failed to comply with permitted emissions limits.

Effective Date: 02/05/2006 ADMINORDER 2005-0754-AIR-E
Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.716(a)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Ramt Prov: SC 1 PERMIT
Description: Failed to comply with permitted emissions limits.

Effective Date: 02/20/2006 ADMINORDER 2005-0359-AIR-E
Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(1)
30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT J 60.104(a)(1)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: Flexible Permit #2167, SC #2 PA
Flexible Permit #2167, SC#26 PA
Description: Failed to limit the hydrogen sulfide ("H2S") concentration in the fuel gas to no more than 160 parts per miiion ("ppm") on a three-hour
rolling average basis.

Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov:  Flexible Permit #2167, SC #44B PA
Description: Failed to operate the Wet Gas Scrubber (EPN 732 COB) at a minimum pressure drop across the scrubber of 0.91 pounds per square
inch ("psi”) and at a minimum liquid-to-gas ratio ("L/G") of 16.0 gallons per 1,000 actual cubic feet.

Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(1)
30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT J 60.103(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Rgmt Prov:  Flexible Permit #2167, SC #2 PA
Description: Failed to maintain a maximum hourly average carbon monoxide ("CQO") concentration of no more than 500 parts per million volume
("ppmv") from the FCCU Catalyst Regenerator Stack (EPN 732-COB)




Classification: Minor

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)
30 TAC Chapter 111, SubChapter A 111.111(a)(4 ) A)i)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Rgmt Prov:  Special Condition 47 PERMIT
Description: Failed to note daily flare observations in the Flare Observation Log and failed to maintain monitoring records for a flare's pilot flame.

Classification: Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(2)
30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)
30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115.352(2)
30 TAC Chapter 118, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 63, SubPT H 63.171(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Ramt Prov:  Flexible Permit #2167, SC #14.1 PA
Description: Failed to repair three valves within 15 days of leak detection

Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Ramt Prov:  Flexible Permit #2167, SC #37 PA
Description: Failed to maintain the sulfur dioxide ("S02") concentration in the exhaust gas of the #435 and #440 Tail Gas Thermal Oxidizers (EPNs
TGU-ICN and TGU-ICN2) below 235 ppmv on a one-hour average basis.

Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)
30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter B 115.114(a)(1)

30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter B 115.114(a)(2)

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 63, SubPT G 63.120(a)(2)(i)
40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 63, SubPT G 63.120(b)(1)(iii)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Ramt Prov:  Flexible Permit #2167, SC #4 PA
Description: Failed to conduct the required inspections for three storage tanks.

Effective Date: 05/28/2006 ADMINORDER 2005-1985-AIR-E
Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Rgmt Prov:  TCEQ Flexible Permit #2167, SC #1 PERMIT
Description: Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions.

Effective Date: 06/15/2006 ADMINORDER 2005-2073-AIR-E
Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Ragmt Prov: TCEQ Permit #2167, SC#1 PERMIT
Description: Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions.

Effective Date: 02/05/2007 ADMINORDER 2006-0811-AIR-E
Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)

Rgmt Prov: No. 2167, SC #1 PERMIT
Description: Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions on November 7, 2005.

Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)

Ramt Prov: TCEQ Permit #2167, SC#1 PERMIT
Description: Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions on March 21, 2006.

Effective Date: 08/10/2007 ADMINORDER 2007-0440-AIR-E
Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)
"Ramt Prov:  Special Condition 1 PERMIT
Description: Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions. Specifically, 10,494 pounds ("Ibs") of sulfur dioxide, 126 Ibs of carbon monoxide and 22 Ibs
of hydrogen sulfide were released from the Magnaformer Unit and the Sulfur Recovery Complex during an emissions event that began January 4,
2007 and lasted nine hours and 45 minutes.

Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)



Rgmt Prov:  Special Condition 1 PERMIT
Description: Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions. Specifically, 1,431 pounds ("Ibs") of propane, 510 Ibs of propylene and 11 Ibs of butenes
were released from Unit 234 during an avoidable emissions event that began January 8, 2007 and lasted eight hours.

Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)

Ramt Prov:  Special Condition 1 PERMIT :

Description: Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions. Specifically, 8,205 pounds of the Highly Reactive Volatile Organic Compound ethylene were
released from the Paraxylene Recovery Unit during an avoidable emissions event that began January 16, 2007 and lasted one hour and 55
minutes.

Classification: Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(b)(1)}(H)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)
Description: Failed to properly report the amount of ethylene emissions. Specifically, the final nofification reported 7,650 Ibs of ethylene were
released as a result of the January 16, 2007 emissions event and the investigation determined that the actual emissions released were 8,205 Ibs of
ethylene.
Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)

: Rgmt Prov:  Special Condition 1 PERMIT
. Description: Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions. Specifically, 189 Ibs of propane, 530 Ibs of propylene, 821 ibs of butanes, 1,064 Ibs of
butenes, 3,154 Ibs of pentanes, 2,589 Ibs of pentenes and 13,734 Ibs of C6+ Hazardous Air Pollutants ("HAP") were released from the 732 Fluid

Catalytic Cracking Unit ("FCCU") during

Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)

Ramt Prov:  Special Condition 1 PERMIT

Description: Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions. Specifically, 72 Ibs of ethylene, 2,195 Ibs of propane, 7,057 lbs of propylene, 11,000 Ibs of
butanes, 8,990 Ibs of butenes, 4,110 Ibs of pentanes and 23,328 Ibs of C6+ HAPs were released from the 732 FCCU during an avoidable emissions
event that began March 5, 2007

Effective Date: 10/04/2007 ADMINORDER 2007-0713-AIR-E
Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a}
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)

Rgmt Prov:  Special Condition 1 PERMIT
Description: Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions. Specifically, Houston Refining released 1,830 Ibs of SO2 from the Sulfur Recomvery

Complex during an avoidabie emissions event that began April 3, 2007
and lasted one hour and 30 minutes.
Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)

Ramt Prov: Special Condition 1 PERMIT

Description: Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions. Specifically, Exxon released 54,320 Ibs of sulfur dioxide, 700 Ibs of sulfur trioxide, 596 Ibs of
hydrogen sulfide, 304 Ibs of ammonia and 76 Ibs nitric oxide from the Sulfur Recovery Unit during an avoidable emissions event that began April 21,
2007 and lasted 16 hours and 45 minutes.

Classification: Minor

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(a)(1)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)
Description: Failed to submit an initial notification within 24 hours of the discovery of the April 21, 2007 emissions event. Specifically, the report,
which was due April 22, 2007, was not submitted until April 26, 2007.

B. Any criminal convictions of the state of Texas and the federal government.

N/A
C. Chronic excessive emissions events.
N/A
D. The approval dates of investigations. (CCEDS Inv. Track. No.)
1 11/14/2002 (156206)
2 11/25/2002 (12940)
3 12/16/2002 (156210)
4 01/06/2003 (10859)
5 01/13/2003 (156214}
4 6 02/18/2003 (24723)
7 02/20/2003 (156176)
8 03/10/2003 (156179)
9 08/21/2003 (27575)
10 04/08/2003 (156183)
11 04/21/2003 (29841)
12 05/13/2003 (294606)
13 06/16/2003 (294608)
14 07/07/2003 (294610)
15 07/31/2003 (35420)
16 08/04/2003 (144785)

17 08/086/2003 (144511)
18 08/12/2003 (
19 08/18/2003 (112865)
(
(

20 09/10/2003

21 10/14/2003




22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45

46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
© 69
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89
20
91
92
93
94
95
96
97
98
99
100
10

4nn

pre

11/07/2003
11/12/2003
12/16/2003
01/05/2004
01/08/2004
01/30/2004
02/03/2004
02/09/2004
02/23/2004
02/24/2004
02/29/2004
03/09/2004
04/16/2004
05/14/2004
05/20/2004
05/27/2004
06/14/2004
07/22/2004
08/11/2004
08/11/2004
08/11/2004
08/16/2004
08/16/2004
08/16/2004

08/19/2004
08/24/2004
08/31/2004
08/31/2004
08/31/2004
09/01/2004
09/15/2004
10/15/2004
10/18/2004
10/19/2004
10/19/2004
11/11/2004
11/11/2004
11/11/2004
11/14/2004
11/18/2004
11/18/2004
11/22/2004
12/03/2004
12/07/2004
12/09/2004
12/14/2004
12/16/2004
12/27/2004
12/28/2004
01/18/2005
01/28/2005
02/02/2005
02/15/2005
03/16/2005
03/21/2005
03/29/2005
04/14/2005
04/14/2005
04/18/2005
04/19/2005
04/22/2005
05/02/2005
05/03/2005
05/20/2005
05/24/2005
05/25/2005
05/26/2005
05/26/2005
06/07/2005
06/20/2005
06/21/2005
07/07/2005
07/22/2005
07/25/2005
08/15/2005
08/18/2005
08/18/2005
08/24/2005
08/24/2005
08/24/2005

noinctnanc

(21204)
(294617)
(294618)
(252510)
(294619)
(258069)
(252543)
(294599)
(4691)
(263274)
(262038)
(294603)
(294604)
(264609)
(351815)
(143412)
(351816)
(351817)
(286666)
(288389)
(287948)
(260979)
(260585)
(351818)

(261725)
(271493)
(271505)
(289666)
(292409)
(276631)
(351819)
(282886)
(351820)
(335898)
(336015)
(290238)
(292704)
(291091)
(271509)
(340059)
(351821)
(341679)
(269989)
(341250)
(342162)
(342195)
(285369)
(351822)
(278159)
(381702)
(345654)
(347718)
(381700)
(347527)
(381701)
(375273)
(376977)
(372794)
(419493)

(376798)
(349552)
(372107)
(376226)
(381195)
(419494)
(379525)
(337173)
(349881)
(395018)
(419495)
(379593)
(379524)
(400281)
(419496)
(404916)
(404363)
(404331)
(405604)
(405556)
(440650)

1an s




103
104
105
106
107
108
109
110
11
112
113
114
115
116
117
118
119
120
12
122
123
124
125
126
127
128
129
130
131
132
133
134
135
136
. 137
138
139
140
141
142
143
144

=

146
147
148
149
150
16
152
153
154
1585
156
157
168
159
160

A

162
163
164
165
166
167
168
169
170
171
172
173
174
175
176
177
178
179
180
181
182
183

09/19/2005
10/10/2005
10/10/2005
10/28/2005
10/31/2005
11/07/2005
11/23/2005
12/02/2005
12/28/2005
01/19/2006
02/01/2006
02/25/2006
02/25/2006
02/25/2006
02/28/2006
03/17/2006
04/10/2006
04/20/2006
04/27/2006
05/10/2006
05/31/2006
05/31/2006
05/31/2006
05/31/2006
05/31/2006
06/14/2006
06/15/2006
06/15/2006
06/15/2008
06/29/2006
06/30/2006
07/17/2008
07/26/2006
07/28/2006
08/08/2006
08/11/2006
08/18/2008
09/11/2006
09/11/2006
10/06/2006
10/12/2006
10/30/2006
11/21/2006
12/11/2006
01/08/2007
01/09/2007
01/25/2007
02/02/2007
02/02/2007
02/05/2007
02/08/2007
02/16/2007
02/22/2007
02/23/2007
03/16/2007
03/21/2007
03/21/2007
03/21/2007
04/04/2007
04/04/2007
04/13/2007
04/20/2007
04/24/2007
04/30/2007
05/04/2007
05/09/2007
05/15/2007
05/29/2007
06/14/2007
07/03/2007
07/20/2007
07/25/2007
08/17/2007
08/23/2007
08/28/2007
09/07/2007
09/27/2007
10/10/2007
10/17/2007
10/18/2007
10/19/2007

(440651)
(431795)
(468144)
(432450)
(432333)
(468145)

.(435308)

(431511)
(434541)
(468146)
(468142)
(456998)
(457020)
(457004)
(457235)
(468143)
(498011)
(437368)
(439800)
(498012)
(480504)
(480500)

© (480503)

(480506)
(480494)
(479843)
(498013)
(481316)
(461559)
(458901)

.(469140)

(485790)
(520029)
(463199)
(489220)
(520030)
(396831)
(574927)
(489202)
(489212)
(544276)
(511654)
(544277)
(574928)
(574929)
(532009)
(512685)
(435323)
(511662)
(536476)
(6512678)
(574922)
(510814)
(511980)
(574923)
(539194)
(539188)

+(539192)
(554793)
(554809)
(574924)

(556941)
(557537)
(554360)
(556720)
(554980)
(574925)
(559572)
(574926)
(563761)
(561274)
(566621)
(570286)
(570387)
(570635)
(573978)
(595742)
(594976)
(567541)
(566919)
(598478)




184 10/25/2007 (596179)

185 11/09/2007 (699574)
Written notices of violations (NOV). (CCEDS Inv. Track. No.)

Date: 08/18/2003 (112865)

Self Report? NO Classification: Minor

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 335, SubChapter A 335.6(c)

Description: During this investigation, it was found LCR failed to provide proper nofification of all current solid waste activities to the
TCEQ.

Date: 02/03/2004 (252543)

Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Ramt Prov: PERMIT 2167, Special Condition #1

Description: Lyondell failed to comply with the Special Conditions of permit 2167. Improper trim adjustment on a control vaive caused

temperature and pressure to increase above the PSV setpaint.

Date: 02/29/2004 (262038)
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Ragmt Prov: PERMIT TCEQ FLEXIBLE AIR PERMIT #2167, SC #1
Description: Lyondell exceeded permit limits during an emissions event.
Date: 05/14/2004 (264609)
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: PERMIT Permit #2167, Special Condition #1
Description: Exceeded VOC permit limit during an emissions event.
Date: 08/16/2004 (260585)
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: PERMIT TCEQ FLEXIBLE AIR PERMIT 2167, SC #1
Description: Exceeded VOCVpermit limit during an avoidable emissions event.
Self Report? NO Classification: Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(b)(8)
Description: Failure to submit an administratively complete final emissions event report.
Date:  08/16/2004 (260979)
Self Report? NO Classification: Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(b)(8)
Description: Failure to comply with emissions events reporting requirements.
Date: 08/18/2004 (261725)
Self Report? NO Classification: Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(b)(8)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: PERMIT TCEQ Flexible Air Permit #2167, SC #1
Description: Failure to submit an administratively complete final emissions event report.
Date: 11/14/2004 (271509)
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Ramt Prov: PERMIT Fiexible No. 2167 and PSD-TX-985, 8.C. 1
Description: Exceeded VOC permit limits during an avoidable emissions event.
Self Report? NO Classification: Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(c)
Description: Failure to submit a final report within 14 days of the end of an emissions event.
Date: 11/30/2004 (351822)
Self Report? YES Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter
Date: 12/09/2004 (342162)
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
Rgmt Prov: PA Special Conditon #1
Description: Failure to control unauthorized emissions.
Date: 05/02/2005 (372107)
Self Report? NO Classification: Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 117, SubChapter B 117.219(f)(10)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Description: Failure to record the times of operation for testing and maintenance for diesel engines subject to the restriction on hours of
operation.
Date: 05/26/2005 (379525)
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.110(a)(1)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Description: Failure to control knockout pot level on south compressor.
Date: 07/06/2005 (379524)
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115.352(4)

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)



5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Rgmt Prov: PERMIT Special Condition 15E

Description: Failed to keep a cap or plug on open-ended line ID # 501010 and open-ended valve # 614862.

Self Report? NO ) Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115.352(4)

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT VV 60.482-6
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Rgmt Prov: PERMIT Special Condition 15E
Description: Failed to keep a cap or plug on open-ended valves ID # 501010 and # 270505.
Date: 07/31/2005 (440650)
Self Report? YES Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter
Date: 06/13/2006 (479843)
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a) ’
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: PERMIT TCEQ Flexible Permit #2167, SC #1
Description: Lyondell failed to prevent the "Y Train" from overpressuring.
Date: 06/30/2006 (520029)
Self Report? YES Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1}
TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter
Date: 07/31/2006 (520030)
Self Report? YES Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter
Date: 08/01/2006 (463199)
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(1)

30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115.352(4)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT VV 60.482-6(a)(1)

Raqmt Prov: PA 2167 and PSD-TX-985, SC 16E
Description: Fallure to cap/plug open-ened line
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(1)
40 CFR Chapter 80, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT VV 60.482-6(a)(2)
Description: Leaking plug associated with vaive #802412.
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(1)

30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115.354(2)(C)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT VV 60.482-7(a)

Rgmt Prov: PA 2167 and PSD-TX-985, SC 15F
Description: Failure to monitor valves
Date: 08/09/2006 (489220)
Self Report? NO : Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: PERMIT TCEQ Flexible Permit #2167, SC#1
Description: Failure to prevent the disconnection of a pressureindication instrument.
Date: 08/18/2006 (396831)
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Ramt Prov: PERMIT Flexible Permit No. 2167, SC #1.
Description: The RE failed to prevent unauthorized emissions from a teaking pipe.
Date: 10/31/2006 (544277)
Self Report? YES Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter
F. Environmental audits.
Notice of Intent Date: 01/05/2004 * (263563)
No DOV Associated
Notice of Intent Date: 08/15/2007 (574133)
No DOV Associated
Notice of Intent Date: 09/05/2007 (595042)
No DOV Associated
Notice of Intent Date: 10/04/2007 (598208)
No DOV Associated

G. Type of environmental management systems (EMSs).

N/A
H. Voluntary on-site compliance assessment dates.

N/A




I Participation in a voluntary pollution reduction program.
N/A
J. Early compliance.
N/A
Sites Outside of Texas
N/A






Penalty Calculation Worksheet (PCW)

g el Folicy Revision 2 (September 2002) ‘PCW Revision April 26, 2007
TCEQ
DATES Assigned| 14-May-2007

PCW| 25-Aug-2008 | Screening| 16-May-2007 EPA Due ]

RESPONDENT/FACILITY INFORMATION

Respondent|{Houston Refining LP

Reg. Ent. Ref. No.|RN100218130

Facility/Site Region|12-Houston .. Major/Minor Source[Minor
CASE INFORMATION .
Enf./Case ID-No.|35779 No. of Violations |1
Docket No.|2008-0674-MLM-E Order Type|1660
Media Program(s)|Water Quality Enf. Coordinator{Miriam Hall
Multi-Media|Air . EC's Team|EnforcementTeam 5
Admin. Penalty $ Limit Minimum| $0 [Maximum $10,000 |

Penalty Calculation Section

TOTAL BASE PENALTY (Sum of violation base penalties) Subtotal 1’L $5,000}
ADJUSTMENTS (+/-) TO SUBTOTAL 1
Subtotals 2-7 are obtained by multiplying the Total Base Penalty (Subtotal 1) by the indicated percentage. :
Compliance History«. _ -'335% Enhancement Subtotals 2, 3,8 7 $16,750]
A change in the penalty amount is recommended for having five NOVs ‘
for self-reported effluent violations, 18 NOVs for non-similar violations,
Notes| six Agreed Orders with denial, five Agreed Orders without denial, one
Court Order with denial, and one Notice of Intent within the last five
years. '
Culpability:#s::[_No ] Y. sEnhancement . - Subtotal 4] $0
Notes The Respondent does not meet the culpability criteria. f
|
Good Faith'Effort:to:Comply ST Reduction «Subtotal 5| $0]
Before NOV NOV to EDPRP/Settleme! ;
Extraordinary
Ordinary |
NIA X {mark with x)
Notes The Respondent does not meet the good faith criteria. j
B 10% Enhancement* . Subtotal 6 $0]
Total EB Amounts —$385 ’Capped at the Total EB $ Amount i
Approx. Cost of Compliance ;
.SUM OF SUBTOTALS 1-7 S : Final Subtotal,| $21,750
{OTHER FACTORS-AS JUSTICE MAY REQUIRE - o Adjustm‘e’hti[ $0
Reduces or enhances the Final Subtotal by the indicated percentage. (Enter number only; e.g. -30 for -30%.) )
Notes
Final Penalty Amount | $21,750
*STATUTORY LIMIT ADJUSTMENT . . Final Assessed Penalty L $21,750
‘DEFERRAL Reducton  Adjustment | -$4,350
Reduces the Final Assessed Penalty by the indicted percentage. (Enter number only; e.g. 20 for 20% reduction.)

Notes Deferral offered for expedited settlement.

PAYABLE PENALTY

$17,400j




PCW. -

Policy Revision 2 (Seplemier 2002}

Screening Date 16-May-2007 Docket No. 2008-0674-MLM-E
Respondent Houston Refining LP
Case ID No. 35779

Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN100218130

PCW Revision April 26, 2007

Media [Statute] water Quality
Enf. Coordinator Miriam Hall

Compliance History Worksheet

>> Compliance History Site Enhancement (Subtotal 2)

Component Number of... Enter Number Here __ Adjust.
Written NOVs with same or similar violations as those in the current enforcement action 5 25%
NOVs (number of NOV's meeting criteria) °
Other written NOVsS ~ 18 36% :
Any agreed final enforcement orders containing a denial of liability (number of orders 6 120%
meeting criteria) °
Orders  |Any adjudicated final enforcement orders, agreed final enforcement orders without a denial ;
of liability, or default orders of this state or the federal government, or any final prohibitory| 5 125% :
emergency orders issued by the commission !
Any non-adjudicated final court judgments or consent decrees containing a denial of liability|
of this state or the federal government (number of judgements or consent decrees meeting 1 30%
Judgments |criteria) ‘
and Consent — - ” N o . :
Decrees Any adjudicated final court judgments and default judgments, or non-adjudicated final court
judgments or consent decrees without a denial of liability, of this state or the federal 0 0%
government i
Convictions |Any criminal convictions of this state or the federal government (number of counts) 0 0% !
Emissions | Chronic excessive emissions events (number of events) 0 0% :
Letters notifying the executive director of an intended audit conducted under the Texas
Environmental, Health, and Safety Audit Privilege Act, 74th Legisiature, 1995 (number of 1 1%
audits for which notices were submifted)
Audits
Disclosures of violations under the Texas Environmental, Health, and Safety Audit Privilege| 0 0%
Act, 74th Legislature, 1995 (number of audits for which violations were disclosed) °
Please Enter Yes or No
Environmental management systems in place for one year or more No 0%
Voluntary on-site compliance assessments conducted by the executive director under & No 0
N . 0
Other special assistance program
Participation in a voluntary poliution reduction program No 0%
Early compliance with, or offer of a product that meets future state or federal government N 0%
environmental requirements o °

>> Repeat Violator (Subfotai’3)’

I —

§>> Compliance History. Peérson:Classification (Subtotal 7)

[ Average Performer _|

Compiiance
History
Notes

i>> Compliance History Summary

A change in the penalty amount is recommended for having five NOVs for self-reported effluent violations,
18 NOVs for non-similar violations, six Agread Orders with denial, five Agreed Orders without denial, one
Court Order with denial, and one Notice of Intent within the last five years.

Adjustment Percentage (Subtotal 2) | 335%
Adjustment Percentage (Subtotal 3) ! 0%

Adjustment Percentage (Subtotal 7) 0%

Total Adjustment Percentage (Subtotals 2, 3 & 7‘_)“[ 335%

i




Screening Date 16-May-2007 Docket No. 2008-0674-MLM-E PCW
Respondent Houston Refining LP Policy Revision 2 {September 2002)%
Case ID No. 35779 PCW Revision April 26, 2007
Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN100218130 |
Media [Statute] Water Quality
Enf. Coordinator Miriam Hail :
Violation Number 1 i
Rule Cite(s) Tex. Water Code § 26.121(a), 30 Tex. Admin. Code § 305.125(1), and TPDES Permit
No. WQ0000392000, Effluent Limitations and Monitoring Requirements No.1 for Outfall
001A, Nos. 1 and 2 for Outfall 002A, and No. 1 for Outfall 003A
Lo I Failed to comply with the permitted effluent limits as documented during a record
Violation Description review conducted on March 24, 2007. See attached table.
Base Penalty] $10,000
nd:Hurman Hea
Harm :
Release Major Moderate Minor !
Actualll X
Potentiall[ Percent
Falsification Major ‘Moderate Minor
I | | | | Percent
Matri Human health or the environment has been exposed to insignificant amounts of pollutants which did
atrix not exceed levels that are protective of human health or environmental receptors as a result of the
Notes N
violation.
$9,000}
| $1,000
mark only one Violation Base Penalty| $5,000
with an x
Five quarterly events are recommended, two for Outfall 001A, one for Outfall 002A, and two for
Outfall 003A.
Estimated EB Amount]| $388] Violation Final Penalty Total| $21,750

This violation Final Assessed Penalty (adjusted for limits)

51750



Economic Benefit Worksheet
Respondent Houston Refining LP
Case ID No. 35779
Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN100218130

' ) Media Water Quality  Percent Interest Year§ of
Violation No. 1 i Depreciation
, L sl 18

ltem Cost  Date Required Final Date Yrs Interest Saved Onetime Costs EB Amount

ltem Description No commas or$

Delayed Costs ,

Equipment 0.0 0
Buildings 0.0 0 :
Other (as needed) 0.0 0 :
Engineering/construction : 0.0 0
Land 0.0 $0
Record Keeping System 0.0 0 |
Training/Sampling 0.0 0
Remediation/Disposal 0.0 0
’ Permit Costs 0.0 0
Other (as needed) $5,000 30-Jun-2006 18-Jan-2008 1.8 $388
The estimated cost for additional oversight and sampling which could have reduced or alleviated the
; Notes tor DELAYED costs || exceedances. Date required is the date the noncompliance started and the final date is the expected compliance
i date.
Avoided Costs ANNUALIZE [1] avoided costs before entering item (except for one-time avoided costs)
Disposal 0.0 $0 $0 0
Personnel : 0.0 $0 $0 0
Inspection/Reporting/ li 0.0 $0 $0 0
Supplies/equipment 0.0 $0 $0 1]
Financial Assurance [2] 0.0 $0 $0 0
ONE-TIME avoided costs [3] 0.0 $0 $0 $0
Other {as needed) 0.0 $0 _$0 30

Notes for AVOIDED costs

Approx. Cost of Compliance [ $5,000J ; TOTAL[ $388|




Effluent Violation Table
Houston Refining LP

TPDES Permit No. WQ0000392000

Docket No. 2007-0473-MLM-E

Permitted | Monitoring Period End Date | Permitted | Monitoring Period End Date | Permitted Monitoring Period End Date
Effluent Effluent Effluent

Limits Limits Limits

Outfall 06/30/2006 10/31/2006 Outfall 06/30/2006 Outfall 07/31/2006 10/31/2006
001A 002A 003A

TSS Daily TSS Daily TSS Daily

Max. 34 74 71 Max. 33 290 Max. 34 61 36
mg/l

Oil and

Grease 15 58 33 9.3 C
mg/l

TSS = Total Suspended Solids

Max. = Maximum

Su= Standard Unit

mg/1 = Milligrams per liter

C= compliant







Compliance History

Classification: AVERAGE Rating: 6.67

Customer/Respondent/Owner-Operator: CN601313083 Houston Refining LP
Regutated Entity: RN100218130 LYONDELL-CITGO REFINING Classification: AVERAGE Site Rating: 6.67
1D Number(s): AIR OPERATING PERMITS ACCOUNT NUMBER HGO0048L
AIR OPERATING PERMITS PERMIT 1372
INDUSTRIAL AND HAZARDOUS WASTE PERMIT 50106
COMPLIANCE PLANS
PETROLEUM STORAGE TANK REGISTRATION 39953
REGISTRATION
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT 2167
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT 3844
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT 26987
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT 31955
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT 38735
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT 44938
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS ACCOUNT NUMBER HG0048L
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 54769
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 55719
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 75386
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS AFS NUM 4820100040
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS EPA ID PSDTX985
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 71613
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 74743
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 76934
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 78506
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 80698
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 43445
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 46595
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 49678
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 50839
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 56586
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 71380
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 81566
WASTEWATER PERMIT WQ0000392000
WASTEWATER PERMIT TPDES0003247
WASTEWATER EPA ID TPDES0003247
PUBLIC WATER SYSTEM/SUPPLY REGISTRATION 1011570
PUBLIC WATER SYSTEM/SUPPLY REGISTRATION 1011570
INDUSTRIAL AND HAZARDOUS WASTE EPAID TXD082688979
GENERATION
INDUSTRIAL AND HAZARDOUS WASTE SOLID WASTE REGISTRATION # 30092
GENERATION ] (SWR)
INDUSTRIAL AND HAZARDOUS WASTE PERMIT 50106
STORAGE
WATER LICENSING LICENSE 1011570
IHW CORRECTIVE ACTION SOLID WASTE REGISTRATION # 30092
(SWR) ’
INDUSTRIAL AND HAZARDOUS WASTE PERMIT 50106

POST CLOSURE

Location: 12000 Lawndale Avenue, Harris County Rating Date: September 01 06 Repeat Violator:
NO

TCEQ Region: REGION 12 - HOUSTON

Date Compliance History Prepared: May 15, 2007

Agency Decision Requiring Compliance History:  Enforcement
Compliance Period: ) May 15, 2002 to May 15, 2007

TCEQ Staff Member to Contact for Additional information Regarding this Compliance History
Name: Samuel Short Phone: (512) 239-5363

Site Compliance History Components

1. Has the site been in existence and/or operation for the full five year compliance period? Yes
2. Has there been a (known) change in ownership of the site during the compliance period? No
3. If Yes, who is the current owner? N/A

4. if Yes, who was/were the prior owner(s)? N/A

5. When did the change(s) in ownership occur? N/A

Components (Multimedia) for the Site :
A. Final Enforcement Orders, court judgements, and consent decrees of the state of Texas and the federal government.”



Effective Date: 08/22/2002 ADMINORDER 2001-0072-AIR-E
Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 111, SubChapter A 111.111(a)}(2)(C)
40 CFR Part 60, Subpart J 60.105(a)(1)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Description: Failed to install a COMS in the fluid catalytic cracking unit regeneration stack to continuously
monitor and record opacity of emissions, from 10/95 thru 3/00.
Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(2)
40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT A 60.13(b)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Description: Failed to use the appropriate low span daily calibration gas for the continuous emission
monitoring system (CEMS) that measures hydrogen sulfide in the fuel gas, and by failing to use the
appropriate high span standard gas during the first gtr 1998.

Classification: Moderate

Citation: 5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Description: Allowed unauthorized emissions from the 736 Coker Unit fire at the "B" drum on May 7, 1899.
Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Rgmt Prov: SC15 PERMIT
Description: Failed to properly calibrate the Predictive Emissions Monitoring System (PEMS) on the 537
Crude Unit F1 Heater to determine in-stack emissions of oxides of nitrogen and oxygen.

Effective Date: 08/07/2003 ADMINORDER 2002-1040-AIR-E
Classification: Moderate

Citation; 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(1)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Description: Failure to monitor 368 valves in the Benzene and Toluene Unit in VOC service.
Effective Date: 12/05/2003 COURTORDER

Classification: Major

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.4
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

Ramt Prov: SC 1 PERMIT ,
Description: Emissions of sulfur dioxide and hydrogen sulfide into the air at such concentration as to
adversely affect human health or welfare or as to interfere with the reasonable use and enjoyment of

property.

Effective Date: 07/01/2004 ADMINORDER 2003-1418-AlR-E
Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Ramt Prov: Special Condition No. 1 PERMIT

Description: Allowed an unauthorized release of 02, H2S, and SO3 from the Sulfur Recovery Complex.
Specifically, an emissions event occurred on December 19, 2002 which resulted in excess emissions of
85,009 Ibs of SO2, 1,869 Ibs of H2S, and 2,426 Ibs of SO3.

Effective Date: 04/10/2005 ADMINORDER 2004-0866-AlR-E
Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Rgmt Prov: PSD-TX-985, Special Condition 1 PERMIT
Description: Exceeded VOC emissions limit for TCEQ Flexible Permit #2167 during an emissions event.
Effective Date: 08/07/2005 ADMINORDER 2004-2002-AIR-E
Classification: Moderate ‘
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Rgmt Prov: Special Condition No. 1 PERMIT
Description: Failed to comply with permitted emissions fimits.

Classification: Minor

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(a)(1)}(B)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)




Description: Failed to submit the initial report for the reportable emission event that occurred on September
1, 2004 in a timely manner.
Effective Date: 12/15/2005 ADMINORDER 2005-1172-AIR-E

Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Ramt Prov:  Flexible Permit No. 2167, SC #1. PERMIT
Description: Failed to comply with permitted emissions limits.

Effective Date: 02/05/2006 ADMINORDER 2005-0754-AIR-E
Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.716(a)[G]

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Ramt Prov:  SC 1 PERMIT
Description: Failed to comply with permitted emissions limits.

Effective Date: 02/20/2006 ADMINORDER 2005-0359-AIR-E
Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101 .20(1)

30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT J 60.104(a)(1)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Ragmt Prov:  Flexible Permit #2167, SC #2 PA
Flexible Permit #2167, SC#26 PA

Description: Failed to limit the hydrogen sulfide ("H28") concentration in the fuel gas to no more than 160
parts per million ("ppm") on a three-hour rolling average basis.
Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Ramt Prov:  Flexible Permit #2167, SC #44B PA

Description: Failed to operate the Wet Gas Scrubber (EPN 732 COB) at a minimum pressure drop across
the scrubber of 0.91 pounds per square inch ("psi") and at a minimum liquid-to-gas ratio ("L/G") of 16.0
gallons per 1,000 actual cubic feet.

Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(1)
30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT J 60.103(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Ramt Prov:  Flexible Permit #2167, SC #2 PA

Description: Failed to maintain a maximum hourly average carbon monoxide ("CO") concentration of no
more than 500 parts per million volume ("ppmv") from the FCCU Catalyst Regenerator Stack (EPN 732-COB)

Classification: Minor

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)
30 TAC Chapter 111, SubChapter A 111.11 1(@)(@)AXii)

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Ramt Prov:  Special Condition 47 PERMIT

Description: Falled to note daily flare observations in the Flare Observation Log and failed to maintain
monitoring records for a flare's pilot flame. '

Classification: Minor

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(2)
30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)

30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115.352(2)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 63, SubPT H 63.171(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Ramt Prov:  Flexible Permit #2167, SC #14.1 PA
Description: Failed to repair three valves within 15 days of leak detection



Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Rgmt Prov: Flexible Permit #2167, SC #37 PA

Description: Failed to maintain the sulfur dioxide ("SO2") concentration in the exhaust gas of the #435 and
#440 Tail Gas Thermal Oxidizers (EPNs TGU-ICN and TGU-ICN2) below 235 ppmv on a one-hour average
basis.

Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)
30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter B 115.1 14(a)(1)

30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter B 115.114(a)(2)

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 63, SubPT G 63.120(a)(2)(i)
40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 63, SubPT G 63.120(b)(1)(iif)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Rgmt Prov: Flexible Permit #2167, SC #4 PA
Description: Failed to conduct the required inspections for three storage tanks.
Effective Date: 05/28/2006 ADMINORDER 2005-1985-AlR-E
Classification: Moderate )
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101 .20(3)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: TCEQ Flexible Permit #2167, SC #1 PERMIT
Description: Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions.
Effective Date: 06/15/20086 ADMINORDER 2005-2073-AIR-E
Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: TCEQ Permit #2167, SC#1 PERMIT
Description: Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions.
Effective Date: 02/05/2007 ADMINORDER 2008-0811-AIR-E
Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)
30 TAC Chapter 118, SubChapter G 1 16.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: No. 2167, SC #1 PERMIT
Description: Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions on November 7, 2005.
Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101 .20(3)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)

Raqmt Prov: TCEQ Permit #21 67, SC#1 PERMIT
Description; Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions on March 21, 2006.

B. Any criminal convictions of the state of Texas and the federal government.
N/A

C. Chronic excessive emissions events.
N/A

D. The approval dates of investigations. (CCEDS Inv. Track. No.)

1 06/17/2002  (156189)
2 07/08/2002  (156192)
3 07/19/2002  (1841)
4 08/01/2002  (3456)
5 08/07/2002  (156196)
6 08/31/2002  (4788)
7 08/31/2002  (10045)
8 08/31/2002  (10424)

(
(
9 08/31/2002  (9990)
) 10 08/31/2002  (10142)
11 08/31/2002  (10031)
12 09/10/2002  (156199)




13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21

22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31

32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41

42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51

52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61

62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71

72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87

10/08/2002
10/28/2002
11/14/2002
11/25/2002
12/16/2002
01/06/2003
01/13/2003
02/18/2003
02/20/2003
03/10/2003
03/21/2003
04/08/2003
04/21/2003
05/13/2003
06/16/2003
07/07/2003
07/31/2003
08/04/2003
08/06/2003
08/12/2003
08/18/2003
09/10/2003
10/14/2003
11/12/2003
12/16/2003
01/05/2004
01/08/2004
01/30/2004
02/03/2004
02/09/2004
02/23/2004
02/24/2004
02/29/2004
03/09/2004
04/16/2004
05/14/2004
05/20/2004
05/27/2004
06/14/2004
07/22/2004
08/11/2004
08/11/2004
08/11/2004
08/16/2004
08/16/2004
08/16/2004
08/19/2004
08/24/2004
08/31/2004
08/31/2004
08/31/2004
09/01/2004
09/15/2004
10/15/2004
10/18/2004
10/19/2004
10/19/2004
11/11/2004
11/11/2004
11/11/2004
11/14/2004
11/18/2004
11/18/2004
11/22/2004
12/03/2004
12/07/2004
12/08/2004
12/14/2004
12/16/2004
12/27/2004
12/28/2004
01/05/2005
01/18/2005
01/28/2005
02/02/2005

(156202)
(13011)
(156206)
(12940}
(156210)
(10859)
(156214)
(24723)
(1561786)
(156179)
(27575)

)
(144511)
(294612)
(112865)
(294614)
(294616)
(294617)
(294618)
(252510)
(294619)
(258069)
(252543)
(294599)
(4691)
(263274)
(262038)
(294603)
(294604)
(264609)
(351815)
(143412)
(351816)
(351817)
(286666)
(288389)
(287948)
(260979)
(260585)
(351818)
(261725)
(271493)
(271505)
(289666)
(292409)
(276631)
(351819)
(282886)
(351820)
(335898)
(336015)
(290238)
(292704)
(291091)
(271509)
.(340059)
(351821)
(341679)
(269989)
(341250)
(342162)
(342195)
(285369)
(351822)
(278159)
(21204)
(381702)
(345654)
(347718)



88
89
90
91
92
93
04
95
96
97
98
99

100

101

102

103

104

105

106

107

108

109

110

111

112

113

114

115

116

17

118

119

120

121

122

123

124

125

126

127

128

129

130

131
132
133
134
135

136

137

138

139

140

141

142

143

144

145

146

147

148

149

150

151

152

153

154

155

156

157

158

159

160

161

162

02/15/2005
03/16/2005
03/21/2005
03/29/2005
04/14/2005
04/14/2005
04/18/2005
04/19/2005
04/22/2005
05/02/2005
05/03/2005
05/20/2005
05/24/2005
05/25/2005
05/26/2005
05/26/2005
06/07/2005
06/20/2005
06/21/2005
07/07/2005
07/22/2005
07/25/2005
08/15/2005
08/18/2005
08/18/2005
08/24/2005
08/24/2005
08/24/2005
08/25/2005
09/19/2005
10/10/2005
10/10/2005
10/28/2005
10/31/2005
11/07/2005
11/23/2005
12/02/2005
12/28/2005
01/19/2006
02/01/2006
02/25/2006
02/25/2006
02/25/2006
02/28/2008
03/17/2006
04/10/2006
04/20/2006
04/27/2006
05/10/2006
05/31/2008
05/31/2006
05/31/2006
05/31/2006
05/31/2006
06/14/2006
06/15/2006
06/15/2006
06/15/2006
06/29/2006
06/30/2006
07/17/2006

07/26/2006

07/28/2006
08/08/2006
08/11/2006
08/18/2006
09/11/2006
10/06/2006
10/12/2006
10/30/2006
11/21/2006
01/09/2007
01/25/2007
02/02/2007
02/02/2007

(381700)
(347527)
(381701)

(375273) .

(376977)
(372794)
(419493)
(376798)
(349552)
(372107)
(376226)
(381195)
(419494)
(379525)
(337173)
(349881)
(395018)
(419495)
(379593)
(379524)
(400281)
(419496)
(404916)
(404363)
(404331)
(405604)
(405556)
(440650)
(404773)
(440851)
(431795)
(468144)
(432450)
(432333)
(468145)
(435308)
(431511)
(434541)
(468146)
(468142)
(456998)
(457020)
(457004)
(457235)
(468143)
(498011)
(437368)
(439800)
(498012)
(480504)
(480500)
(480503)
(4805086)
(480494)
(479843)
(498013)
(481316)
(461559)
(458901)
(469140)
(485790)
(520029)
(463199)
(489220)
(520030)
(396831)
(489202)
(489212)
(544276)
(511654)
(544277)
(532009)
(512685)
(435323)
(511662)




163 02/05/2007 (536476)
164 02/08/2007 (512678)
165 02/22/2007 (510814)
166 02/23/2007 (511980)
167 03/21/2007 (539194)
168 03/21/2007 (539188)
169 03/21/2007 (5398192)
170 04/04/2007 (554793)
171 04/04/2007 (554809)
172 04/20/2007 (556941)
173 04/24/2007 (557537)
174 04/30/2007 (554360)
175 05/04/2007 (556720)
176 05/09/2007 (554980)

E. Written notices of violations (NOV). (CCEDS Inv. Track. Na.)
Date  07/19/2002 (1841)

Self Report?  NO Classificatio Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
Description: Unexempted upset emissions exceeded emission limits for SO2 and H2S under

Permit No. 2167, Special Condition 1.
Date 10/28/2002 (13011)

Self Report?  NO Classificatio Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 290, SubChapter D 290.46(m)(1)(A)

Description: Failure to inspect the ground storage tanks (1&2) at least annually.

Date  08/18/2003 (112865)

Self Report? NO Classificatio Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 335, SubChapter A 335.6(c)[G]

Description: During this investigation, it was found LCR failed to provide proper nofification of all

current solid waste activities to the TCEQ.
Date  02/03/2004 (252543)

Self Report? NO Classificatio Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: PERMIT 2167, Special Condition #1
Description: Lyondell failed to comply with the Special Conditions of permit 2167. Improper trim

adjustment on a control valve caused temperature and pressure to increase above
the PSV setpoint.
Date 02/29/2004 (262038)

Self Report?  NO Classificatio Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: PERMIT TCEQ FLEXIBLE AIR PERMIT #2167, SC #1
Description: Lyondell exceeded permit limits during an emissions event.
Date 05/14/2004 (264609)
Self Report? NO Classificatio Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: PERMIT Permit #2167, Special Condition #1
Description: Exceeded VOC permit limit during an emissions event.

Date  08/16/2004 (260585)

Self Report?
Citation:

Rgmt Prov:
Description:
Self Report?
Citation:
Description:

Date  08/16/2004

Self Report?

Citation:
Description:

Date

Self Report?
Citation:

Ragmt Prov;
Description:

Date

Self Report?
Citation:

Rgmt Prov:
Description:
Self Report?

08/18/2004

11/14/2004

Classificatio
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
PERMIT TCEQ FLEXIBLE AIR PERMIT 2167, SC #1

Exceeded VOC permit limit during an avoidable emissions event.

Classificatio
30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(b)(8)

Moderate

Minor

Failure to submit an administratively complete final emissions event report.

(260979)
Classificatio

30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(b)(8)
Failure to comply with emissions events reporting requirements.
(261725)
Classificatio

30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(b)(8)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
PERMIT TCEQ Flexible Air Permit #2167, SC #1

Minor

Minor

Failure to submit an administratively complete final emissions event report.

(271509)
Classificatio

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
PERMIT Flexible No. 2167 and PSD-TX-885, S.C. 1

Exceeded VOC permit limits during an avoidable emissions event.

Classificatio

Moderate

Minor



Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(c)

Description: Eailure to submit a final report within 14 days of the end of an emissions event.
Date  11/30/2004 (351822)
Self Report?  YES Classificatio Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)[G]
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter
Date  12/09/2004 (342162)
Seif Report? NO Classificatio Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
Rgmt Prov: PA Special Conditon #1
Description: Failure to control unauthorized emi_ssions.
Date  05/02/2005 (372107)
Self Report? NO Classificatio Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 117, SubChapter B 117.219(f)(10)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Description: Failure to record the times of operation for testing and maintenance for diesel

engines subject to the restriction on hours of operation.
Date 05/26/2005 (379525)

Self Report? NO Classificatio Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.110(a)(1)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Description: Failure to control knockout pot level on south compressor.
Date 07/06/2005 (379524)
Self Report? NO Classificatio Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115.352(4)

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Ramt Prov: PERMIT Specia!l Condition 15E

Description: Failed to keep a cap or plug on open-ended line ID # 501010 and open-ended valve
#614862.

Self Report? NO Classificatio Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115.352(4)

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT VV 60.482-6[G]
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Rgmt Prov: PERMIT Special Condition 15E :
Description: Failed to keep a cap or plug on open-ended valves ID # 501010 and # 270505.
Date 07/31/2005 (440650)
Self Report? YES Classificatio Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)[G]
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter
Date 06/13/2008 (479843)
Seif Report?  NO Classificatio Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)
Ragmt Prov: PERMIT TCEQ Flexible Permit #2167, SC #1
Description: Lyondell failed to prevent the "Y Train" from overpressuring.
Date 06/30/2006 (520029)
Self Report?  YES Classificatio Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)[G]
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter
Date 07/31/2006 (520030)
Self Report?  YES Classificatio Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)[G}
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter
Date 08/01/2006 (463199)
Self Report? NO Classificatio Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(1)

30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115.352(4)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT VW 60.482-6(a)(1)

Rgmt Prov: PA 2167 and PSD-TX-985, SC 15E
Description: Failure to cap/plug open-ened line
Self Report? NO Classificatio Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(1)

40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT W 60.482-6(a)(2)
Description: Leaking plug associated with valve #802412.
Self Report?  NO Classificatio Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(1)

30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115.354(2)(C)

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT VW 60.482-7(a)
Ragmt Prov: PA 2167 and PSD-TX-985, SC 15F




Description; Failure to monitor valves
Date  08/09/2006 (489220)

Self Report? NO Classificatio Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: PERMIT TCEQ Flexible Permit #2167, SC#1
Description; Failure to prevent the disconnection of a pressure indication instrument.
Date  08/18/2006 (396831)
Self Report? NO . Classificatio Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: PERMIT Flexible Permit No. 2167, SC #1.
Description: The RE failed to prevent unauthorized emissions from a leaking pipe.
Date  10/31/2006 (544277)
Self Report?  YES Classificatio Maderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)[G]
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter
F. Environmental audits.

Notice of Intent Date:  01/05/2004  (263563)
No DOV Associated

G. Type of environmental management systems (EMSs).
N/A

H. Voluntary on-site compliance assessment dates.
N/A

Participation in a voluntary pollution reduction program.
N/A
J. Early compliance.
N/A
Sites Outside of Texas
N/A
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Penalty Calculation Worksheet (PCW)

E Policy Revision 2 (September 2002)

PCW Revision January 9, 2007

-Assigned

29-Jan-2007

iDATES
‘ PCcw

" EPA Due| 22-0c1-2007

Sc're'ening:‘ -,26—M‘ar;2v0‘(/)'7v /

25-Aug-2008

RESPONDENT/FACILITY JNEORMATION .

Respondent|Houston Refining LP

Reg. Ent. Ref. No.{RN100218130

Facility/Site Region|12-Houston i [

Major/Minor Source]|

Major

CASE INFORMATION

Enf./Case ID No.[35779

No. of Violations|

Docket No.|2008-0674-MLM-E

Order Type

1660

Media Program(s)|Air . Enf. Coordinator

Miriam Hall

Multi-Media|Water Quality

EC's Team

EnforcementTeam.3

Admin. Penalty $ Limit Minimum]| $0

[Maximum $10.000 |

TOTAL BASE'PEN

" ComplianceHis

Sublotals 2-7 are obtalned by mumplymg the Total Base Per

Penalty Calculation Section

ty (Subtotal 1) by th

percen(ggg -

Notes

0y
The. penalty was enhanced for 15 same0

NOVs, six 1660 orders, five findings orders; and one-court order. The
penalty was:reduced-for.oneNdtice -of Audit.

The Respondent.does.not meet:the culpability

Extraordinary ;" i

Before NOV NOV to EDPRP/Settlement Offer

Ordinary| * . "L

S Cr

N/A

" (mark with x)

Notes

Repan‘s and-corrective:actions:were:completed by:January: 31, 2007
The'NOE was issued January 25, 2007.

$8,
Approx. Cost of Compliance| $519,975

mounts

Notes

J bsequent

fire .at the Flund Catalytlc Crackmg Unlt whlch~delayed:,testmg

'DEEERRAL

Redﬁées the Final Asééssed Pénalty by the indicted percentage. (Enter number only; e.g. 20 for 20% reduction. )

Fmal Penalty Amount |

$110,100

$401,865

$0

$11,010

$0

$500,955

-$72,500

$428,455

$428,455

-$85,691

Notes

Deferral offered for -expedited settiement.

'PAYABLE:PENA

$342,764




Screening Date 26-Mar-2007 ‘Docket NO. 2008-0674-MLM-E
‘Respondent Houston Refining LP
Case ID.No. 35778
Reg. Ent. Reference:No. RN100218130
Media[Statute] Air ’ :
Enf.-Coordinator Miriam Hall

i>> Compliance:History hancement{Subtotali2)’ "' R

Component Number of... Enter Number Here
Written NOVs with same or similar violations as those in the current enforcement action )
NOVs (number of NOVs meeting criteria) : )
Other written NOVs S 16%
Any agreed final enforcement orders containing a denial of liability (number of ordersi - &5 120% :
meeting criteria ) . : ° ;
Orders  |Any adjudicated final enforcement orders, agreed final enforcement orders without a denial| ' :
of liability, or default orders of this state or the federal government, or any final prohibitory 5 1 125%°
emergency orders issued by the commission ’ | :

Compliance History Worksheet

Adjust.

15 1 75%

Any non-adjudicated final court judgments or consent decrees containing a denial of liability} Ce ]
|of this state or the federal government (number of judgements or consent decrees meeting| R R 30%
Judgments | criteria ) I e

and Consent

|Any adjudicated final court judgments and default judgments, or non-adjudicated final court|:-..

Decrees KRR
judgments or consent decrees without a denial of fiability, of this state or the federall’. . 0%
government :

“Convictions.|Any criminal convictions of this state or the federal government (number of counts) 0%
Emiissions | Chronic excessive emissions events (number of events) 0%

|Letters notifying the executive director of an intended audit conducted under the Texas| = . . : o
Environmental, Health, and Safety Audit Privilege Act, 74th Legislature, 1995 (number of|. 1 1 1%
audits for which notices were submitted) 4

Audits
Disclosures of violations under the Texas Environmental, Health, and Safety Audit Privilege| 0 : 0%
Act, 74th Legislature, 1995 (number of audits for which violations were disclosed ) . “ °
' _Please Enter Yés or No

_|Environmental management systems in place for one year or more ’ N 0%
Voluntary on-site compliance assessments conducted by the executive director under a 0%
i . (]

Other special assistance program
Participation in a voluntary pollution reduction program 0%
|Early compliance with, or offer of a product that meets future state or federal governmen 0%
{

environmental requirements

Adjustment Percentage (Subtotal 2) | _365%

>> ‘ReépeatViotator (Siibto

{ No

Adjustment Percentage (Subtotal 3) 0%

[ Average Performer | Adjustment Percentage (Subtotal 7) 0%

i>> 2ComplianceiHist

Compliance
History
Notes

The‘penatty~was:enhanced"for“15:-samé or sirfiilar NOVs; eighf‘othé .NO\"/s,.;si_ 1ééb'ordéfs"fﬂveiﬂndin_gs ’
orders,.and:one court-order. ‘I’:he'peneilty‘vs_ias'reduqe:difo_r-ohechj_ti_c__ez"Of; it

Total Adjustment Percentage (Subtotals 2, 3, & 7)| 365%




Screening:Date 26-Mar-2007 Docket No. 2008-0674-MLM-E :
‘Respondent Houston Refining LP Falicy Revision 2 (Sepiember 2002)
Case ID No. 35779 PCW Revision January 9, 2007
Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN100218130
Media [Statute] Air
Enf. Coordinator Miriam Hall

Violation Number| 1 .
Rule Cite(s) 30 Tex. Admin: Code §§ 115.764(a)(3)-and (6), 122.143(4), Federal Operating Permit
("FOP") No. O-01372, Special Terms and Conditions ("SC") 1.H.(iv), and Tex. Health &
Safety Code § 382.085(b) :

: Failed to operate six cooling tower heat exchange system Highly-Reactive Volatile
Violation Description Organic:Compound ("HRVOC") analyzers for the minimum 95% of the requiréd
operating time from April-1, 2006.through January 31, 2007,

Base Penalty| $10,000

Release
Actual

Patential

Major Moderate Minar

Percent

A i '
Falsification

.

.Moderate

R

Percent

Matrix
Notes

1 $1,000

#|Number of violation days

Violation Base Penalty| $6,000

mark only one
with an x

i

Estimated EB Amount| $209 Violation Final Penalty Total| $23,349

$23,349

his violation Final Assessed Penalty (adjusted for limits)]
i o




‘Delayed Costsi -l oo
Equipment
Buildings

Other (as needed)
Engineering/ uction
Land

Record Keeping System . - R
Training/Sampling »

Permit Costs . :
Other (as needed) $5,000 . 1-Apr=2006 %

The estifriated cost of:
Notes for DELAYED costs Tne . mate ,C} $°f_

Avoidéd

Personnel

joniReporting/Samp

Financial Assurance [2]
ONE-TIME avoided costs [3]
Other (as needed)

Notes for AVOIDED costs

Approx. Cost of Compliance




Screening Date 26-Mar-2007 “Docket:No. 2008-0674-MLM-E .
Respondent Houston Refining LP Policy Revision 2 (September 2002)
Case ID:No. 35779 PCW Revision January 9, 2007
Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN100218130
‘Media [Statute] Air
Enf. Coordinator Miriam Hall
Violation Number| 2 |

Rule Cite(s)l 30 Tex, Admin. Code §§ 101:20(1) and 122:143(4), 40.Code of Federal Regulations
("CFR") §.60.13(d)(1), FOP:No. 0:01372,.SC12F, and Tex. Health-& Safety Code §
382.085(b)

Failed to perform daily/zero span checks on:the stilfur dioxide analyzer on'the 435 Unit
Violation Description|| when the Respondent ran out of calibration.gas -and-the repair exceeded the maximum
of five days from Novemiber 25, 2005 through December 2, 2005. ]

Base Penalty| $10,000

Release Major Moderate Minor
Actuallf ‘
Potential||

stment] $9,000]
! $1,000
SR
Z|Number of violation days
mark only one Violation Base Penalty| $1,000
with an x

Estimated EB Amount| $0] Violation Final Penalty Total| $3,892

$3,892

This violation Final Assessedﬁgxenalty adjusted for limits)




35779
"RN100218130

Délayed Costs’

Equipment . X 30
Buildings -$0 - : $0 $0
Other (as needed) :$0° B $0 -$0
Engineering/construction :$0° - .30 $0
Land $0 " AL A $0
Record Keeping System =30 g o $0
Training/Samli o s0 BE | 80
ion/Disy .0.: <807 ¢ %0
PermitCosts |[ oo U s il e o Q.0 i 580 il a7 :50
Other {as needed) $150 [ 25-Nov-2005 - 2-Dec-2005 0.0 - 80 R Al 0

Notes for DELAYED costs The:estimated cost of the:repairand .cal_lbratlonég;a?§ frpn; r:‘;;gﬁi :‘?t"the.Respondemzfanom of caiibration gas:tg

ost:
Disposal
Personne!

Inspection/Reportingl li

: ANNUAEIZE?[&]§€V6id

Financial Assurance [2]
ONE-TIME avoided costs [3]
Other (as needed)

Notes for AVOIDED costs

Approx. Cest of Compliance lﬁ $15_0|




Screening Date 26-Mar-2007 ‘Docket’No. 2008-0674-MLM-E .
Respondent Houston Refining LP Policy Revision 2 (Seplember 2002)
Case ID:No. 35779 PCW Revision January 8, 2007
Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN100218130 _;
‘Media [Statute] Air x
Enf. Coordinator Miriam Hall

Violation Number| 3 |

Rule Cite(s)[ 30 Tex. Admin. Code §§ 101.20(1), 116.115(c), and 122.143(4), 40 CFR § 60.18(c)(2),

New Source Review Permit ("NSRP") No.'2167, Special Condition ("SC") 29, FOP No. O
01372, SC 1A and .28, and Tex Health-& Safety Code § 382.085(b)

Failed to demonstrate that flares were operated:with.a continuously operating: pilot light.
Specifically, sensor monitoring data-indicated that the pilot lights were out on Plant Flare
No. 2 (338K002) on Navember 7, 2008, January 4, 2006, February 21,.2008, March 10,
2006; the Houston Street Flare (338K0005) on September 19, 2005; Plant Flare'No. 3
(338K0007):0n Noverriber 17, 2005, ‘Decemiber:1; 2005;-and Plant Flare No. 4
(338K0008) on September 15, 2005,

Violation Description

Base Penalty| $10,000

Release
Actual

Potential ol sl e Percent 0%
“)

Major

Moderate Minor

Minor

|

$100

wANumber of violation days

mark only one Violation Base Penalty| $400

with an x

- Oneeventiperflare-is:recommended: - . -:

Estimated EB Amount| $171 Violation Final Penalty Total| $1,557
This violation Final Assessed Penalty (adjusted for limits) 31,557
Wm«& % P S s SR




Reg. Ent.Reference/No; RN100218130
o Media Air
‘Violation:No: 3

0.0

ilding 0.0 $0

Other (as needed) 0.0 -$0
Engineering/construction ] -0.0 $0
Land - 0.0 $0

Record Keeping System 200 .50
Training/ i 00 $0
Remediation/Disposal 0,0 $0
Permit Costs . T e | 0E0 “$0

Other (as needed) -$700. - —40-Mar-2006 1| 0.5 <] - $17

Notes for DELAYED costs

: The'ééiihﬁaied,cqét,f_dr-c';)ffectiVe-fmeaéureé'ffrp:ﬁ.ghé date"cfithefﬁféi:violatfbh

Personnel

insp! porting:

Supplies/equipment

Financial Assurance {2]

ONE-TIME avoided costs [3]

QOther (as needed)

Notes for AVOIDED costs

Approx. Cost of G i l




"Screening Date 26-Mar-2007 . Docket No. 2008-0674-MLM-E .
Respondent Houston Refining LP Fohcy Revision 2 (Seplember 2002)
Case ID'No. 35779 PCW Revision January 9, 2007
Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN100218130
Media:[Statute] Air
Enf. Coordinator Miriam Hall
Violation Number{~ 4 Al
Rule Cite(s)| 30 Tex. Admin. Code §§ 101.20(1), 115.352(4 ), 116.115(c), and 122. 143(4), 40 CFR §

60.482-6(a)(1), NSRP No. 2167, SC 14E, FOP: No..0- 01872, 8C 1A:and 28, and Tex. .
Health & Safety Code § 382.085(b)

Failed to.cap 13 open-ended- valvesflines with either a cap, plug, blind’ flange or. other
seallng dewce

Violation Description

Base Penalty| $10,000

Harm
Release Major Moderate Minor

Actualf| : X
Potential| ’ R

Percent

I

Matrix
Notes

| $2,500

-*j|Number of violation days

Violation Base Penalty| $10,000

mark only one
with an x

Estimated EB Amount] $121] $38,915

$38,915




Equipment
Buildings
Other (as needed}
Engineeringiconstruction
Land

Record Keeping System
Training/Sampling
Remediation/Disposal
Permit Costs

Other (as needed)

Notes for DELAYED costs

$0

80

$325

T7-J0-2005

— 28-Apr-2006 -«

 The-estimated cost ofreplacing tie;plugs fromthe date

Personnel

Inspection/Reporting

Financial Assurance [2]
ONE-TIME avoided casts [3]
Other (as needed)

Notes for AVOIDED costs

Approx. Cost of Ci




Screening:Date 26-Mar-2007
Respondent Houston Refining LP
Case ID No. 35779
Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN100218130
Media [Statute] Air
Enf. Coordinator Miriam Hall

Violation Number 5 |

‘Docket:No. 2008-0674-MLM-E

Policy Revisicn 2 (September 2002)
PCW Revision January 9, 2007

Rule Gite(s)|| 30 Tex.- Admin. Code §§ 101.20(1) and 122.143(4), 40 CFR § 60.692-2(a)(2),-FOP No.

©-01372, SC 1A and 13B, and Tex. Health & Safety Code § 382.085(b)

- Failed to perform monthly visual inspections on'individual.drain systems. -Specifically,
Violation Description||  during September and Octéber 2005, one-and:five drain-inspections were missed,

respectively.

Harm

Release Major Moderate

Base Penalty|

$10,000

Minor

Actual| -~

Potentiall[.

.
alsification

Number of Violation Events

mark only one
with an x

$9,000]

I

$1,000

“[Number of violation days

Violation Base Penalty|

$2,000

R

$7,783




~DelayediCosts:

Other (as needed)

Engineering/construction

Land

Record Keeping System

T g

R o g1 DY |

-$300

1-Sep-2005 - 31—Q§c—200‘_5 i

Permit Costs

Other {as needed)

Notes for DELAYED costs

Avoided:Costs

Disposal
Personnel

"°,
p Reporting

Suppli 1
Financial Assurance [2}
ONE-TIME avolded costs [3]

Other (as needed)

Notes for AVOIDED costs

Approx. Cost of G

—




Screening Date 26-Mar-2007 ' ‘Docket:No. 2008-0674-MLM-E
Respondent Houston Refining LP

Case'IDNo. 35779 PCW Revision January 9, 2007

Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN100218130
Media [Statute] Air
Enf. Coordinator Miriam Hall
Violation Number, 6 ]
Rule Cite(s)|[30 Tex. Admin, Code §§ 116.115(c) and 122.143(4), NSRP No. 2167, SC 44B, EOP No.
0-01372,.SC .28, and Tex Health & Safety Code § 382. 085(b)

Failed to operate the wet gas scrubber with a minimum pressure drop across the
scrubber.of 0.91 pound-per.square‘inch {("psi") ‘and:a'minimum liquid-to-gas ratio: ("LIG"
Violation Description of 16.0 gallons per 1,000 actual ciibic feet ("16.0 gal/1,000 ft3"), Spemfcally, on
December 10 and 13, 2005 ‘theL/G fell below 16.0 gal/1,000 #3,-and the minimum

pressure drop: fell. below 0 91 psifrom: ‘May 25 through May 27, 2006 ‘

Folicy Revision 2 ( Huplnmnc 2002}

Base Penalty| $10,000
Release Major Moderate Minor
Actual
Potential Percent
$9,000}
i $1,000
Number of violation days
Violation Base Penalty/| $2,000

mark only one
with an x

Violation Final Penalty Total| $7,783




- Houston Refining LP

Other (as needed)

Engineering/canstruction

Land

Record Keeping System
TI inil i i

500 - -

T3-Dac-2005..]| 0.

Remediation/Disposal
Permit Costs
Other (as needed)

Notes for DELAYED costs

Disposal
Personnel

p P’ g ping
"

. $500

7 Nay-2006..

Financial Assurance [2]
ONE-TIME avoided costs [3]
Other (as needed)

Notes for AVOIDED costs

Approx. Cost of Compliance

$1,000|

$1




Screening Date 26-Mar-2007
Respondent Houston Refining LP
Case-ID'No. 35779

Reg. Ent. Reference’No. RN100218130

Media [Statute] Air

Enf. Coordinator Miriam Hall

Violation Number 7

‘DocketiNo. 2008-0674-MLM-E

PCW Revision January 9, 2007

Rule Cite(s)|| 30 Tex..Admin. Code §§101.20(2).and 122.:143(4), 40 CER §.61.354(d), FOP No. G-
01372, 8C 1A , and Tex. Health:& Safety Code §:382.085(b)

Violation Description

Failed to change out the carban from a carbon canister immediately. after breakthrough’
was discovered on November 21, 2005. '

Release Major Moderate Minar

Actualf

X

Potentiall|

Base Penalty| $10,000

Percent

mark only one
with an x

] $2,500

:4|Number of violation days

Violation Base Penalty| $2,500

i R

Estimated EB Amount|

e
$1] Violation Final Penalty Total| $9,729
This violation Final Assessed Penalty (%gg;sted for limits)] $9,729

S o




:lt.emibeﬁscr(lbthn.’_ *Na;comma

35779
RN100218130

Atem Cost.

Buildings

Other (as needed)
Engineering/construction
Land

Record Keeping System

$0

$0

-$0

$0

Trainingf!
Remediation/Disposal
Permit Costs

Other {(as needed)

Notes for DELAYED costs

posal
Parsonnel

-$1.000

—2B.Nov-2005

50

$0

$0
$0

30
0.

$0-

Insp porting K
Suppliesfequipment
Financial Assurance [2]
ONE-TIME avoided costs [3]
Other (as needed)

Notes for AVOIDED costs

Approx. Cost of Compliance

81




Screening Date 26-Mar-2007 “Docket’No. 2008-0674-MLM-E
Respondent Houston Refining LP Policy Revision 2 (Seplember 2002)
CaseID.No. 35779 PCW Revision January 9, 2007

‘Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN100218130
‘Media [Statute] Air
Enf. Coordinator Miriam Hall
Violation Number[ 8 |
Rule Cite(s)|[ 30 Tex. Admin. Code §§ 117.213(g)(1)(B)(ii)(I)-and 122.143(4), FOP No. 0-01372, SC
1A, and Tex. Health:& Safety Code § 382.085(b)

Failed to operate a continuous run-time meter for the firewater pump:at Dock A for four

Violation Description days between July 1, 2005 through January 10, 200,

Base Penalty| $10,000

Release Major Moderate Minor
Actual] ' -
Potential|[

S $100

Number of violation days

Violation Base Penalty| $100

mark only one
with an x

Estimated EB Amount| $19] Violation Final Penalty Total| $389




35779

+Houston Réﬂnmg LP

1-Jul-2005 10-Jan-2006

Buildings

Other (as needed)

Engineering/canstruction

Land

Record Keeping System

T g/Samg

(

Permit Costs

Other (as needed)

Notes for DELAYED costs The estimated cost-for'repairing and réﬁlaci'n{;:t

Avoide:

UALIZE: [ aveidedicosts

Disposal

Personnel

-
: __J00 |

P "
/Reporting

Financial Assurance [2]

ONE-TIME avoided costs [3]

Other (as needed)

Notes for AVOIDED costs

Approx. Cost of Compliance r




Screening Date 26-Mar-2007 ‘Docket’No. 2008-0674-ML.M-E

Respondent Houston Refining LP Fohcy Revision 2 (September 2002)
Case ID No. 35779 i : PCW Revision January 8, 2007

Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN100218130
‘Media [Statuté] Air
Enf. Coordinator Miriam Hall
Violation Number 9 I

Rule Cite(s)|| 30 Tex. Admin. Code §§115.144(2)(C) and 122.143(4), FOP No, 0-01372, SC 1A, and

Tex. Health & Safety Code §:382.085(b) .

Failed to perform the required semi-annual seal inspection on volatile organic compound
("VOC") storage tanks. Specifically, the Respondent failed to do semi-annual:.seal
inspections on Tank No. 137TK0412 from June:8, 2005 to August.3, 2005 and
32TK0854 from December 6, 2004:to July 7, 2005.

Violation Description

$10,000

Base Penalty|
i itk
Harm
Release Major Moderate Minor
Actual|l- R A
Potential Percent
[ $1,000
=
Number of Violation Events[ "
mark only one Violation Base Penalty/| $2,000

with an x

Estimated EB Amount{ $37] Violation Final Penalty Total

This violation Final Assessed Penalty (adjusted for limits)
e

| $7,783

$7,783




Equipment
Buildings
Other (as needed)
Engineering/construction
Land

Record Keeping System

Training

Remediation/Disposal
Tank 137TK0412
Tank 432TK0854

Notes for DELAYED costs

iae
Disposal
Personnel

$1.000 2005 [ GAUG.2005

$1.000 6-Dec-2004 -

T-Ju2006 1 0.

“The estimaied cost

s "
p Reporting/

Financial Assurance [2]
ONE-TIME avoided costs {3]
Other (as needed)

Notes for AVOIDED costs

Approx, Cost of Compliance

$2,000}

$37]




Case ID.No. 3

Screening Date 26-Mar-2007 ~Docket’No. 2008-0674-MLM-E
Respondent Houston Refining LP

5779 PCW Revision January 9, 2007

Reg. Ent. Reference‘No. RN100218130
Media [Statute] Air

Enf. Coordinator Miriam Hall

Violation Number|

10 |

Rule Cite(s)

60.113b(b)(1)(ii), NSRP No. 2167, SC'20D, FOP"No. 0-01372, SC 1A and 28, and Tex.

30 Tex."Admin. Code §§ 101.20(1), 116,115(c), and 122.143(4), 40 CFR §

Health & Safety Code §.382.085(b)

Violation Description

Failed to perform the required seal gap inspection on Tank'No. 137TK0890 within 60
days of tank refilling. Speciﬁcally,'the-tank-»was put back into-service on August 24,
2005 after being out of service'more than two'years for extensive repairs, ‘A seal gap
inspection-was required by October 23, 2005°but was not-condicted until February 22,

with an x

Base Penalty| $10,000
B
Har
Release Major Moderate Minor
Actuall| K R
Potentiall|
Moderate
Matrix rHuman:‘health.:or‘the»eriVikonnjentiaéqﬁldi'haye:%peen'sEXp' e
Notes -which:would not:ha:ve'ex_c ed le\/‘éls"th'at:a‘revpr‘gte
| $1,000
:[Number of violation days
mark only one Violation Base Penalty] $1,000

One single:everit s re

Estimated EB Amount| _ $17] Violation Final Penalty Total|

$3,892

This violation Final Assessed Penalty (adjusted for limits)

$3,892




.- .. [Economi
pondent; Houston Refining LP

pment - ) - 0.0

- A 0.0 $0 1 %0 $0
Other {as needed) ] 700 :$0 - - '$0 ) $0
Engineering/construction j . 0.0 ¢ s - | - %0 $0
Land ~ 0.0 230 B e %0
Record Keeping System : 0,0 - ‘$0 B $0
Training fi B B e - N T ol 00 < B 4 ﬁzw %0
/Disposal - e . e o) 0.0 e 50 8 -$0
Permit Costs || S : | L 0.0 E R il 30

Other (as needed) $1.000 - 23-0ct-2005 ¢ 59:Feb-2006 031 517 i Al 7R 517

Notes for DELAYED costs Il - - . ‘The;estimated-gqst.of,,cpndyij.ting»the‘;ihgpec_tiori‘f

Disposal
Personnel

" : i
P! )/Reporting I

pp quif
Financial Assurance [2]
ONE-TIME avoided costs [3]
Other (as needed)

Notes for AVOIDED costs

817

Approx. Gost of Compl [ $1,000




Screening Date 26-Mar-2007 - : ‘Docket'No. 2008-0674-MLM-E

it
Respondent Houston Refining LP Policy Revision 2 (September 2002)

Case ID No. 35779 PCW Revision January 9, 2007
Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN100218130
Media’[Statute] Air
Enf. Coordinator Miriam Hall

Violation Number,| 11 |

Rule Cite(s) 30 Tex. Admin. Code'§§ 1 01.20(2), 116.354(2)(B), and:122.143(4), 40 CFR § :
63.163(b)(1)FOP No. 001372, SC 1A, and Tex. Health & Safety Code' § :382.085(b)

Failed to-perform routine leak detection,and’repair ("LPAR") monitoring-on the’Tank'BBQ
Violation Description|| East transfer pump:from July 1, 2005:through November 15, 2005.and on‘two pumps in
; the 734 Benzene Toluene Unit.during the first:and second quarters 0f:2005.

Base Penalty| $10,000

Minor
X

Release Major
Actual] ‘
Potential|

Major Moderate

Minor

st $7,500]
[ $2,500
JINumber of violation days
mark only one Violation Base Penalty| $10,000

with an x

Estimated EB Amount] $499| Violation Final Penalty Total $38,915

"This violation Final Assessed Penalty (adjusted fq*l‘_;limrgits) $38,915
o -




Buildings
Other (as needed)
Engineeringlconstruction
Land

Record Keeping System
Trainmglsamplmg

Houston Refining LP

VISP
Permit Costs
Other (as needed)

Notes for DELAYED costs

Disposal
Personnel

ST Teso0s I 37.0e0.2006

The:estimated-costs: for audlis reconciliations;; ‘id

into fugitive-emission: momtormg system datab

the firstiinspectionito compliance date'for:a
contractor. (The:economic “benefi tfor: Violatior: ‘No

/Reporting:
"

Financial Assuranl:e 21
ONE-TIME avoided costs [3]
Other (as needed)

Notes for AVOIDED costs

Approx. Cost of Compliar

$499|




Screening Date 26-Mar-2007 - Docket:No. 2008-0674-MLM-E e
- Respondent Houston Refining LP Policy Revision 2 (Seplember 2002)
Case ID'No. 35779 PCW Revision January 8, 2007
Reg. Ent. Reference No, RN100218130
Media [Statute] Air
Enf. Coordinator Miriam Hall
Rule Cite(s)ll 30 Tex. Admin. Code §§ 101.20(1), 116.115(c), and 122.143(4), 40 CFR'§ 60,482-8(c), |

NSRP No. 2167, §C 14 and 15H, FOP No. 0-01372, SC 1A-and 28, and Tex, Health &
Safety Code'§ 382.085(b)

Failed to repair.eight individual component leaks found during:audio-visual' olfactory
Violation Description| ("AVQ") inspections:within'15 calendar days from July 26,2005 through December 31,
2005.

Base Penalty| $10,000

Harm

Release Major Moderate Minor
Actualf[ - oo K O
Potential .~ [ Al o Percent

4 '

Percent

Matrix
Notes

$7,500]

| $2,500

mark only one $5,000

with an x

Estimated EB Amount| $11] Violation Final Penalty Total| $19,458

$19,458




Other (as needed)

Engineering/construction

- Land

Record Keeping System
Traini li

&

Remediation/Disposal

Permit Costs
Other (as needed)

Notes for DELAYED costs

DlspovsélA

—$500

“Estiméted ‘cost ot;sched:ﬁ!in_g ;rein:spé"di@hs,:.updating:};laia'b_

51 -Dec2005 4]

' “AVO moriitor]

Personnel

nsg P G

Supplies/equif it

Financial Assurance [2]

ONE-TIME avoided costs [3]

Other (as needed)

Notes for AVOIDED costs

Approx. Cost of Ci i ‘7




Screening:Date 26-Mar-2007 ' ‘Docket:No. 2008-0674-MLM-E | Pow

Respondent Houston Refining LP Folicy Revision 2 (September 2002}
Case‘le No. 35779 PCW Revision January 9, 2007

Reg. Ent, Reference:No. RN100218130

Media‘[Statuite] Air
Enf. Coordinator Miriam Hall
Violation Number[ 13 |
Rule Cite(s)} 30 Tex. Admin. Code §§ 101.20(2), 115.352(2),-and 122.143(4), 40 CFR'§ 63.168(f)(1);
NSRP No. 2167, SC 14! and 15H, FOP No. 0-01372, SC 1A and 28,-and Tex. Health &
-Safety Code § 382 085(b)

Failed to repair two leaking valves-in Hazardous:Organic National Emission Standards"
Violation Description| for Hazardous Air'Pollutants-("HON") service within 15 célenddr days. The:valyes -were;
found Ieaklng on August 11, 2005 and were: repa|red on September12,. 2005

Base Penalty]| $10,000

Release Major Moderate Minor
Actuallf - - Al L e
Potentiallf. : : .

Percent

Falsification Major Moderate Minor

T e Percent

fjtistient] $7,500]
] $2,500
.
#||Number of violation days
mark only one Violation Base Penalty| $2,500

with an x

. Onequarterly evént

Estimated EB Amount| $2] Violation Final Penalty Total| $9,729

$9,729

ey



Buildings
Other (as needed)
Engineeringfconstruction
Land

Record Keeping System
Training/Sampling

Permit Costs
Other (as needed)

Notes for DELAYED costs

Disposal
Personne}

Inspection/Reporting/Sampling

I T1-Aug-2005 | 12-

‘of répairing the:valves and

open:leaksand:prope at

Financial Assurance [2]
ONE-TIME avoided costs [3]
Other (as needed)

Notes for AVOIDED costs

Approx. Cost of Ci




Screening-Date 26-Mar-2007 , ‘Docket:No. 2008-0674-MLM-E 1 /
Respondent Houston Refining LP Policy Revision 2 (Seplember 2002)
Case ID No. 35779 . PCW Revision January 9, 2007
Reg. Ent. Reference No, RN100218130
Media [Statute] Air
Enf, Coordinator Miriam Hall
Violation Number[ 14 | _
Rule Cite(s)| 39 Tex, Admin. Code §§ 101:20(2), 115:354(2)(C), 116.115(c), and 122.143(4), 40 CFR
§ 63.168(f)(1), NSRP No.:2167, SC'15F; FOP: No..0-01372, SC 1A.and 28, and Tex
- Health& Safety Code § 382 .085(b) ’

Falled to conduct routine quarterly LDAR monitoring from July 1;.2005: through June 30,
2006. Specifically, the Respondent failed to monitor 71. valves -onthe 135 Unit and 44
valves on the 938 Unit from.January 1, 2006-through June 20, 20086; two vaives on the
732 Unit from February 15, 2006'through. June 30, 2006;-and 58 valves in the South
Tank Farm, five valves inthe FCCU, -and three: vaives in thg'536, 537 -and 736 Umts
from July“1;:2005° through December 31,2008, " :

Violation Description

“Base Penalty| $10,000

Release
Actualff -

Potentiall|

Major

Moderate

[ $2,500

#lINumber of violation days

mark oniy one
with an x

Violation Base Penalty| $10,000




- Reg:

L Alr
14

quip!
Buildings ..
Other (as needed) 90 -
Engineering/construction R I
Land 80
Record Keeping System 2280
Training/Sampli %0
Remediation/Disposal 80,
Permit Costs con S0
Other (as needed) (80

Notes for DELAYED costs

50

$0
$0
$0

Personnel

Inspection/Reporting P
Supplieslequipment

Financial Assurance {2]
ONE-TIME avoided costs [3]
Other (as needed)

Netes for AVOIDED costs

Approx. Cost of G




Screening-Date 26-Mar-2007 “Docket:No. 2008-0674-MLM-E .
Respondent Houston Refining LP Policy Revision 2 {o@pxrmbur aoop)
Case ID:No. 35779 PCW Revision January 8, 2007
Reg. Ent.. Reference‘No. RN100218130
Media [Statuts] Air
Enf. Coordinator Miriam Hall

Violation Number| 15 l
Rule Cite(s)| 30 Tex. Admin. Code§§ 115.781(b)(3)-and 122;143(4), FOP No. 0-01372, SC1. H(v)
-and Tex. Health'& Safety.Code § 382 085(b)

Failed to- perform initial-manitoring: of approximately 651 connectors in HRVOC service.
Specifically,-approximately. 350 Black L.ake Unit- and Propane/Properne ("PP") Treater
Violation Description|| connectors were not- monitored from Aprll 1, 2006 to June-30, 2006: and-301.connectors
infuel gas 'service at the Boiler House. weré ot monltored from April 24 2006 to:May
24, 2006 . :

Base Penalty| $10,000

Release Major Moderate Minor
Actual : : e
Potential

Minor

R R | Percent 0%

| $2,500

Number of Violation Events|j:. Number of violation days

mark only one
with an x

Violation Base Penalty| $2,500




Buiidings s o I R R B R

Other (as needed) . R B T B | T il i B R AP T “$0
Engineering/construction : : & g R L B

Land j . f

Record Keeping System s : - s A = - 1 0.0

Training| li - L B B ) B

Remediation/Disposal - - B B | -i0:00

Permit Costs -

Other (as needed)

Notes for DELAYED costs

bispnsal
Personnel

0,

Supplies/equipment
Financial Assurance [2]
ONE-TIME avoided costs [3]
Other (as needed}

Notes for AVOIDED costs

Approx. Gost of Compli f $0!

$0]




Screening Date 26-Mar-2007
Respondent Houston Refining LP
CaseID'No. 35779

Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN100218130

Media [Statute] air

Enf. Coordinator Miriam Hall

-

Policy Revision 2 (Sepiembar 2002)
PCW Revision January 8, 2007

"DocketiNo. 2008-0674-MLM-E

Violation Number] 16

Rule Cite(s)

30 Tex. Admin. Code §§ 115.784(g)(1) and 122.143(4), FOP No. 0-01372, SC 1.H(v),
and Tex. Health & Safety Code § 382.085(b) g

Violation Description

_Failed to record all the required-monitoring data for.236 HRVOC-service:vaives-in Juify:

2005 on the 736 Unit. Specifically, due to ;
monitoring was recorded for 236 valves instead of the exact.date:and time ofthe
monitoring -of each-valve, Non-leaking valves.were.g
‘leaking valves had the correct readings.

data logger failure, the same date-and time of

iven the-same.default-feadings:but|

with an x

Base Penalty| $10,000
Release Major Moderate Minor
Actualll -~ T A
Potential|[. .. i PR Percent
S
i
Falsification Major Moderate Minor
. TheRe pondent:met:more than’
$100
Number of Violation Events|[: Number of violation days
mark only one Violation Base Penalty| $100

$0] $389




O
t: Houston Refining LP

Equiy
Buildings
Other (as needed)
Engineeringlconstruction
Land
Record Keeping System

Training/Sampling

R

Permit Costs
Other (as needed)

Notes for DELAYED costs

Personnel

Inspecti 'n,-"n
S

PP 1

Financia! Assurance (2]
ONE-TIME avoided costs [3]
Other (as needed)

Notes for AVOIDED costs

Approx. Gost of Comy i—v $0 ﬂl




Screening Date 26-Mar-2007
Respondent Houston Refining LP
Case ID:No. 35779
Reg. Ent. Reference:No. RN100218130
Media:[Statute] Air
Enf. Coordinator Miriam Hall

Violation Number| 17 ]

Docket:No. 2008-0674-MLM-E

Policy Revision 2 (Seplember 2002)
PCW Revision January 9, 2007

Rule Cite(s)} ‘30 Tex. Admin, Code §§ 115.782(b)(1) and 122, 143(4), FOP No, O- 0137_2, so 1;H(V), ,
‘and- Tex. Health & Safety Code. § 382, 085(b):. - :

Violation Description

‘Failed to repair three valves and-two connectors in. HRVOC ‘service: wuthln seven days
Specifically, the:Respondent failed to: repair: the followmg Within seven: days valve tag .
no..2300956 found leaking in the:938 Unit on-March'8, fepaired March 16, 2006;:two
connectors found !eakmg in the 234 Unit'on:April 11, 2006, repaired Apnl 24,2006
valve tag no. 602111 and tag-no. 214696 found leaking'in the 936 Unit on May 1 and
May 3, 2006 respectlvely, both repalred May 16 2006 L

alth Vit

AWW» ormamw

Harm

Base Penalty|

$10,000

Actualll

Release Major Moderate Minor
;| L X

Potential

Moderate

Falsiﬁcaﬁon Major

Lo T R

$2,500

JjNumber of violation days

mark only one
with an x

Violation Base Penalty| _

$2,500

Estimated EB Amount]

$9,729

$9 729



Other (as needed)
Engineering/construction
Land

Record Keeping System
Training/Sampling

Permit Costs
Other (as needed)

Notes for DELAYED costs

—|_16-May-2006 1

i

s

Di Lo
Personnel
.

insp nep g P
lias)

Financial Assurance [2]
ONE-TIME avoided costs {3}

Other (as ded)

Notes for AVOIDED costs

Approx, Cost of C

$300)




Screening:Date 26-Mar-2007 : ‘Docket'No. 2008-0674-MLM-E

Respond‘ent Houston Refining LP Foiicy Revision 2 (%plf‘mnor /0()2}
‘Case’lD:No. 35779 PCW Revision January 9, 2007

‘Reg. Ent. Reference:No. RN100218130
Media [Statute] Air
Enf. Coordinator Miriam Hall
violation Number[ 18 ]
Rule Cite(s)| 30 Tex. Admin. Code §§ 101.20(2); 115.354(2)(C), 116.115(c),-and 122.143(4), 40 CFR
§ 63,168(d)(2), NSRP" No 2167, 8C 15F, FOP No. 0-01372; SC 1A and 28, and Tex. -
Health & Safety'Code § 382,085(b) - .

Failed to monitor 406 valves on the Para-xylene Recdvéry Unit ("PRU"), incluvding valves|
s " in HON service, during first quarter 2005, 551-HON-service-valves- on:the PRU during
Violation Description the second quarter 2005,.and 26 HON- -Service valves onthe: 934 Unlt durlng the- thlrd
quarter 2005

Base Penalty] $10,000
Release Major Moderate Minor
Actuall o x s
Potentiall| .
[ $5,000
Number of Violation Events||:: Number of violation days
Violation Base Penalty| $15,000

mark only one
with an x




t’ Houston Refining LP

Other (as needed)
Engineering/construction
Land

Record Keeping System
Training/Sampling
Remediation/Disposal
Permit Costs

Other (as needed)

Notes for DELAYED costs

< Disposal
Personnel

P g

Supplies/equipment

Financial A 121
ONE-TIME avoided costs {3}
Other (as needed)

Notes for AVOIDED costs

Approx. Cost of C




Screening Date 26-Mar-2007 ‘DocketiNo. 2008-0674-MLM-E
Respondent Houston Refining LP Policy Revision 2 (Ssplember 2002)
Case ID No. 35779 PCW Revision January 8, 2007
Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN100218130
Media [Statute] Air
Enf. Coordinator Miriam Hall

Violation Number| 19 .
Rule Cite(s) 30 Tex. Admin. Code §§ 111 A11(a)(1)(B) and 122,143(4), FOP No.:0-01372, SC

3(B)(i), and Tex. Health & Safety Code.§ 382.085(b) .

Failed to control-visible emissions from a stationary-vent for-approximately:25 minutes :
Violation Description|| on January 15, 2006 when the:536 F-1B forced draft dampener position ("IDAP") failed E
causing the heater.oxygen-to:fall causing visible smoke from the heater stack.

Base Penalty| $10,000

Release Major
Actuall[ - 7 T
Potentiall[. . ...~

Minor
CAXE T

Percent

Falsification

o

Minor

)l Percent

Adjustment] $7,500]
[ $2,500

Number of Violation Events E “+ ZiNumber of violation days

Violation Base Penalty| $2,500

mark only one
with an x

Estimated EB Amount| $4] Violation Final Penalty Total[ _ $9,729

This violation Final Assessed Penal

i




ouston Refining LP

o]

Other (as needed)

Eng gl tion
Land
Record Keeping System
Training "
l"‘ iati {Di: [: [ | DT | S
Permit Costs Rt | BRI | K
Other (as needed) $500 ) 15-Jan-2006

Notes for DELAYED costs

jal Assurance [2]

ONE-TIME avoided costs [3]
Other (as needed)

Notes for AVOIDED costs

Approx. Cost of C

$500|




Screening Date 26-Mar-2007 . Docket'No. 2008-0674-MLM-E -

Respondent Houston Refining LP Policy Revision 2 (Seplember 2002)
Case ID No. 35779 : PCW Revision January 9, 2007

Reg. Ent. Reéference No. RN100218130
Media:[Statute] Air
Enf. Coordinator Miriam Hall

Violation Number 20 |
Rule Cite(s)| ‘30 Tex. Admin. Code §§ 115.725(a)(4).and 122:143(4), FOP No. 0-01372,"SC 1.H(ii),
and Tex. Health & Safety:Code.§.382.085(b)

Failed to complete a written monitoring:plan for continuous monitoring systems by

Violation Description December 31, 2005.

Base Penalty| $10,000
Release Major Moderate Minaor
Actuall e e
Potentiall].. : g IR Percent
s
alsification
X A Percent
E $1,000
#iNumber of violation days
Violation Base Penalty| $1,000

mark only one

with an x

e

Estimated EB Amount| $50] Violation Final Penalty Total]

$3,892




. Houston Refining LP
35779
:RN100218130

Equipment
Buildings
Other (as needed)
Engineering/construction ) |
Land

Record Keeping System
Training/Sampling

Remediation/Disposal
Permit Costs : A B P
Other (as needed) $1.000 |- 31:Dec-2005 .. . 31-Dec-2006 1
Notes for DELAYED costs The astirmated costiof compieting the plan from th

posal
Personnel

Insp Reporting

Financial Assurance [2]
ONE-TIME avoided costs [3]
Other (as needed)

Notes for AVOIDED costs

Approx. Cost of Gompli r $1,0@ $50]




Screening Date 26-Mar-2007 Docket No. 2008-0674-MLM-E

Respondent Houston Refining LP Policy Revision 2 (September 2002}

: ‘Case ID'No. 35779 PCW
. Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN100218130

Media [Statute] Air

Enf. Coordinator Miriam Hall

; Violation Number[[ 271 |

Rule Cite(s)|} 30 Tex. Admin. Code §§ 115.725(a)(1)(B) and 122.143(4), FOP'No. 0-01372, SC 1.H(i)
-and {ii), and Tex. Health & Safety Code § 382.085(b)

Failed to test HRVOC analyzers.-on.32 HRVOC-service heater stacks by January 30,
2006. The following analyzers were not tested and in compliance until the following
dates: twenty.analyzers by February 28, 2006, nine by March 31, 2006, two on April 6
_-and.7, 2006, and one.on July 19, 2006.

Violation Description

Revision January 9, 2007

mark only one

Base Penaity| $10,000
Release Major Moderate Minor
Actual i o o
Potential B Al X Percent
isification wml\?lajor Moderate - Minor
g | R R Percent
$9,000]
{ $1,000
e e
“HiNumber of violation days
Violation Base Penalty| $32,000

with an x

e

Estimated EB Amount| $7,851] Violation Final Penalty Total| $124,528
for limits) $124,528
S

ca

R




Houston Refining

35779

:RN100218130
: Air
21

LP

“Delayed:Co: :
Equipment 0.0 $0 $0
Buildings D - . . --0,0 $0 30
Testing for 20 analyzers $312,500 .30-Jan-2006 28-Feb-2006 0.1
Tesing for 12 analyzers $187.500_ -] 30-Jan-2006_ 1" 19:Jul:2006 _|-:0.5":
Land - L : . ]| -0:0

Record Keeping Systam

Training/Sampling

R Disposal

Permit Costs

Other {as needed)

Notes for DELAYED costs

Personnel

tion/Reporting/ pling

Supplies/equipment

Financial Assurance [2]

ONE-TIME avoided costs [3]

Other (as needed)

Notes for AVOIDED costs

Approx, Cost of Compliance

$500,000}

$7,851]




Customer/Respondent/Owner-Operator:

Regulated Entity:

ID Number(s):

Location:

TCEQ Region:

Date Compliance History Prepared:

Agency Decision Requiring Compliance History:

Compliance Period:

Compliance History

CN601313083 Houston Refining LP

Classification: AVERAGE

Rating: 6.67

RN100218130 HOUSTON REFINERY

Classification: AVERAGE

Site Rating: 6.67

AIR OPERATING PERMITS

AIR OPERATING PERMITS
PETROLEUM STORAGE TANK
REGISTRATION

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
WASTEWATER

WASTEWATER

WASTEWATER

PUBLIC WATER SYSTEM/SUPPLY
PUBLIC WATER SYSTEM/SUPPLY
INDUSTRIAL AND HAZARDOUS WASTE
GENERATION

INDUSTRIAL AND HAZARDOUS WASTE
GENERATION

INDUSTRIAL AND HAZARDOUS WASTE
STORAGE

WATER LICENSING

IHW CORRECTIVE ACTION

INDUSTRIAL AND HAZARDOUS WASTE
POST CLOSURE

INDUSTRIAL AND HAZARDOUS WASTE
COMPLIANCE PLANS

ACCOUNT NUMBER

PERMIT
REGISTRATION

PERMIT
PERMIT
PERMIT
PERMIT
PERMIT
PERMIT

ACCOUNT NUMBER

REGISTRATION
REGISTRATION
REGISTRATION
AFS NUM
EPAID
REGISTRATION
REGISTRATION
REGISTRATION
REGISTRATION
REGISTRATION
REGISTRATION
REGISTRATION
REGISTRATION
REGISTRATION
REGISTRATION
REGISTRATION
PERMIT
PERMIT

EPAID
REGISTRATION
REGISTRATION
EPAID

SOLID WASTE REGISTRATION #

(SWR)
PERMIT

LICENSE

SOLID WASTE REGISTRATION #

(SWR)
PERMIT

PERMIT

HGO0048L
1372
39953

2167

3844

26987

31955

38735

44938
HGO048L
54769

55719

75386
4820100040
PSDTX985
71613

74743

76934

78506

80698

43445

46595

49678

50839

56586

71380
WQ0000392000
TPDES0003247
TPDES0003247
1011570
1011570
TXD082688979

30092
50106

1011570
30092

50106

50106000

12000 LAWNDALE ST, HOUSTON, TX, 77017

Rating Date: 9/1/2006 Repeat Violator: NO

REGION 12 - HOUSTON

April 09, 2007

Enforcement '

April 09, 2002 to April 09, 2007

TCEQ Staff Member to Contact for Additional Information Regarding this Compliance History

Name: Miriam Hall

Phone: (512) 239-1044

Site Compliance History Components

1. Has the site been in existence and/or operation for the full five year compliance period?

2. Has there been a (known) change in ownership of the site during the compliance period?

3. If Yes, who is the current owner?

4. if Yes, who was/were the prior owner(s)?

Yes
No
N/A

N/A




5. When did the change(s) in ownership occur? N/A

Components (Multimedia) for the Site :
A. Final Enforcement Orders, court judgements, and consent decrees of the state of Texas and the federal government.

1. Effective Date: 08/22/2002 ADMINORDER 2001-0072-AlR-E
Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 111, SubChapter A 111.111(a)(2)(C)
40 CFR Part 60, Subpart J 60.105(a)(1)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Description: Failed to install a COMS in the fluid catalytic cracking unit regeneration stack to continuously monitor
and record opacity of emis_sions, from 10/95 thru 3/00.

Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(2)
40 CFR Chapter 80, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT A 60.13(b)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Description: Failed to use the appropriate low span daily calibration gas for the continuous emission monitoring
system (CEMS) that measures hydrogen sulfide in the fuel gas, and by failing to use the appropriate high span
standard gas during the first gtr 1998.

Classification: Moderate
Citation: 5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Description: Allowed unauthorized emissions from the 736 Coker Unit fire at the "B" drum on May 7, 1999.
Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)

" 5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: SC15 PERMIT

Description: Failed to properly calibrate the Predictive Emissions Monitoring System (PEMS) on the 537 Crude
Unit F1 Heater to determine in-stack emissions of oxides of nitrogen and oxygen.

2. Effective Date: 08/07/2003 ADMINORDER 2002-1040-AlR-E (1660)
Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(1)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Description: Failure to monitor 368 valves in the Benzene and Toluene Unit in VOC service.
3. Effective Date: 12/05/2003 COURTORDER
Classification: Major
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.4
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
) Rgmt Prov: SC 1 PERMIT

Description: Emissions of sulfur dioxide and hydrogen sulfide into the air at such concentration as to adversely
affect human health or welfare or as to interfere with the reasonable use and enjoyment of property.

4. Effective Date: 07/01/2004 ADMINORDER 2003-1418-AlIR-E
Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: Special Condition No. 1 PERMIT ;

Description: Allowed an unauthorized release of SO2, H2S, and SO3 from the Sulfur Recovery Complex.
Specifically, an emissions event occurred on December 19, 2002 which resulted in excess emissions of 85,009 Ibs
of SO2, 1,869 Ibs of H2S, and 2,426 Ibs of SO3.

5. Effective Date: 04/10/2005 ADMINORDER 2004-0866-AlR-E
Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: PSD-TX-985, Special Condition 1 PERMIT
Description: Exceeded VOC emissions limit for TCEQ Flexible Permit #2167 during an emissions event.
6. Effective Date: 08/07/2005 ADMINORDER 2004-2002-AIR-E ’
Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3) |
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a) i
§C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: Special Condition No. 1 PERMIT
Description: Failed to comply with permitted emissions limits.
Classification: Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(a)(1)(B)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Description: Failed to ’submit the initial report for the reportable emission event that occurred on




September 1, 2004 in a timely manner,
7. Effective Date: 12/15/2005 ADMINORDER 2005-1172-AIR-E
Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov; Flexible Permit No. 2167, SC #1. PERMIT
Description: Failed to comply with permitted emissions limits.
8. Effective Date: 02/05/2006 ADMINORDER 2005-0754-AIR-E
Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.716(a)[G]
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: SC 1 PERMIT
Description: Failed to comply with permitted emissions limits.
9. Effective Date: 02/20/2006 ADMINORDER 2005-0359-AIR-E
Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(1)
30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT J 60.104(a)(1)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Rgmt Proy; Flexible Permit #2167, SC #2 PA
Flexible Permit #2167, SC#26 PA

Description: Failed to limit the hydrogen sulfide ("H28") concentration in the fuel gas to no more than 160 parts
per million ("ppm") on a three-hour rolling average basis.

Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Rqmt Prov: Flexible Permit #2167, SC #44B PA

Description: Failed to operate the Wet Gas Scrubber (EPN 732 COB) at a minimum pressure drop across the
scrubber of 0.91 pounds per square inch ("psi”) and at a minimum liquid-to-gas ratio ("L/G") of 16.0 gallons per
1,000 actual cubic feet.

Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(1)
30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT J 60.103(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: Flexible Permit #2167, SC #2 PA

Description: Failed to maintain a maximum hourly average carbon monoxide ("CO") concentration of no more
than 500 parts per million volume ("ppmv") from the FCCU Catalyst Regenerator Stack (EPN 732-COB)

Classification: Minor

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)
30 TAC Chapter 111, SubChapter A 111.111(a)4)(A)(ii)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
SC THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(h)

Rqmt Prov:  Special Condition 47 PERMIT

Description: Failed to note daily flare observations in the Flare Observation Log and failed to maintain monitoring
records for a flare's pilot flame.

Classification: Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(2)
30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)
30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115.352(2)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 63, SubPT H 63.171(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Rqmt Prov: Flexible Permit #2167, SC #14.1 PA
Description: Failed to repair three vaives within 15 days of leak detection
Classification. Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: Flexible Permit #2167, SC #37 PA



Description: Failed to maintain the sulfur dioxide ("S02") concentration in the exhaust gas of the #435 and #440
Tail Gas Thermal Oxidizers (EPNs TGU-ICN and TGU-ICN2) below 235 ppmv on a one-hour average basis.

Classification: Moderate
Gitation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)
30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter B 115.114(a)(1)
30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter B 115.114(a)(2)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 63, SubPT G 63.120(a)(2)(})
40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 63, SubPT G 63.120(b)(1)(iii)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: Flexible Permit #2167, SC #4 PA
Description: Failed to conduct the required inspections for three storage tanks.
10. Effective Date: 05/28/2006 ADMINORDER 2005-1985-AIR-E
Classification: Moderate '
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: TGEQ Flexible Permit #2167, SC #1 PERMIT
Description: Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions.
11. Effective Date: 06/15/2006 ADMINORDER 2005-2073-AIR-E
Classification: Moderate
30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: TCEQ Permit #2167, SC#1 PERMIT
Description: Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions.
12. Effective Date: 02/05/2007 ADMINORDER 2006-0811-AIR-E
Classification: Moderate
30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: No. 2167, SC #1 PERMIT
Description: Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions on November 7, 2005.
Classification: Moderate .
30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)
Rqmt Prov: TCEQ Permit #2167, SC#1 PERMIT
Description: Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions on March 21, 2008.

Citation:

Citation:

Citation:

Any criminal convictions of the state of Texas and the federal government.
N/A

Chronic excessive emissions events.

N/A
The approval dates of investigations. (CCEDS Inv. Track. No.)

1 05/07/2002  (156186)
06/17/2002  (156189)
3 07/08/2002  (156192)
4 07/19/2002  (1841)
5 08/01/2002  (3456)
§ 08/07/2002  (156196)
7 08/31/2002  (4788)
8 08/31/2002  (10045)
9 08/31/2002  (10424)
10 08/31/2002  (9990)
[ 11 08/31/2002  (10142)
! 12 08/31/2002  (10031)
13 09/10/2002  (156199)
14 10/08/2002  (156202)
15 10/28/2002  (13011)
16 11/14/2002  (156206)
17 11/25/2002  (12940)
18 12/16/2002  (156210)




19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31

32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41

42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51

52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61

62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71

72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81

82
83
84
85
86

01/06/2003
01/13/2003
02/18/2003
02/20/2003
03/10/2003
03/21/2003
04/08/2003
04/21/2003
05/13/2003
06/16/2003
07/07/2003
07/31/2003
08/04/2003
08/06/2003
08/12/2003
08/18/2003
09/10/2003
10/14/2003
11/12/2003
12/16/2003
01/05/2004
01/08/2004
01/30/2004
02/03/2004
02/09/2004
02/23/2004
02/24/2004
02/29/2004
03/09/2004
04/16/2004
05/14/2004
05/20/2004
05/27/2004
06/14/2004
07/22/2004
08/11/2004
08/11/2004
08/11/2004
08/16/2004
08/16/2004
08/16/2004
08/19/2004
08/24/2004
08/31/2004
08/31/2004
08/31/2004
09/01/2004
09/15/2004
10/15/2004
10/18/2004
10/19/2004
10/19/2004
11/11/2004
11/11/2004
11/11/2004
11/14/2004
11/18/2004
11/18/2004
11/22/2004
12/03/2004
12/07/2004
12/09/2004
12/14/2004
12/16/2004
12/27/2004
12/28/2004
01/05/2005
01/18/2005

(10859)
(156214)
(24723)
(156176)
(156179)

(294608)
(294610)
(35420)
(144785)
(144511)
(294612)
(112865)
(294614)
(294616)
(294617)
(294618)
(252510)
(294619)
(258069)
(252543)
(294599)
(4691)
(263274)
(262038)
(294603)
(294604)
(264609)

. (351815)

(143412)
(351816)
(351817)
(286666)
(288389)
(287948)
(260979)
(260585)
(351818)
(261725)
(271493)

(271505

)
(289666)
(292409)
(276631)
(351819)
(282886)
(351820)
(335898)
(336015)
(290238)
(292704)
(291091)
(271509)
(340059)
(351821)
(341679)
(269989)
(341250)
(342162)
(342195)
(285369)
(351822)
(278159)
(21204)

(381702)



87
88
89

90

91
92
93
94
95
96
g7
98
99
100
101
102

103

104
105
106
107
108
109
110
111
112
113
114
115
116
17
118
119
120
121
122
123
124
125
126
127
128
129
130
131
132
133
134
135
136
137
138
139
140
141
142
143
144
145
146
147
148
149
150
151
152
153
154

01/28/2005
02/02/2005
02/15/2005
03/16/2005
03/21/2005
03/29/2005
04/14/2005
04/14/2005
04/18/2005
04/19/2005
04/22/2005
05/02/2005
05/03/2005
05/20/2005
05/24/2005
05/25/2005
05/26/2005
05/26/2005
06/07/2005
06/20/2005
06/21/2005
07/07/2005
07/22/2005
07/25/2005
08/15/2005
08/18/2005
08/18/2005
08/24/2005
08/24/2005
08/24/2005
08/25/2005
09/19/2005
10/10/2005
10/10/2005
10/28/2005
10/31/2005
11/07/2005
11/23/2005
12/02/2005
12/28/2005
01/19/2006
02/01/2006
02/25/2006
02/25/2006
02/25/2006
02/28/2006
03/17/2006
04/10/2006
04/20/2006
04/27/2006
05/10/2006
05/31/2006
05/31/2006
05/31/2006
05/31/2006
05/31/2006
06/14/2006
06/15/2006
06/15/2006
06/15/2006
06/29/2006
06/30/2006
07/17/2006
07/26/2006
07/28/2006
08/08/2006
08/11/2006
08/18/2006

(345654)
(347718)
(381700)
(347527)
(381701)

(375273)
(376977)
(372794)
(419493)
(376798)
(349552)
(372107)
(376226)
(381195)
(419494)
(379525)

(337173)

(349881)
(395018)
(419495)
(379593)
(379524)
(400281)
(419496)
(404916)
(404363)
(404331)
(405604)
(405556)
(440650)
(404773)
(440651)
(431795)
(468144)
(432450)
(432333)
(468145)
(435308)
(431511)
(434541)
(468146)
(468142)
(456998)
(457020)
(457004)
(457235)
(468143)
(498011)
(437368)
(439800)
(498012)
(480504)
(480500)
(480503)
(480508)
(480494)
(479843)
(498013)
(481316)
(461559)




155
156
157
158
159
160
161
162
163
164
165
166
167
168
169
170
171
172

09/11/2006
10/06/2006
10/12/2006
10/30/2006
11/21/2006
01/09/2007
01/25/2007
02/02/2007
02/02/2007
02/05/2007
02/08/2007
02/22/2007
02/23/2007
03/21/2007
03/21/2007
03/21/2007
04/04/2007
04/04/2007

(489202)
(489212)
(544276)
(511654)
(544277)
(532009)
(512685)
(435323)
(511662)
(536476)
(512678)
(510814)
(511980)
(539194)
(539188)
(539192)
(554793)
(554809)

Written notices of violations (NOV). (CCEDS Inv. Track. No.)

Date: 07/19/2002 (1841)

Self Report?  NO Classification: ~ Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

Description: Unexempted upset emissions exceeded emission limits for SO2 and H2S under Permit

No. 2167, Special Condition 1.

Date: 10/28/2002 (13011)
Self Report?  NO Classification: ~ Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 290, SubChapter D 290.46(m)(1)(A)
Description: Failure to inspect the ground storage tanks (1&2) at least annually.
Date: 08/18/2003 (112865)
Self Report?  NO Classification:  Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 335, SubChapter A 335.6(c)[G]
Description: During this investigation, it was found LCR failed to provide proper notification of all
current solid waste activities to the TCEQ.
Date: 02/03/2004 (252543)
Self Report? NO Classification:  Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: PERMIT 2167, Special Condition #1
Description: Lyondell failed to comply with the Special Conditions of permit 2167. Improper trim

adjustment on a control valve caused temperature and pressure to increase above the
PSV setpoint.

Date: 02/29/2004 (262038)
Self Report? NO Classification:  Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: PERMIT TCEQ FLEXIBLE AIR PERMIT #2167, SC #1
Description: Lyondell exceeded permit limits during an emissions event.
Date: 05/14/2004 (264609)
Self Report?  NO Classification:  Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: PERMIT Permit #2167, Special Condition #1
Description: Exceeded VOC permit limit during an emissions event.
Date: 08/16/2004 (260585)
Self Report? NO Classification:  Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: PERMIT TCEQ FLEXIBLE AIR PERMIT 2167, SC #1
Description: Exceeded VOC permit limit during an avoidable emissions event.
Self Report? NO Classification:  Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(b)(8)
Description: Failure to submit an administratively complete final emissions event report.
Date: 08/16/2004 (260979)
Self Report?  NO Classification: ~ Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(b)(8)
Description: Failure to comply with emissions events reporting requirements.
Date: 08/18/2004 (261725)



Self Report?  NO Classitication:  Minor

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(b)(8)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: PERMIT TCEQ Flexible Air Permit #2167, SC #1
Description: Failed to submit admin. complete final emissions event report, unauthorized emissions.
Date: 11/14/2004 (271509) :
Self Report?  NO Classification: ~ Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: PERMIT Fiexible No. 2167 and PSD-TX-985, S.C. 1
Description: Exceeded VOC permit limits during an avoidable emissions event. ,
Self Report? NO Classification:  Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(c)
Description: Failure to submit a final report within 14 days of the end of an emissions event.
Date: 11/30/2004 (351822)
Self Report?  YES Classification: ~ Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)

TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)[G]
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter
Date: 12/09/2004 (342162)
Self Report?  NO Classification:  Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
Rgmt Prov: PA Special Conditon #1
Description: Failure to control unauthorized emissions.
Date: 05/02/2005 (372107)
Self Report? NO Classification: ~ Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 117, SubChapter B 117.219(f)(10)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Description: Failure to record the times of operation for testing and maintenance for diesel engines

subject to the restriction on hours of operation.
Date: 05/26/2005 (379525)

Self Report?  NO . Classification: ~ Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.110(a)(1)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Description: Failure to control knockout pot level on south compressor.
Date: 07/06/2005 (379524)
Self Report? NO Classification:  Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115.352(4)

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Rgmt Prov: PERMIT Special Condition 15E

Description: Failed to keep a cap or plug on open-ended line ID # 501010 and open-ended valve #
614862.

Self Report? NO Classification:  Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115.352(4)

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT VV 60.482-6[G]
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

.Rgmt Prov: PERMIT Special Condition 15E
Description: Failed to keep a cap or plug on open-ended valves ID # 501010 and # 270505.
Date: 07/31/2005 (440650)
Self Report?  YES Classification:  Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)[G]
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter
Date: 06/13/2006 (479843)
Self Report?  NO Classification: ~ Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: PERMIT TCEQ Flexible Permit #2167, SC #1
Description: Lyondell failed to prevent the "Y Train" from overpressuring.
Date: 06/30/2006 (520029)
Self Report?  YES Classification: ~ Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)[G]
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter

Date: 07/31/2006 (520030)
Self Report?  YES Classification:  Moderate




N/A

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)[G]

Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter

Date: 08/01/2006 (463199)

Self Report?  NO Classification:
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(1)

30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115.352(4)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT VV 60.482-6(a)(1)

Rgmt Prov: PA 2167 and PSD-TX-985, SC 15E
Description: Failure to cap/plug open-ened line
Self Report? NO Classification:
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(1)

40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT VV 60.482-6(a)(2)
Description: Leaking plug associated with valve #802412.
Self Report?  NO Classification:
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(1)

30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115.354(2)(C)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT VV 60.482-7(a)

Rgmt Prov: PA 2167 and PSD-TX-985, SC 15F
Description: Failure to monitor valves
Date: 08/09/2006 (489220)
Seif Report?  NO Classification:
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: PERMIT TCEQ Flexible Permit #2167, SC#1
Description: Failure to prevent the disconnection of a pressure indication instrument.
Date: 08/18/2006 (396831)
Self Report? NO Classification:
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: PERMIT Flexible Permit No. 2167, SC #1.
Description: The RE failed to prevent unauthorized emissions from a leaking pipe.
Date: 10/31/2006 (544277)
Self Report? YES . Classification:
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)[G]
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter
F. Environmental audits.
Notice of Intent Date: ~ 01/05/2004 (263563)
No DOV Associated
G. Type of environmental management systems (EMSs).
N/A
H. Voluntary on-site compliance assessment dates.
N/A
l. Participation in a voluntary pollution reduction program.
N/A
J. Early compliance.

Sites Outside of Texas

N/A

Moderate

Moderate

Moderate

Moderate

Moderate

Moderate






8/15/2008 H:\Agreed Orders\HoustonRefiningl.P-2008-0674-MLM\2008-0674-MLM-E-Houston RefiningAir35799-PCW xls

Penalty Calculation Worksheet (PCW)

PCW Revision March 8, 2008

iaNeal Policy Revision 2 (September 2002)
DATES Assigned| 23-Apr-2008 )
_ PCW| 29-May-2008 | Screening| 23-Apr-2008 EPA Duel o

RESPONDENT/FACILITY INFORMATION

Respondent|Houston Refining LP

Reg. Ent. Ref. No.|RN100218130

_ Facility/Site Region[12-Houston |

Major/Minor Source[Major

CASE INFORMATION

Enf./Case ID No.[35779 No. of Violations|1
Docket No.|2008-0674-AIR-E Order Type|1660
Media Program(s){Air Enf. Coordinator|Miriam Hall

Multi-Media EC's Team

Enforcement Team 4

Admin. Penalty $ Limit Minimum| _ $0  [Maximum $10,000 |

Penalty Calculation Section

ss,oooi

TOTAL BASE PENALTY (Sum of violation base penalties) Subtotal 1 |
ADJ USTMENTS (+/-) TO SUBTOTAL 1 i
Subtotals 2-7 are obtained by multiplying the Total Base Penalty (Subtotal 1) by the indicated percentage. :
Compliance History 403% Enhancement Subtotals 2,3, & 7| $20,150]
Penalty enhancement due to 11 NOVs issued for same or similar
violations, five unrelated NOVSs, seven effluent discharge violations, five
Notes| agreed orders with a denial of liability, eight agreed orders without a
denial of liability, and one court order. Penalty reduction due to four
Notices of Intended Audits and one Disclosure of Violations submitted.
Culpability No I 0% Enhancement . Subtotal 4 $0|
Notes The Respondent does not meet the culpability criteria.
Good Faith Effort to Comply 0% Reduction " Subtotal 5| $0
Before NOV NOV to EDPRP/Settiement Offer
Extraordinary
Ordinary
N/A X (mark with x)
Notes The Respondent does not meet the good faith criteria.
0% Erhancenient* ‘Stibtotal 6| $0
Total EB Amounts *Capped at the Total EB $ Amount
Approx. Cost of Compliance
'SUM OF SUBTOTALS 1-7 Final Subtotal | $25,150|
'OTHER FACTORS AS JUSTICE MAY REQUIRE Adjustment| $0]
:Reduces or enhances the Final Subtotal by the indicated percentage. :
Notes
Final Penalty Amount | $25,150
STATUTORY LIMIT ADJUSTMENT Final Assessed Penalty | $10,000]
'DEFERRAL 20%| Reducion  Adjustment | -$2,000|
:Reduces the Final Assessed Penalty by the indicted percentage. (Enter number only; e.g. 20 for 20% reduction.) E
Notes Deferral offered for expedited settlement.
$8,000]

PAYABLE PENALTY
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. ‘PCW
Policy Revision 2 (September 2002)
PCW Revision March 8, 2008

Docket No. 2008-0674-AlIR-E
Respondent Houston Refining LP
Case ID No. 35779
Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN100218130
Media [Statute] Air
Enf. Coordinator Miriam Hall

Compliance History Worksheet

>> Compliance History Site-Enhancement (Subtotal 2) -

Component Number of... Enter Number Here _ Adjust.
Written NOVs with same or similar violations as those in the current enforcement action 11 55%
NOVs (number of NOVs meeting criteria) °
Other written NOVs 12 24%
Any agreed final enforcement orders containing a denial of liability (number of orders 5 100%
meeting criteria ) : °
Orders  [Any adjudicated final enforcement orders, agreed final enforcement orders without a denial
of liability, or default orders of this state or the federal government, or any final prohibitory| 8 200%

emergency orders issued by the commission

Any non-adjudicated final court judgments or consent decrees containing a denial of liability
of this state or the federal government (number of judgements or consent decrees meeting 1 30%
Judgments |criteria )
and Consent
Decrees

Any adjudicated final court judgments and default judgments, or non-adjudicated final court

judgments or consent decrees without a denial of liability, of this state or the federal 0 0%
government .
Convictions |Any criminal convictions of this state or the federal government (number of counts ) 0 0%
Emissions | Chronic excessive emissions events (number of events ) 0 0%
Letters notifying the executive director of an intended audit conducted under the Texas
Environmental, Health, and Safety Audit Privilege Act, 74th Legislature, 1995 (number of 4 -4%
audits for which notices were submitted)
Audits
Disclosures of violations under the Texas Environmental, Health, and Safety Audit Privilege 1 2%
Act, 74th Legislature, 1895 (number of audits for which violations were disclosed) e
Please Enter Yes or No
Environmental management systems in place for one year or more No 0%
Voluntary on-site compliance assessments conducted by the executive director under a No 0%
. . 0
Other special assistance program
Participation in a voluntary pollution reduction program No 0%
Early compliance with, or offer of a product that meets future state or federal government No 0%
(]

environmental requirements

Adjustment Percentage (Subtotal 2)

>> Repeat Violator {Subtotal.3)

Adjustment‘Percentage (Subtotal 3)

[ No |

>> Compliance History-Person Classification {Subtotal 7)

Adjustment Percentage (Subtotal 7)

[ Average Performer _|

>> Compliance:History:Summary

Penalty enhancement due to 11 NOVs issued for same or similar violations, five unrelated NOVs, seven
effluent discharge violations, five agreed orders with a denial of liability, eight agreed orders without a denial
of liability, and one court order. Penalty reduction due to four Notices of Intended Audits and one Disclosure

of Violations submitted.

Compliance
History
Notes

___Total Adjustment Percentage (Subtotals 2, 3, & 7)
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Screening Date 23-Apr-2008

Docket No. 2008-0674-AIRE ™~ UPCW
Respondent Houston Refining LP Policy Revision 2 (September 2002)"
Case ID No. 35779 PCW Revision March 8, 2008
Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN100218130

Media [Statute] Air
Enf. Coordinator Miriam Hall
Violation Number, 1

Rule Cite(s){ Flexible Permit No. 2167 and PSD

-TX-985, Special Condition No. 1, 30 Tex. Admin.
Code §§ 101.20(3)

and 116.715(a), and Tex. Health & Safety Code § 382.085(b)

Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions. Specifically, during a March 19, 2008
emissions event (Incident No. 105193) the following unauthorized emissions were
released from Flare Nos. 1, 2, and 3 over a period of six hours: 3,061 pounds ("lbs") of]
sulfur dioxide, 1,902 Ibs of volatile organic compounds, 1,079 Ibs of carbon monoxide,
154 Ibs of nitrogen oxides, and 33 Ibs of hydrogen sulfide. Since the emissions event
was avoidable, the demonstration criteria for an affirmative defense under 30 Tex.
Admin. Code § 101.222 were not met.

Violation Description

Base Penalty| $10,000]

Harm
Release Major Moderate Minor
Actualll X
Potentialj| Percent } so%f

Falsification  Major

I I I | 1

Percent

Matri Human health and the environment in the Houston-Galveston-Brazoria ozone nonattainment area
Natrlx have been exposed to over three tons of pollutants which did not exceed levels that are protective of
otes human health and environmental receptors as a result of the violation.

$5,000]
Number of Violation Events| 1 | Number of violation days
= .
mark only one Violation Base Penalty| $5,000/
with an x H
One monthly event is recommended.
Estimated EB Amount| $197] Violation Final Penalty Total|_ $25,150]

, This vi_olatipn Final A essed Pe al’

djusted for limits)[ —$10,000]
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Economic Benefit Worksheet
Res_po,ndent Houston Refining LP
Case ID:No. 35779
Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN100218130

Mol A e TP
- . - Percentinterest .
Violation No. 1 : Depreciation
8ol s
: Item:Cost. - Date ‘Required Final-Date Yrs InterestSaved Onetime Costs EB Amount
ltetn ‘Description Nocommas'or'$' S oo ' i
Delayed:Costs - » :
Equipment . - j 0.0 $0 0 0
o I B - A 0.0 0 0 0
Other (as needed) - - ; 0.0 0 0 Q
Engineering/construction L . Q- ] 0.0 0 30 0
Land | ... B 0.0 0 30
Record Keeping System || e e L 0.0 0 0
Training/Sampli : o 0.0 0 0
iation/Disposal il b . : 0.0 4] 50
Permit Costs : 0.0 50 0
Other (as needed) $5,000 19-Mar-2008 {-Jan-2009 0.8 $197 . 197 |
Estimated cost to implement measures designed to prevent the recurrence of emissions events caused by excess
Notes for DELAYED cost vibration‘in the-outboard radial bearing on the steam turbine driver of the west first-stage train of the wet gas
otes costs compressor. Date required is the date of the emissions event. Final date is the projected date preventative
measures will be completed.
Avoided Costs ANNUALIZE 1] avoidedc'oSts;befdre'~ehtéfin‘g‘it,em‘(e)'(ceptafor»ohéi-‘-ﬁtime'avoided costs)
Disposal I | 0.0 $0 0 $0
_ Personnel R ¥ ) 0.0 $0 0 $0
Inspection/Reporting/Sampli ] 0.0 $0 0 0
pplieslequipment 0.0 ‘$0 0 $0
Financial Assurance [2] i 0.0 $0 0 0
ONE-TIME avoided costs [3] . _ T 0.0 $0 0 0
Other (as needed) : 0.0 $0 0 0
Notes for AVOIDED costs

Approx. Cost of Compliance r $5,000| TOTAL|7 $@




Customer/Respondent/Owner-Operator:

Regulated Entity:

ID Number(s):

Location:

TCEQ Region:

Date Compliance History Prepared:

Agency Decision Requiring Compiiance History:

Compliance Period:

Compliance History

CNB601313083  Houston Refining LP
RN100218130 HOUSTON REFINING

AIR OPERATING PERMITS

AIR OPERATING PERMITS

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
WASTEWATER
WASTEWATER
WASTEWATER

PUBLIC WATER SYSTEM/SUPPLY
PUBLIC WATER SYSTEM/SUPPLY
INDUSTRIAL AND HAZARDOUS
WASTE GENERATION
INDUSTRIAL AND HAZARDOUS
WASTE GENERATION
INDUSTRIAL AND HAZARDOUS
WASTE STORAGE

WATER LICENSING

IHW CORRECTIVE ACTION

INDUSTRIAL AND HAZARDOUS
WASTE POST CLOSURE
INDUSTRIAL AND HAZARDOUS
WASTE COMPLIANCE PLANS

ACCOUNT NUMBER

PERMIT
PERMIT
PERMIT
PERMIT
PERMIT
PERMIT
PERMIT

ACCOUNT NUMBER

REGISTRATION
REGISTRATION
REGISTRATION
AFS NUM
EPAID
REGISTRATION
REGISTRATION
REGISTRATION
REGISTRATION
REGISTRATION
REGISTRATION
REGISTRATION
REGISTRATION
REGISTRATION
REGISTRATION
REGISTRATION
REGISTRATION
REGISTRATION
REGISTRATION
PERMIT
PERMIT

EPAID
REGISTRATION
REGISTRATION
EPAID

SOLID WASTE REGISTRATION # (SWR)

PERMIT

LICENSE

SOLID WASTE REGISTRATION # (SWR)

PERMIT

PERMIT

12000 LAWNDALE ST, HOUSTON, TX, 77017

REGION 12 - HOUSTON
April 23, 2008
Enforcement

April 23, 2003 to April 23, 2008

TCEQ Staff Member to Contact for Additional Information Regarding this Compliance History
Phone: (713) 422-8931

Name: Rebecca Johnson

Site Compliance History Components

1. Has the site been in existence and/or operation for the full five year compliance period?

2. Has there been a (known) change in ownership of the site during the compliance period?

Yes

No

Classification: AVERAGE Rating: 7.45
Classification: AVERAGE

Site Rating: 7.45

HGO0048L

1372

2167

3844

26987

31955

38735

44938
HG0048L
54769

55719

75386
4820100040
PSDTX985
71613

74743

76934

78506

80698

43445

46595

49678

50839

56586

71380

81566

84563

84606
WQ0000392000
TPDES0003247
TPDES0003247
1011570
1011570
TXD0826883879

30092

50106

1011570
30092

50106

50106

Rating Date: 9/1/2007 Repeat Violator: NO



3. If Yes, who is the current owner? i N/A

4. if Yes, who was/were the prior owner(s)? N/A

5. When did the change(s) in ownership occur? ' N/A
Components (Multimedia) for the Site : )
A Final Enforcement Orders, court judgements, and consent decrees of the state of Texas and the federal government.

Effective Date: 08/07/2003 ADMINORDER 2002-1040-AIR-E
Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(1)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Description: Failure to monitor 368 valves in the Benzene and Toluene Unit in VOC service.

Effective Date: 12/05/2003 COURTORDER
Classification: Major

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.4
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

Rgmt Prov: SC 1 PERMIT
Description: Emissions of sulfur dioxide and hydrogen sulfide into the air at such concentration as to adversely affect
human health or welfare or as to interfere with the reasonable use and enjoyment of property.

Effective Date: 07/01/2004 ADMINORDER 2003-1418-AIR-E
Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Ragmt Prov: Special Condition No. 1 PERMIT
Description: Allowed an unauthorized release of $02, H2S, and SO3 from the Sulfur Recovery Complex. Specifically,
an emissions event occurred on December 19, 2002 which resulted in excess emissions of 85,000 Ibs of SO2, 1,869 Ibs

of H2S, and 2,426 [bs of SO3.

Effective Date: 04/10/2005 ADMINORDER 2004-0866-AlR-E
Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Rgmt Prov: PSD-TX-985, Special Condition 1 PERMIT
Description: Exceeded VOG emissions limit for TCEQ Flexible Permit #2167 during an emissions event.

Effective Date: 08/07/2005 ADMINORDER 2004-2002-AIR-E
Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Rgmt Prov: Special Condition No. 1 PERMIT
Description: Failed to comply with permitted emissions limits.

Classification: Minor

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(a)(1)(B)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Description: Failed to submit the initial report for the reportable emission event that occurred on September 1, 2004 in a
timely manner.

Effective Date: 12/15/2005 ADMINORDER 2005-1172-AIR-E
Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Rgmt Prov: Flexible Permit No. 2167, SC #1. PERMIT
Description: Failed to comply with permitted emissions limits.




Effective Date: 02/05/2006 ADMINORDER 2005-0754-AIR-E
Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.716(a)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Rgmt Prov: SC 1 PERMIT
Description: Failed to comply with permitted emissions limits.

Effective Date: 02/20/2006 ADMINORDER 2005-0359-AIR-E

Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(1)
30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT J 60.104(a)(1)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Rgmt Prov:  Flexible Permit #2167, SC #2 PA
Flexible Permit #2167, SC#26 PA

Description: Failed to limit the hydrogen sulfide ("H2S") concentration in the fuel gas to no more than 160 parts per
million ("ppm") on a three-hour rolling average basis.
Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Ramt Prov:  Flexible Permit #2167, SC #44B PA

Description: Failed to operate the Wet Gas Scrubber (EPN 732 COB) at a minimum pressure drop across the scrubber
of 0.91 pounds per square inch ("psi") and at a minimum liquid-to-gas ratic ("L/G") of 16.0 gallons per 1,000 actual cubic
feet.

Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(1)
30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT J 60.103(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Ragmt Prov:  Flexible Permit #2167, SC #2 PA

Description: Failed to maintain a maximum hourly average carbon monoxide ("CO") concentration of no more than 500
parts per million volume ("ppmv") from the FCCU Catalyst Regenerator Stack (EPN 732-COB)

Classification: Minor

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)
30 TAC Chapter 111, SubChapter A 111.111(a)(4)(A)(ii)

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Ramt Prov:  Special Condition 47 PERMIT
Description: Failed to note dalily flare observations in the Flare Observation Log and failed to maintain monitoring
records for a flare's pilot flame.
Classification: Minor

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(2)
30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)

30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115.352(2)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 63, SubPT H 63.171(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Ramt Prov:  Flexible Permit #2167, SC #14.1 PA
Description: Failed to repair three valves within 15 days of leak detection

Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)



Rqmt Prov:  Flexible Permit #2167, SC #37 PA
Description: Failed to maintain the sulfur dioxide ("SO2") concentration in the exhaust gas of the #435 and #440 Tail
Gas Thermal Oxidizers (EPNs TGU-ICN and TGU-ICN2) below 235 ppmv on a one-hour average basis.

Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)
30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter B 115.114(a)(1)

30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter B 115.114(a)(2)

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 63, SubPT G 63.120(a)(2)(1)
40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 63, SubPT G 63.120(b)(1)(ii)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Ragmt Prov: Flexible Permit #2167, SC #4 PA
Description: Failed to conduct the required inspections for three storage tanks.

Effective Date: 05/28/2006 ADMINORDER 2005-1985-AIR-E

Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Rgmt Prov:  TCEQ Flexible Permit #2167, SC #1 PERMIT
Description: Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions.

Effective Date: 06/15/2006 ADMINORDER 2005-2073-AlIR-E
Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)
30 TAC Chapter 118, SubChapter G 116.715()

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Ragmt Prov:  TCEQ Permit #2167, SC#1 PERMIT
Description: Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions.

Effective Date: 02/05/2007 ADMINORDER 2006-0811-AIR-E
Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)

Rgmt Prov:  No. 2167, SC #1 PERMIT
Description: Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions on November 7, 2005.

Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)

Rgmt Prov:  TCEQ Permit #2167, SC#1 PERMIT
Description: Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions on March 21, 2006.

Effective Date: 08/10/2007 ADMINORDER 2007-0440-AlR-E
Classification: Moderate '

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)

Rgmt Prov:  Special Condition 1 PERMIT

Description: Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions. Specifically, 10,494 pounds ("lbs") of sulfur dioxide, 126 lbs of
carbon monoxide and 22 Ibs of hydrogen sulfide were released from the Magnaformer Unit and the Sulfur Recovery
Complex during an emissions event that began January 4, 2007 and lasted nine hours and 45 minutes.

Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)

Rqmt Prov:  Special Condition 1 PERMIT




Description: Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions. Specifically, 1,431 pounds ("lbs") of propane, 510 Ibs of
propytene and 11 Ibs of butenes were released from Unit 234 during an avoidable emissions event that began January
9, 2007 and lasted eight hours.

Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)

Ragmt Prov:  Special Condition 1 PERMIT

Description: Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions. Specifically, 8,205 pounds of the Highly Reactive Volatile
Organic Compound ethylene were released from the Paraxylene Recovery Unit during an avoidable emissions event
that began January 16, 2007 and lasted one hour and 55 minutes.

Classification: Minor

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(b)(1)(H)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)

Description: Failed to properly report the amount of ethylene emissions. Specifically, the final notification reported 7,650
Ibs of ethylene were released as a result of the January 16, 2007 emissions event and the investigation determined that
the actual emissions released were 8,205 Ibs of ethylene.

Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)

Ragmt Prov:  Special Condition 1 PERMIT

Description: Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions. Specifically, 189 Ibs of propane, 530 Ibs of propylene, 821 Ibs of
butanes, 1,064 Ibs of butenes, 3,154 Ibs of pentanes, 2,589 Ibs of pentenes and 13,734 Ibs of C6+ Hazardous Air
Pollutants ("HAP") were released from the 732 Fluid Catalytic Cracking Unit ("FCCU") during

Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)

Ragmt Prov: Special Condition 1 PERMIT

Description: Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions. Specifically, 72 Ibs of ethylene, 2,195 Ibs of propane, 7,057 |bs
of propylene, 11,000 Ibs of butanes, 8,990 Ibs of butenes, 4,110 Ibs of pentanes and 23,328 Ibs of C6+ HAPs were
released from the 732 FCCU during an avoidable emissions event that began March 5, 2007

Effective Date: 10/04/2007 ADMINORDER 2007-0713-AlR-E
Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)

Rgmt Prov: Special Condition 1 PERMIT

Description: Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions. Specifically, Houston Refining released 1,830 Ibs of SO2 from
the Sulfur Recomvery Complex during an avoidable emissions event that began April 3, 2007 and lasted one hour and
30 minutes.

Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)

Ramt Prov: Special Condition 1 PERMIT

Description: Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions. Specifically, Exxon released 54,320 Ibs of sulfur dioxide, 700 Ibs
of sulfur trioxide, 596 Ibs of hydrogen sulfide, 304 Ibs of ammonia and 76 Ibs nitric oxide from the Sulfur Recovery Unit
during an avoidable emissions event that began April 21, 2007 and lasted 16 hours and 45 minutes.

Classification: Minor

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(a)(1)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)

Description: Failed to submit an initial notification within 24 hours of the discovery of the April 21, 2007 emissions event.
Specifically, the report, which was due April 22, 2007, was not submitted until April 26, 2007.

Effective Date: 12/20/2007 ADMINORDER 2006-1948-AIR-E
Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)



Rgmt Prov: TCEQ Flexible Permit #2167, SC#1 PERMIT
Description: Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions.

Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b) ' ‘

Rgmt Prov: Flexible Permit #2167, SC #1 PERMIT
Description: Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions.

Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)

Ramt Prov: TCEQ Flexible Permit #2167, SC #1 PERMIT
Description: Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions.

Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)

Rgmt Prov: TCEQ Flexible Air Permit #2167, SC #1 PERMIT
Description: Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions.

Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)

Rgmt Prov: TCEQ Flexible Permit No. 2167, SC #1 PERMIT

Description: Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions on October 2, 2006, when a console operator inadvertently
opened the wrong valve, resutting in an emissions event that released 2,608.50 pounds of sulfur dioxide and lasted for
one hour ( Incident No. 82077)

B. Any criminal convictions of the state of Texas and the federal government.

N/A
C. Chronic excessive emissions events.
N/A

D. The approval dates of investigations. (CCEDS Inv. Track. No.)
1 05/13/2003 (294606)
2 06/16/2003 (294608)
3 07/07/2003 (294610)
4 07/31/2003 (35420)
5 08/04/2003 (144785)
6 08/06/2003 (144511)
7 08/12/2003 » (294612)
8 08/18/2003 (112865)
9 09/10/2003 (294614)
10 10/14/2003 (294616)
11 11/07/2003 (21204)
12 11/12/2003 (294617)
13 12/16/2003 (294618)
14 01/05/2004 (252510)
15 01/08/2004 (294619)
16 01/30/2004 (258069)
17 02/03/2004 (252543)
18 02/09/2004 (294599)
19 02/23/2004 (4691)
20 02/24/2004 (263274)
21 02/29/2004 (262038)
22 03/09/2004 (294603)

23 04/16/2004 (294604)

24 05/14/2004 (264609)
25 05/20/2004 (351815)
26 05/27/2004 (143412)
27 06/14/2004 (351816)
28 07/22/2004 (351817)
29 08/11/2004 (286666)



30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
80
61
62
63
64
65

66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89
90
91
92
93
94
95
96
97
98
99

08/11/2004
08/11/2004
08/16/2004
08/16/2004
08/16/2004
08/19/2004
08/24/2004
08/31/2004
08/31/2004
08/31/2004
09/01/2004
09/15/2004
10/15/2004
10/18/2004
10/19/2004
10/19/2004
11/11/2004
11/11/2004
11/11/2004
11/14/2004
11/18/2004
11/18/2004
11/22/2004
12/03/2004
12/07/2004
12/09/2004
12/14/2004
12/16/2004
12/27/2004
12/28/2004
01/18/2005
01/28/2005
02/02/2005
02/15/2005
03/16/2005
03/21/2005

03/29/2005
04/14/2005
04/14/2005
04/18/2005
04/19/2005
04/22/2005
05/02/2005
05/03/2005
05/20/2005
05/24/2005
05/25/2005
05/26/2005
05/26/2005
06/07/2005
06/20/2005
06/21/2005
07/07/2005
07/22/2005
07/25/2005
08/15/2005
08/18/2005
08/18/2005
08/24/2005
08/24/2005
08/24/2005
08/25/2005
09/19/2005
10/10/2005
10/10/2005
10/28/2005
10/31/2005
11/07/2005
11/23/2005
12/02/2005

(288389)
(287948)
(260979)
(260585)
(351818)
(261725)
(271493)
(271505)
(289666)
(292409)
(276631)
(351819)
(282886)
(351820)
(335898)
(336015)
(290238)
(292704)
(291091)
(271509)
(340059)
(351821)
(341679)
(269989)
(341250)
(342162)
(342195)
(285369)
(351822)
(278159)
(381702)
(345654)
(347718)
(381700)
(347527)
(381701)

(375273)
(376977)
(372794)
(419493)
(376798)
(349552)
(372107)
(376226)
(381195)
(419494)
(379525)
(337173)
(349881)
(395018)
(419495)
(379593)
(379524)
(400281)
(419496)
(404916)
(404363)
(404331)
(405604)
(405556)
(440650)
(404773)
(440651)
(431795)
(468144)
(432450)



100
101
102
103
104
105
106
107
108
108
110
11
112
113
114
116
116
117
118
119
120
121
122
123
124
125
126
127
128
129
130
131
132
133
134
1356
136
137
138
139
140
141
142
143
144
145
146
147
148
149
150
151
152
1563
154
155
156
157
158
159
160
161
162
163
164
165
166
167
168
169
170

12/28/2005
01/19/2006
02/01/2006
02/25/2006
02/25/2006
02/25/2006
02/28/2006
03/17/2006
04/10/2006
04/20/2006
04/27/2006
05/10/2006
05/31/2006
05/31/2006
05/31/2006
05/31/2006
05/31/2006
06/14/2006
06/15/2006
06/15/2006
06/15/2006

06/29/2006

06/30/2006
07/17/2006

07/26/2006

07/28/2006
08/08/2006
08/11/2006
08/18/2006
09/11/2006
09/11/2006
10/06/2006
10/12/2006
10/30/2006
11/21/2006
12/11/2006
01/08/2007
01/09/2007
01/25/2007
02/02/2007
02/02/2007
02/05/2007
02/08/2007
02/16/2007
02/22/2007
02/23/2007
03/16/2007
03/21/2007
03/21/2007
03/21/2007
04/04/2007
04/04/2007
04/13/2007
04/20/2007
04/24/2007
04/30/2007
05/04/2007
05/09/2007
05/15/2007
05/29/2007
06/14/2007
07/03/2007
07/12/2007
07/20/2007
07/25/2007
08/13/2007
08/17/2007
08/23/2007
08/28/2007
09/07/2007

09/14/2007

(434541)
(468148)
(468142)
(456998)
(457020)
(457004)
(457235)
(468143)
(498011)
(437368)
(439800)
(498012)
(480504)
(480500)
(480503)
(480508)
(480494)
(479843)
(498013)
(481316)
(461559)
(458901)
(469140)
(485790)
(520029)
(463199)
(489220)
(520030)
(396831)
(574927)
(489202)
(489212)
(544276)
(511654)
(544277)
(574928)
(574929)
(532009)
(512685)
(435323)
(511662)
(536476)
(512678)
(574922)
(510814)
(511980)
(574923)
(539194)
(539188)
(539192)
(554793)
(554809)
(574924)
(556941)
(557537)
(554360)
(556720)
(554980)

"(574925)

(559572)
(574926)
(563761)
(619397)
(561274)
(566621)
(601490)
(570286)
(570387)
(570635)
(573978)
(601491)




171
172
173
174
175
176
177
178
179
180
181
182
183
184
185
186
187
188
189
190
191
192

09/27/2007
10/08/2007
10/10/2007
10/17/2007
10/18/2007
10/19/2007
10/25/2007
11/06/2007
11/09/2007
12/04/2007
12/10/2007
12/21/2007
01/15/2008
01/18/2008
01/25/2008
01/28/2008
01/29/2008
03/03/2008
04/07/2008
04/08/2008
04/22/2008
04/22/2008

(595742)
(619398)
(594976)
(567541)
(566919)
(598478)
(596179)
(619399)
(599574)
(600555)
(619400)
(610028)
(612808)
(609373)
(613320)
(616032)
(611265)
(616148)
(617770)
(595524)
(640670)
(639660)

E. Written notices of violations (NOV). (CCEDS inv. Track. No.)

Date: 08/18/2003 (112865)
Self Report? Classification: Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 335, SubChapter A 335.6(c)
Description: During this investigation, it was found LCR failed to provide proper notification of all current
solid waste activities to the TCEQ.
Date: 02/03/2004 (252543)
Self Report? Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: PERMIT 2167, Special Condition #1
Description: Lyondell failed to comply with the Special Conditions of permit 2167. Improper trim adjustment
on a control valve caused temperature and pressure to increase above the PSV setpoint.
Date: 02/29/2004 (262038)
Self Report? Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Ragmt Prov: PERMIT TCEQ FLEXIBLE AIR PERMIT #2167, SC #1
Description: Lyondell exceeded permit limits during an emissions event.
Date: 05/14/2004 (264609)
Self Report? Classification: Moderate .
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Ragmt Prov: PERMIT Permit #2167, Special Condition #1
Description: Exceeded VOC permit limit during an emissions event.
Date: 08/16/2004 (260585)
Self Report? Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Ragmt Prov: PERMIT TCEQ FLEXIBLE AIR PERMIT 2167, SC #1
Description: Exceeded VOC permit limit during an avoidable emissions event.
Self Report? Classification: Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(b)(8)
Description: Failure to submit an administratively complete final emissions event report.
Date: 08/16/2004 (260979)
Self Report? NO Classification: Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(b)(8)
Description: Failure to comply with emissions events reporting requirements.

Date: 08/18/2004 (261725)



Self Report? NO Classification: Minor

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(b)(8)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: PERMIT TCEQ Flexible Air Permit #2167, SC #1
Description: Eailure to submit an administratively complete final emissions event report.
Date: 11/14/2004 (271509)
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: PERMIT Flexible No. 2167 and PSD-TX-985, S.C.1
Description: Exceeded VOC permit limits during an avoidable emissions event.
Self Report? NO Classification: Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101 .201(c)
Description: Failure to submit a final report within 14 days of the end of an emissions event.

Date: 11/30/2004 (351822)

Self Report? YES Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)

TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter

Date: 12/09/2004 (342162)

Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101 .20(3)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
Rgmt Prov: PA Special Conditon #1
Description: Failure to control unauthorized emissions.
Date: 05/02/2005 (372107)
Self Report? NO Classification: Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 117, SubChapter B 117.219(f)(10)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Description: Eailure to record the times of operation for testing and maintenance for diesel engines subject

to the restriction on hours of operation.

Date: 05/26/2005 (379525)

Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.110(a)(1)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Description: Eailure to control knockout pot level on south compressor.

Date: 07/06/2005 (379524)
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115.352(4)

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Rgmt Prov: PERMIT Special Condition 15E

Description: Failed to keep a cap or plug on open-ended line ID # 501010 and open-ended valve # 614862.
Self Report? "NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115.352(4)

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT VV 60.482-6
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: PERMIT Special Condition 15E
Description: Failed to keep a cap or plug on open-ended valves D # 501010 and # 270505.

Date: 07/31/2005 (440650)

Self Report? YES Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1) '

TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)
Description: Eailure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter

Date: 06/13/2006 (479843)
Self Report? NO ) Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)




F.

Rgmt Prov: PERMIT TCEQ Flexible Permit #2167, SC #1
Description: Lyondel| failed to prevent the "Y Train" from overpressuring.

Date: 06/30/2006 (520029)

Self Report? YES Classification:
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter
Date: 07/31/2006 (520030)
Self Report? YES Classification:
Citation; 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter

Date:  08/01/2006 (463199)

Self Report? NO Classification:

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(1)
30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115.352(4)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT VV 60.482-6(a)(1)

Rgmt Prov: PA 2167 and PSD-TX-985, SC 15E
Description: Failure to cap/plug open-ened line
Self Report? NO ' Classification:
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(1)

40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT VV 60.482-6(a)(2)
Description: Leaking plug associated with valve #802412,
Self Report? NO Classification:
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(1)

30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115.354(2)(C)

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT VV 60.482-7(a)
Rgmt Prov: PA 2167 and PSD-TX-985, SC 15F
Description: Failure to monitor valves

Date: 08/09/2006 (489220)

Self Report? NO Classification:
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: PERMIT TCEQ Flexible Permit #2167, SC#1
Description: Failure to prevent the disconnection of a pressure indication instrument.

Date: 08/18/2006 (396831)

Self Report? NO Classification:
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: PERMIT Flexible Permit No. 2167, SC #1.
Description: The RE failed to prevent unauthorized emissions from a leaking pipe.

Date: 10/31/2006 (544277)

Self Report? YES Classification:
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)

TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter

Date: 08/31/2007 (601491)

Self Report? YES Classification:

Citation: 2D TWC Chapter 26, SubChapter A 26.121(a)
30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter

Date: 09/30/2007 (619398)

Self Report? YES Classification:
Citation: 2D TWC Chapter 26, SubChapter A 26.121(a)

30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
Description: Failure to meet the fimit for one or more permit parameter

Environmental audits.

Moderate

Moderate

Moderate

Moderate

Moderate

Moderate

Moderate

Moderate

Moderate

Moderate



Notice of Intent Date: 01/05/2004 (263563)

No DOV Associated
Notice of Intent Date: 08/15/2007 (574133)
No DOV Associated
Notice of Intent Date: 09/05/2007  (595042)
Disclosure Date: 02/13/2008
Viol. Classification: Major
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115.352(4)

30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter H 115.783(5)

40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT VV 60.482-6(3)(-1)

40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 63, SubPT H 63.167(a)(1)
Rgmt Prov: PERMIT 2167 SC 14E, 15E,

Description: Failure to provide seals for open ended lines that contain VOCs.
Disclosure Date: 04/03/2008

Viol. Classification: Major
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115.352(4)

30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter H 115.783(5)
40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT VV 60.482-6(a)(1)
40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 63, SubPT H 63.167(a)(1)

Ramt Prov: PERMIT 2167 SC 14E, 15E,
Description: Failure to provide seals for open ended lines that contain VOCs.
Notice of Intent Date: 10/04/2007 (598208)

No DOV Associated

G. Type of environmental management systems (EMSs).
N/A

H. Voluntary on-site compliance assessment dates.
N/A

l. Participation in a voluntary pollution reduction program.
N/A
J. Early compliance.
N/A
Sites Outside of Texas
N/A
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el Policy Revision 2 (September 2002)

Penalty Calculation Worksheet (PCW)

PCW Revision May 25, 2007

TCQ :
iDATES Assigned| 5-Jul-2007

. PCW|_13-May-2008 | Screening| 5-Jul-2007 | EPADuef29-Mar-2008|

.RESPONDENT/FACILITY INFORMATION

Respondent|Houston Refining LP

Reg. Ent. Ref. No.[RN100218130

Facility/Site Region|12-Houston I

Major/Minor Source|Major

)CASE INFORMATION
Enf./Case ID No.|{35779
Docket No.|2008-0674-MLM-E
! Media Program(s)|Air
' Multi-Media[Water Quality
_Admin. Penalty $ Limit Minimum|___$0

[Maximum | $10,000 |

No. of Violations|3
Order Type{1660

Enf. Coordinator|Miriam Hall
EC's Team|EnforcementTeam 4

Penalty Calculation Section

TOTAL BASE PENALTY (Sum of violation base penalties) Subtotal 1| $2,700
ADJUSTMENTS (+/-) TO SUBTOTAL 1
Subtotals 2-7 are obtained by muitiplying the Total Base Penalty {Subtotal 1) by the indicated percentage
‘Compliante History 350% Enhancement :Subtotals 2,.3, & 7] $9,450
: Enhancement due to ten NOVs with same or similar violations, 13
] Notes NOVs with unrelated violations (including five self-reported monthly
; effluent violations), six 1660 Agreed Orders, five Findings Orders, and
one court order. Reduction due to one notice of audit letter.
No I 0% __Enhancement =Subtotal 4 | $0
Notes The Respondent does not meet the culpability criteria.
Good Faith Effort to Comply I 0%  Reduction ‘.- :Subtotal 5 | $0
- . Before NOV ~ NOVio EDPRPISetﬂemenl Offer
i : Extraordinary
o Ordinary
: : N/A X (mark with x)
Notes The Respondent does not meet the good faith criteria.
S .. 0% Enhancement® : - :Subtotal 6 $0
Total EB Amounts *Capped at the Total EB § Amount '
Approx. Cost of Compliance '
'SUM OF SUBTOTALS 17 ‘Final Stibtotal | $12,150
OTHER FACTORS AS JUSTICE MAY REQUIRE . Adjustment | $0
: Reduces or enhances the Final Subtotal by the indicated percentage. (Enter number only, e.g. -30 for -30%.) -
Notes
; Final Penalty Amount | $12,150
|STATUTORY LIMIT ADJUSTMENT Final Assessed Penalty | $10,900
'DEFERRAL Reducion  Adjustment L -$2,180

}Reduces the Final Assessed Penalty by the indicted percentage. (Enter number only; e.g. 20 for 20% reduction.)

Notes Deferral offered for expedited settlement.

PAYABLE PENALTY

$8,720




Screemng Date 5-Jul-2007 Docket No. 2008-0674-MLM-E

Respondent Houston Refining LP
Case ID No. 35779

Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN100218130

Media

[Statute] Air

Enf. Coordinator Miriam Hall

Compliance History Worksheet

>> Compliance History Site Enhancement (Subtatal 2)

Policy Revision 2 (September 2002) ;
PCW Revision May 25, 2007 -

Component Number of... Enter Number Here  Adjust.
Written NOVs with same or similar violations as those in the current enforcement action 10 50%
NOVs (number of NOVs meeting criteria ) °
Other written NOVs 13 26%
Any agreed final enforcement orders containing a denial of liability (number of orders 6 120%
mesting criteria ) °
Orders  |Any adjudicated final enforcement orders, agreed final enforcement orders without a denial
of liability, or default orders of this state or the federal government or any final prohibitory| 5 125%
emergency orders issued by the commission
Any non-adjudicated final court judgments or consent decrees containing a denial of liability|
of this state or the federal government (number of judgements or consent decrees meeting 1 30%
Judgments | criteria)
and Consent — - - —
Decrees Any adjudicated final court judgments and default judgments, or non-adjudicated final court
judgments or consent decrees without a denial of liability, of this state or the federal 0 0%
government
Convictions [Any criminal convictions of this state or the federal government (number of counts ) 0 0%
Emissions |Chronic excessive emissions events (number of events ) 0 0%
Letters notifying the executive director of an intended audit conducted under the Texas
Environmental, Health, and Safety Audit Privilege Act, 74th Legislature, 1995 (number of| 1 -1%
. audits for which notices were submitted)
Audits
Disclosures of violations under the Texas Environmental, Health, and Safety Audit Privilege 0 0%
Act, 74th Legislature, 1995 (number of audits for which violations were disclosed ) °
Please Enter Yes or No
Environmental management systems in place for one year or more No 0%
Voluntary on-site compliance assessments conducted by the executive director under a No 0%
. . 0
Other special assistance program
Participation in a voluntary pollution reduction program No 0%
Early compliance with, or offer of a product that meets future state or federal government N 0%
environmental requirernents © °

Adjustment Percentage (Subtotal 2) [ 350% |

i>> Repeat Violator (Subtotal 3)

l _No | Adjustment Percentage (Subtotal 3)[__0%

i>> Compliance-History Person Classification {(Subtotal 7)

[ Average Performer | Adjustment Percentage (Subtotal 7) 0%

§>> Compliance History Summary

Compliance
History
Notes

Enhancement due to ten NOVs with same or similar violations, 13 NOVs with unrelated violations (including
five self-reported monthly effiuent violations), six 1660 Agreed Orders, five Findings Orders, and one court
order. Reduction due to one notice of audit letter. .

‘Total Adjustment Percentage (Subtotals 2, 3, & 7) [_350%_|
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Screening Date 5-Jul-2007 Docket No. 2008-0674-MLM-E - .PCW
Respondent Houston Refining LP Policy Revision 2 {September 2002}
Case ID No. 35779 PCW Revision May 25, 2007
Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN100218130
Media [Statute] Air
Enf. Coordinator Miriam Hall

Violation Number, 1

Rule Cite(s)| 30 Tex. Admin. Code § 116.715(a), Tex. Health & Safety Code § 382.085(b), and
Permit No. 2167, Special Condition No. 1

Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions. Specifically, the Respondent released 2,781
pounds of nitrogen oxide ("NOXx") from the Fluid Catalytic Cracking Unit ("FCCU")
during an avoidable emissions event that began May 28, 2007 and lasted 10 hours.
Since this emissions event was improperly reported, the Respondent failed to meet the
demonstrations necessary to present an affirmative defense in 30 Tex. Admin. Code §
101.222.

Violation Description

Base Penalty| $10,000]

2 ¥4

GalthH Matiix
Harm

Release Major * Moderate Minor
Actuallf M

Potentiall|_ ' Percent

Moderate

i | 1 Percent

Matrix | Human health or the environment has been exposed to an insignificant amount of pollutants that did
Notes not exceed levels protective of human heaith or environmental receptors.

$7,500]

$2,500]

Number of Violation Events Number of violation days

mark only one
with an x

Violation Base Penalty| $2,500

Violation Final Penalty Total| $11,250

$10,000]
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Economic Benefit Worksheet
Respondent Houston Refining LP
Case'ID No. 35779

Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN100218130

' ) Media Air . Percent Interest Yearg.' o.f
Violation No. 1 Depreciation
. B0 18
Item Cost Date Required Final Date Yrs InterestSaved Onetime Costs EB Amount
_ item Description No commas or.$
Delayed Costs
Equipment 0.0 0
Buildings 0.0 0
Other (as needed) 0.0 0
Engineering/construction 0.0 b0
Land 0.0 50
Record Keeping System 0.0 30
Training/Sampling 0.0 $0
Remediation/Disposal 0.0 30
Permit Costs 0.0 $0
Other (as needed) $4,000 28-May-2007 20-Feb-2008 0.7 $147

Notes for DELAYED costs

Estimated expense to implement procedures to ensure proper control of the FCCU Regenerator. Date required is
the date of the emissions event. Final date is the estimated date that corrective action will be completed.

Avoided Costs -

~........ ANNUALIZE [1] avoided costs before entering item (except for one-time avoided costs).:.:; .

Disposal 0.0 $0 50 0

Personnel 0.0 30 0 0

Inspection/Reporting/Sampling 0.0 - 30 50 30

Supplies/equipment 0.0 $0 50 $0

Financial Assurance [2] 0.0 0 0 $0

ONE-TIME avoided costs [3] 0.0 0 1) $0

Other (as needed) 0.0 B0 50 _%0

Notes for AVOIDED costs

Approx. Cost of Compliance r $4,000| TOTALI $1 47I
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Screening Date 5-Ju-2007 "~ Docket No. 2008-0674-MLM-E

PCW .
Respondent Houston Refining LP Policy Revision 2 *Seplember 2002}
Case ID No. 35779 PCW Revision May 25, 2007
Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN100218130 :
Media [Statute] Air
Enf. Coordinator Miriam Hall
Violation Number| 2 ]
Rule Cite(s) .
30 Tex. Admin. Code § 101.201(b)(1)(H) and Tex. Health & Safety Code § 382.085(b)
e intionll Failed to properly report the amount of unauthorized NOx emissions released as a result]
Vnolatnon‘Descnptlon of the May 28, 2007 emissions event.
Base Penalty| $10,000]
yand Human Hea
. Harm
Release Major Moderate Minor
Actuall[
Potential[ Percent
>
Falsification Major Moderate Minor
I | [ 1] Percent
Matrix o { i
Notes The Respondent has met at least 70 % of the rule requirement.
§ $9,900] v
| $100
Viol:
mark only one Violation Base Penalty| $100
with an x
X
One single event is recommended.
$64] Violation Final Penalty Total[_ $450

This violation Final Assessed Penalty (adjusted for limits)|
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Economic Benefit Worksheet

Respondent Houston Refining LP
Case ID No. 35779
Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN100218130

) ) Media Air ', Percent Interest Year§ O.f
Violation No. 2 Depreciation
Lo 500 15,
ltem Cost  Date Required Final Date Yrs Interest Saved Onetime Costs  EB Amount
Item Description No commas or §
Delayed Costs
Equipment 0.0 0 $0
Buildings 0.0 50 0
Other {as needed) 0.0 50 0
Engineering/construction 0.0 4] 0
tand 0.0 0 Q
Record Keeping System 0.0 0 30
Training/Sampling $1.500 28-May-2007 20-Feb-2008 0.7 355 $55
Remediation/Disposal 0.0 0 30
Permit Costs 0.0 0 $0
Other (as needed) $250 >B.May-2007 | 20-Feb2008 | 0.7 9 9
. Estimated expense to submit a revised final report and to implement measures designed to ensure the proper
. Notes for DELAYED costs reporting of emission quantites resulting from future emissions events. Date required is the date of the emissions
event. Final date is the estimated date that corrective actions will be completed.
Avoided Costs ANNUALIZE [1] avoided.costs before entering item {except for.one-time avoided costs)
; Disposal 0.0 30 $0 $0
: Personnel 0.0 0 $0 50
Inspection/Reporting/Sampling 0.0 0 $0 0
Supplies/equipment 0.0 0 0 >0
Financial Assurance [2} 0.0 $0 0 0
ONE-TIME avolded costs [3] 0.0 $0 "] 0
Other (as needed) 0.0 $0 0 50
Notes for AVOIDED costs '
; Approx. Cost of Compliance r $1 ,752] TOTAL $64|

i
i
H
H
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Screening Date
Respondent

Case ID No.

Reg. Ent. Reference No.
Media [Statute]

Enf. Coordinator
Violation Number

5-Julk2007 Docket No. 2008-0674-MLM-E
Houston Refining LP
35779

Policy Revision 2 (September 2002}

PCW Revision May 25, 2007

RN100218130
Air
Miriam Hali

3 ]

Rule Cite(s)

30 Tex. Admin. Code § 101.201(a)(1)(B) and Tex. Health & Safety Code § 382.085(b)

Violation Description

Failed to submit the initial notification for the May 28, 2007 emissions event in a timely
manner. Specifically, the report, which was due May 29, 2007, was not submitted until
May 31, 2007.

with an x

Base Penalty] $10,000]
onmental, Property::
Harm
Release Major Moderate Minor :
Actuall _
Potentiall[ Percent :
Falsification :
I f I I X | Percent 1%
Matrix o .
Notes The Respondent has met at least 70% of the rule requirement.
$100
Number of Violation Events Number of violation days
mark only one Violation Base Penalty| $100

Estimated EB Amount| $64]

$450

This violation Final As.
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Economic Benefit Worksheet
Respondent Houston Refining LP
Case ID No. 35779
Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN100218130

. . Media Air Percent Interest Year§ °,f
Violation No. 3 ) Depreciation
[ -2 | R
ltem Cost Date Required Final Date “Yrs Interest Saved Onetime Costs EB Amount
Item Description No commas or §
Delayed Costs
Equipment 0.0 0 30
Buildi 0.0 50 $0
Other (as needed) 0.0 $0 $0
Engineering/construction 0.0 30 0
Land 0.0 $0 0
Record Keeping System 0.0 30 50
Training/Sampling $1.500 29-May-2007 20-Feb-2008 0.7 $55 $55
Remediation/Disposal 0.0 $0 4 0
Permit Costs 0.0 $0 i e 50
Other (as needed) $250 29-May-2007 20-Feb-2008 0.7 39 e 9

Estimated cost for Plant personnel to file a timely initial notification and to implement measures designed to
Notes for DELAYED costs ensure the proper reporting of emissions events. Date required is 24 hours after the Plant discovered the event.
Final date is the estimated date new reporting procedures will be implemented.

Avoided Costs... ANNUALIZE [1] avoided costs before entering item (except for one-time ‘avoided costs)
Disposal : 0.0 $0 0 0
Personnel 0.0 0 0 0
~ Inspection/Reporting) T 0.0 0 0 50
Suppliesfequipment 0.0 50 50 50
Financial Assurance [2] 0.0 o] $0 0 ;
ONE-TIME avoided costs [3] 0.0 0 $0 0 .
Other (as needed) . 0.0 0 $0 $0- .

Notes for AVOIDED costs ;

Approx. Cost of Compliance $1,750 | TOTAL r $64 I




Compliance History

Customer/Respondent/Owner-Operator: CN601313083 Houston Refining LP Classification: AVERAGE Rating: 6.67
Regulated Entity: RN100218130 LYONDELL-CITGO REFINING Classification; AVERAGE Site Rating: 6.67
ID Number(s): AIR OPERATING PERMITS ACCOUNT NUMBER HGO0048L

AIR OPERATING PERMITS PERMIT 1372

INDUSTRIAL AND HAZARDOUS WASTE PERMIT 50106

COMPLIANCE PLANS

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT 2167

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT 3844

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT 26987

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT 31955

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT 38735

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT 44938

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS ACCOUNT NUMBER HG0048L

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 54769

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 55719

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 75386

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS AFS NUM 4820100040

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS EPAID PSDTX985

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 71613

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 74743

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 76934

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 78506

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 80698

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 43445

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 46595

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 49678

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 50839

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 56586

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 71380

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 81566

WASTEWATER PERMIT WQ0000392000

WASTEWATER PERMIT TPDES0003247

WASTEWATER EPAID TPDES0003247

PUBLIC WATER SYSTEM/SUPPLY REGISTRATION 1011570

PUBLIC WATER SYSTEM/SUPPLY REGISTRATION 1011570

INDUSTRIAL AND HAZARDOUS WASTE EPAID TXD082688979

GENERATION

INDUSTRIAL AND HAZARDOUS WASTE SOLID WASTE REGISTRATION # 30092

GENERATION ‘ (SWR)

INDUSTRIAL AND HAZARDOUS WASTE PERMIT 50106

STORAGE

WATER LICENSING LICENSE 1011570

IHW CORRECTIVE ACTION SOLID WASTE REGISTRATION # 30092

SWR)
INDUSTRIAL AND HAZARDOUS WASTE (PERMIT 50106

Location:
TCEQ Region:
Date Compliance History Prepared:

Agency Decision Requiring Compliance History:

Compliance Period:

TCEQ Staff Member to Contact for Additional Information Regarding this Compliance History
Phone: (361) 825-3423

Name: John Muennink

POST CLOSURE

12000 LAWNDALE ST, HOUSTON, TX, 77017

REGION 12 - HOUSTON
July 05, 2007

Enforcement

July 05, 2002 to July 05, 2007

Rating Date: September 01 06 Repeat Violator: NO

1. Has the site been in existence and/or operation for the full five year compliance period?

2. Has there been a (known) change in ownership of the site during the compliance period?

3. If Yes, who is the current owner?
4. if Yes, who was/were the prior owner(s)?

Site Compliance History Components

Yes
No

N/A
N/A



5. When did the change(s) in ownership accur? N/A

Components (Multimedia) for the Site :

Final Enforcement Orders, court judgements, and consent decrees of the state of Texas and the federal government.

Effective Date: 08/22/2002 ADMINORDER 2001-0072-AIR-E
Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 111, SubChapter A 111.111 (a)(2)(C)
40 CFR Part 60, Subpart J 60.105(a)(1) :

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Description: Failed to install a COMS in the fluid catalytic cracking unit regeneration stack to continuously monitor
and record opacity of emissions, from 10/95 thru 3/00.
Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101 .20(2)

40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT A 60.13(b)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Description: Failed to use the appropriate Jow span daily calibration gas for the continuous emission monitoring
system (CEMS) that measures hydrogen sulfide in the fuel gas, and by failing to use the appropriate high span
standard gas during the first qtr 1998.
Classification: Moderate
Citation: 5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(a) ,

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b) .
Description: Allowed unauthorized emissions from the 736 Coker Unit fire at the "B" drum on May 7, 1999.
Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382:085(b)

Rgmt Prov: SC15 PERMIT
Description: Failed to properly calibrate the Predictive Emissions Monitoring System (PEMS) on the 537 Crude
Unit F1 Heater to determine in-stack emissions of oxides of nitrogen and oxygen.

Effective Date: 08/07/2003 ADMINORDER 2002-1040-AIR-E
Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(1)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Description: Failure to monitor 368 vaives in the Benzene and Toluene Unit in VOC service.
Effective Date: 12/05/2003 COURTORDER
Classification: Major
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.4
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

Rgmt Prov: SC 1 PERMIT
Description: Emissions of sulfur dioxide and hydrogen sulfide into the air at such concentration as to adversely
affect human health or welfare or as to interfere with the reasonable use and enjoyment of property.

Effective Date: 07/01/2004 ADMINORDER 2003-1418-AIR-E
Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Rgmt Prov: Special Condition No. 1 PERMIT

Description: Allowed an unauthorized release of SO2, H2S, and SO3 from the Sulfur Recovery Complex.
Specifically, an emissions event occurred on December 19, 2002 which resulted in excess emissions of 85,009 Ibs
of SO2, 1,869 Ibs of H2S, and 2,426 Ibs of SO3.

Effective Date: 04/10/2005 ADMINORDER 2004-0866-AIR-E
Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Rgmt Prov: PSD-TX-985, Special Condition 1 PERMIT
Description: Exceeded VOC emissions limit for TCEQ Flexible Permit #2167 during an emissions event.

Effective Date: 08/07/2005 ADMINORDER 2004-2002-AlR-E
‘ Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Rgmt Prov: Special Condition No. 1 PERMIT
Description: Failed to comply with permitted emissions limits.




Classification: Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(a)(1)(B)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Description: Failed to submit the initial report for the reportable emission event that occurred on September 1, 2004
in a timely manner.

Effective Date: 12/15/2005 ADMINORDER 2005-1172-AIR-E
Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Rgmt Prov:  Fiexible Permit No. 2167, SC #1. PERMIT
Description: Failed to comply with permitted emissions limits.

Effective Date: 02/05/2006 ADMINORDER 2005-0754-AIR-E
Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.716(a)[G]
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Rgmt Prov: SC 1 PERMIT
Description: Failed to comply with permitted emissions limits.

Effective Date: 02/20/2006 ADMINORDER 2005-0359-AIR-E
Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(1)

30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT J 60.104(a)(1)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Rgmt Prov:  Flexible Permit #2167, SC #2 PA
Fiexible Permit #2167, SC#26 PA

Description: Failed to limit the hydrogen sulfide ("H2S") concentration in the fuel gas to no more than 160 parts per
million ("ppm") on a three-hour rolling average basis.
Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov:  Flexible Permit #2167, SC #44B PA
Description: Failed to operate the Wet Gas Scrubber (EPN 732 COB) at a minimum pressure drop across the
scrubber of 0.91 pounds per square inch ("psi") and at a minimum liquid-to-gas ratio ("L/G") of 16.0 gallons per
1,000 actual cubic feet.

Classification: Moderate )
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(1)
30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT J 60.103(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov:  Flexible Permit #2167, SC #2 PA

Description: Failed to maintain @ maximum hourly average carbon monoxide ("CO") concentration of no more than
500 parts per million volume ("ppmv") from the FCCU Catalyst Regenerator Stack (EPN 732-COB)

Classification: Minor

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)
30 TAC Chapter 111, SubChapter A 111.111(a)(4)(A)(ii)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Rgmt Prov:  Special Condition 47 PERMIT
Description: Failed to note daily flare observations in the Flare Observatlon Log and failed to maintain monitoring

records for a flare's pilot flame.

Classification: Minor

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(2)
30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)
30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115.352(2)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)



40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 63, SubPT H 63.171(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Rgmt Prov:  Flexible Permit #2167, SC #14.1 PA
Description: Failed to repair three valves within 15 days of leak detection

Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Ramt Prov:  Flexible Permit #2167, SC #37 PA
Description: Failed to maintain the sulfur dioxide ("SO2") concentration in the exhaust gas of the #435 and
#440 Tail Gas Thermal Oxidizers (EPNs TGU-ICN and TGU-ICN2) below 235 ppmv on a one-hour average basis.

Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)
30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter B 115.114(a)(1)
30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter B 115.114(a)(2)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 63, SubPT G 63.120(a)(2)(i)
40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 63, SubPT G 63.120(b)(1)(iii)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Ragmt Prov: Flexible Permit #2167, SC #4 PA
Description: Failed to conduct the required inspections for three storage tanks.

Effective Date: 05/28/2006 ADMINORDER 2005-1985-AIR-E

Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Ragmt Prov: TCEQ Flexible Permit #2167, SC #1 PERMIT
Description: Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions.

Effective Date: 06/15/2006 ADMINORDER 2005-2073-AIR-E

Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Rgmt Prov: TCEQ Permit #2167, SC#1 PERMIT
Description: Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions.

Effective Date: 02/05/2007 ADMINORDER 2006-0811-AlR-E

Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)
Ragmt Prov: No. 2167, SC #1 PERMIT
Description: Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions on November 7, 2005.
Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)

Rgmt Prov: TCEQ Permit #2167, SC#1 PERMIT
Description: Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions on March 21, 2006.

Any criminal convictions of the state of Texas and the federal government.

Chronic excessive emissions events.

The approval dates of investigations. (CCEDS Inv. Track. No.)

1 07/08/2002 (156192)
2 07/19/2002 (1841)
3 08/01/2002 (3456)
4 08/07/2002 (156196)
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04/27/2006
05/10/2006
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(379593)

(379524)
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(404916)
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(440650)
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(432450)
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(435308)
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06/14/2006
06/15/2006
06/15/2006
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06/29/2006
06/30/2006
07/17/2006
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08/08/2006
08/11/2006
08/18/2006
09/11/2006
10/06/2006
10/12/2006
10/30/2006
11/21/2006
01/09/2007
01/25/2007
02/02/2007
02/02/2007
02/05/2007
02/08/2007
02/22/2007
02/23/2007
03/21/2007
03/21/2007
03/21/2007
04/04/2007
04/04/2007
04/20/2007
04/24/2007
04/30/2007
05/04/2007
05/09/2007
05/29/2007
07/03/2007
E.

Date:  07/19/2002
Self Report?

Citation:
Description:

Date:  10/28/2002
Self Report?

Citation:
Description:
Date:  08/18/2003

Self Report?

Citation:
Description:

Date:  02/03/2004
Self Report?

Citation:

Rgmt Prov:
Description:

Date: 02/29/2004
Self Report?

Citation:

Ragmt Prov:
Description:
Date:  05/14/2004

Self Report?

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

(479843)
(498013)
(481316)
(461559)
(458901)
(469140)
(

463199)
(489220)
(520030)
(396831)
(489202)
(489212)
(544276)
(511654)
(544277)
(532009)
(512685)
(435323)
(511662)
(536476)
(512678)
(510814)
(511980)
(539194)
(539188)
(539192)
(554793)
(554808)
(556941)
(557537)
(554360)
(556720)
(554980)
(559572)
(563761)

Written notices of violations (NOV). (CCEDS Inv. Track. No.)

(1841)

Classification: Moderate

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
Unexempted upset emissions exceeded emission limits for SO2 and H2S under Permit
No. 2167, Special Condition 1.

(13011)
. Classification: Moderate
30 TAC Chapter 290, SubChapter D 290.46(m)(1)(A)
Failure to inspect the ground storage tanks (1&2) at least annually.
(112865)
Classification: Minor

30 TAC Chapter 335, SubChapter A 335.6(c)[G]
During this investigation, it was found LCR failed to provide proper notification of all
current solid waste activities to the TCEQ.

(252543)

Classification: Moderate

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
PERMIT 2167, Special Condition #1
Lyondell failed to comply with the Special Conditions of permit 2167. Improper trim
adjustment on a control valve caused temperature and pressure to increase above the
PSV setpoint.

(262038)

Classification: Moderate

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

PERMIT TCEQ FLEXIBLE AIR PERMIT #2167, SC #1

Lyondell exceeded permit limits during an emissions event.
(264509) '

Classification: Moderate



Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Rgmt Prov: PERMIT Permit #2167, Special Condition #1
Description: Exceeded VOC permit limit during an emissions event.
Date: 08/16/2004 (260585)
Self Report? NO ' Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: PERMIT TCEQ FLEXIBLE AIR PERMIT 2167, SC #1
Description: Exceeded VOC permit limit during an avoidable emissions event.
Self Report? NO i Classification: Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(b)(8)
Description: Failure to submit an administratively complete final emissions event report.
Date:  08/16/2004 (260979)
Self Report? NO Classification: Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(b)(8)
Description: Failure to comply with emissions events reporting requirements.
Date: 08/18/2004 (261725)
Self Report?  NO Classification: Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(b)(8)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: PERMIT TCEQ Flexible Air Permit #2167, SC #1
Description: Failure to submit an administratively complete final emissions event report.
Date: 11/14/2004 (271509)
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: PERMIT Flexible No. 2167 and PSD-TX-985, S.C. 1
Description: Exceeded VOC permit limits during an avoidable emissions event.
Self Report?  NO Classification: Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(c)
Description: Failure to submit a final report within 14 days of the end of an emissions event.
Date: 11/30/2004 (351822)
Self Report?  YES Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)[G]
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter
Date: 12/09/2004 (342162)
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
Rgmt Prov: PA Special Conditon #1
Description: Failure to control unauthorized emissions.
Date: 05/02/2005 (372107)
Self Report? NO Classification: Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 117, SubChapter B 117.219(f)(10)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Description: Failure to record the times of operation for testing and maintenance for diesel engines
subject to the restriction on hours of operation.
Date:  05/26/2005 (379525)
Self Report?  NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.110(a)(1)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Description: Failure to control knockout pot level on south compressor.
Date: 07/06/2005 (379524)
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115.352(4)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: PERMIT Special Condition 15E
Description: Failed to keep a cap or plug on open-ended line ID # 501010 and open-ended valve #
614862.
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115.352(4)

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT VWV 60.482-6[G]

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: PERMIT Special Condition 15E
Description: Failed to keep a cap or plug on open-ended valves ID # 501010 and # 270505.
Date: 07/31/2005 (440650)




Self Report?  YES Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)[G]
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter
Date:  06/13/2006 (479843)
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: PERMIT TCEQ Flexible Permit #2167, SC #1
Description: Lyondell failed to prevent the "Y Train" from overpressuring.
Date: 06/30/2006 (520029)
Self Report?  YES Classification: Moderate
Citation; 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)[G] .
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter
Date: 07/31/2006 (520030)
Self Report?  YES Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)[G]
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter
Date:  08/01/2006 (463199)
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(1)

30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115.352(4)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT VV 60.482-6(a)(1)

Rgmt Prov: PA 2167 and PSD-TX-985, SC 15E
Description: Failure to cap/plug open-ened line
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate .
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(1) '
40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT VV 60.482-6(a)(2)
Description: Leaking plug associated with valve #802412.
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(1)

30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115.354(2)(C)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT VV 60.482-7(a)

Rgmt Prov: PA 2167 and PSD-TX-985, SC 15F
Description: Failure to monitor vaives
Date:  08/09/2006 (489220)
Self Report?  NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: PERMIT TCEQ Flexible Permit #2167, SC#1
Description: Failure to prevent the disconnection of a pressure indication instrument.
Date:  08/18/2006 (396831)
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: PERMIT Flexible Permit No. 2167, SC #1.
Description: The RE failed to prevent unauthorized emissions from a leaking pipe.
Date: 10/31/2006 (544277)
Self Report?  YES Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)[G]
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter

Environmental audits.

Notice of Intent Date: 01/05/2004 (263563)
No DOV Associated

Type of environmental management systems (EMSs).
N/A
Voluntary on-site compliance assessment dates.
N/A
Participation in a voluntary pollution reduction program.

N/A

Early compliance.



N/A
Sites Outside of Texas

N/A
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1. JURISDICTION AND STIPULATIONS
At its

agenda, the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality ("the
Commission" or "TCEQ") considered this agreement of the parties, resolving an enforcement action

regarding Houston Refining LP ("Houston Refining") under the authority of TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY
CODE ch. 382 and TEX. WATER CODE chs. 7 and 26. The Executive Director of the TCEQ, through the

Enforcement Division, and Houston Refining, represented by Jennifer Keane of the law firm of Baker
Botts L.L.P., appear before the Commission and together stipulate that:

1.

Houston Refining owns and operates a refinery and associated wastewater treatment facility at
12000 Lawndale Street in Houston, Harris County, Texas (the “Plant™).

The Plant consists of one or more sources as defined in TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE
§ 382.003(12).

Houston Refining has discharged industrial waste into or adjacent to any water in the state under
TEX. WATER CODE ch. 26.

The Commission and Houston Refining agree that the Commission has jurisdiction to enter this
Agreed Order, and that Houston Refining is subject to the Commission's jurisdiction.

Houston Refining received notice of the violations alleged in Section II ("Allegations") on or
about March 14, May 7, July 8, and November 14, 2007, and April 27, 2008.

The occurrence of any violation is in dispute and the entry of this Agreed Order shall not

constitute an admission by Houston Refining of any violation alleged in Section II
("Allegations"), nor of any statute or rule.

?'
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10.

An administrative penalty in the amount of Four Hundred Eighty-One Thousand One Hundred
Five Dollars ($481,105) is assessed by the Commission in settlement of the violations alleged in
Section II ("Allegations"). Houston Refining has paid One Hundred Ninety-Two Thousand Four
Hundred Forty-Two Dollars ($192,442) of the administrative penalty and Ninety-Six Thousand
Two Hundred Twenty-One Dollars ($96,221) is deferred contingent upon the Houston Refining’s
timely and satisfactory compliance with all the terms of this Agreed Order. The deferred amount
will be waived upon full compliance with the terms of this Agreed Order. If Houston Refining
fails to timely and satisfactorily comply with all requirements of this Agreed Order, the Executive
Director may require Houston Refining to pay all or part of the deferred penalty. One Hundred
Ninety-Two Thousand Four Hundred Forty-Two Dollars ($192,442) shall be conditionally offset
by Houston Refining’s completion of two Supplemental Environmental Projects (“SEPs”).

Any notice and procedures, which might otherwise be authorized or required in this action, are
waived in the interest of a more timely resolution of the matter.

The Executive Director of the TCEQ and Houston Refining have agreed on a settlement of the
matters alleged in this enforcement action, subject to the approval of the Commission.

The Executive Director recognizes that Houston Refining has implemented the following
corrective measures at the Plant:

a. By January 31, 2007,'made all repairs and adjustments to cooling tower heat exchange
system Highly-Reactive Volatile Organic Compound ("HRVOC") analyzers to make
them fully operational,

b. By December 2, 2005, received a new shipment of calibration gas and repaired the sulfur
dioxide analyzer on the 435 Unit; :

c. On the same days that monitoring showed outages, verified that all flare pilot lights were
on;

d. By April 28, 2006, replaced the plugs on 13 open-ended lines;

€. By December 31, 2005, provided additional training to ensure that monthly visual
inspections were performed on all drain systems;

f. By December 13, 2005 adjusted the wet gas scrubber operating parameters to work
properly after the December 4, 2005 startup, and in May 2006, made process adjustments
until the cooling water line could be repaired and replaced on May 27, 2006;

g. On November 28, 2005, replaced the carbon in the carbon canister that had breakthrough;
h. On January 10, 2006, replaced the run-time meter on the firewater pump at Dock A;
1. On July 7 and August 3, 2005, performed required semi-annual seal inspections on Tank

Nos. 32TK0854 and 137TK0412, respectively;
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1.

12.

13.

j. On February 22, 2006, performed the required seal gap inspection on Tank No.
137TK0890;

k. In July 2005, replaced leak detection and repair ("LDAR") monitoring contractor, and by
December 31, 2006 finished identifying and retagging all components properly, entered
missing components into the fugitive emission monitoring system database, and
monitored all components;

L. By December 31, 2005, completed repairs and reinspections of the eight components
found leaking during audio visual olfactory ("AVO") inspections, updated databases with
repair dates, and updated procedures for AVO monitoring;

m, By September 12, 2005, repaired two valves found leaking on August 11, 2005 and
coached data entry clerk and repair technician on the criticality of tracking open leaks and
proper data entry;

n. By May 16, 2006, repaired the leaking valves and connectors in HRVOC service found
leaking March 8 through May 3, 2006 and coached staff;

0. On January 15, 2006, adjusted processes to prevent visible emissions until repairs on the
536 F-1B forced draft dampener position (“IDAP”) were completed on March 20, 2006;

p- On December 31, 2006, completed the written monitoring plan for continuous monitoring
systems; and

qg. On July 19, 2006, completed testing of 32 HRVOC analyzers on service heater stacks.

The Executive Director may, without further notice or hearing, refer this matter to the Office of
the Attorney General of the State of Texas ("OAG") for further enforcement proceedings if the
Executive Director determines that Houston Refining has not complied with one or more of the
terms or conditions in this Agreed Order.

This Agreed Order shall terminate five years from its effective date or upon compliance with all
the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreed Order, whichever is later.

The provisions of this Agreed Order are deemed severable and, if a court of competent
jurisdiction or other appropriate authority deems any provision of this Agreed Order
unenforceable, the remaining provisions shall be valid and enforceable.

II. ALLEGATIONS
As owner and operator of the Plant, Houston Refining is alleged to have:

Failed to operate six cooling tower heat exchange system HRVOC analyzers for the minimum
95% of the required operating time from April 1, 2006 through January 31, 2007, in violation of
30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§ 115.764(a)(3) and (6), 122.143(4), Federal Operating Permit ("FOP")
No. O-01372, Special Terms and Conditions ("SC") 1.H.(iv), and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE
§ 382.085(b), as documented during an investigation conducted on October 3 through 12, 2006.
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Failed to perform daily/zero span checks on the sulfur dioxide analyzer on the 435 Unit when
Houston Refining ran out of calibration gas and the repair exceeded the maximum of five days
from November 25, 2005 through December 2, 2005, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE
§$ 101.20(1) and 122.143(4), 40 CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS ("CFR") § 60.13(d)(1), FOP
No. 0O-01372, SC 12F, and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b), as documented during
an investigation conducted on October 3 through 12, 2006.

Failed to demonstrate that flares were operated with a continuously operating pilot light, in
violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§ 101.20(1), 116.115(c), and 122.143(4), 40 CFR §
60.18(c)(2), New Source Review Permit ("NSRP") No. 2167, Special Condition (“SC”) 29, FOP
No. O-01372, SC 1A and 28, and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b), as documented
during an investigation conducted on October 3 through 12, 2006. Specifically, sensor
monitoring data indicated that the pilot lights were out on Plant Flare No. 2 (338K002) on
November 7, 2005, January 4, 2006, February 21, 2006, March 10, 2006; the Houston Street Flare
(338K0005) on September 19, 2005; Plant Flare No. 3 (338K0007) on November 17, 2005,
December 1, 2005; and Plant Flare No. 4 (338K0008) on September 15, 2005.

Failed to cap 13 open-ended valves/lines with either a cap, plug, blind flange or other sealing
device, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§ 101.20(1), 115.352(4), 116.115(c), and
122.143(4), 40 CFR § 60.482-6(a)(1), NSRP No. 2167, SC 14E, FOP No. 0-01372, SC 1A and
28, and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b), as documented during an investigation
conducted on October 3 through 12, 2006.

Failed to perform monthly visual inspections on individual drain systems, in violation of 30 TEX.
ADMIN. CODE §§ 101.20(1) and 122.143(4), 40 CFR § 60.692-2(a)(2), FOP No. 0-01372, SC 1A
and 13B, and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b), as documented during an
investigation conducted on October 3 through 12, 2006. Specifically, during September and
October 2005, one and five drain inspections were missed, respectively.

Failed to operate the wet gas scrubber with a minimum pressure drop across the scrubber of 0.91
pound per square inch ("psi") and a minimum liquid-to-gas ratio ("L/G") of 16.0 gallons per 1,000
actual cubic feet ("16.0 gal/1,000 ft"), in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§ 116.115(c) and
122.143(4), NSRP No. 2167, SC 44B, FOP No. 0-01372, SC 28, and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY
CODE § 382.085(b), as documented during an investigation conducted on October 3 through 12,
2006. Specifically, on December 10 and 13, 2005, the L/G fell below 16.0 gal/1,000 ft’, and the
minimum pressure drop fell below 0.91 psi from May 25 through 27, 2006.

Failed to change out the carbon from a carbon canister immediately after breakthrough was
discovered on November 21, 2005, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§ 101.20(2) and
122.143(4), 40 CFR § 61.354(d), FOP No. 0-01372, SC 1A , and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE
§ 382.085(b), as documented during an investigation conducted on October 3 through 12, 2006.

Failed to operate a continuous run-time meter for the firewater pump at Dock A from July 1, 2005
through January 10, 2006, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§ 117.213(g)(1)(B)(i1)(I) and
122.143(4), FOP No. 0-01372, SC 1A, and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b), as
documented during an investigation conducted on October 3 through 12, 2006.
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9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Failed to perform the required semi-annual seal inspection on volatile organic compound
("VOC") storage tanks, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§ 115.144(2)(C) and 122.143(4),
FOP No. 0-01372, SC 1A, and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b), as documented
during an investigation conducted on October 3 through 12, 2006. Specifically, Houston Refining
failed to do semi-annual seal inspections on Tank No. 137TK0412 from June 8, 2005 to August 3,
2005 and 32TK0854 from December 6, 2004 to July 7, 2005.

Failed to perform the required seal gap inspection on Tank No. 137TK0890 within 60 days
of tank refilling, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§ 101.20(1), 116.115(c), and 122.143(4),
40 CFR § 60.113b(b)(1)(i1), NSRP No. 2167, SC 20D, FOP No. 0-01372, SC 1A and 28, and
TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b), as documented during an investigation conducted
on October 3 through 12, 2006. Specifically, the tank was put back into service on August 24,
2005 after being out of service more than two years for extensive repairs and a seal gap inspection
was not conducted by October 23, 2005.

Failed to perform routine LDAR monitoring on the Tank 669 East transfer pump from July 1,
2005 through November 15, 2005 and on two pumps in the 734 Benzene Toluene Unit during the
first and second quarters of 2005, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§ 101.20(2),
115.354(2)(B), and 122.143(4), 40 CFR § 63.163(b)(1), FOP No. 0-01372, SC 1A, and TEX.
HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b), as documented during an investigation conducted on
October 3 through 12, 2006.

Failed to repair eight individual component leaks found during AVO inspections within 15
calendar days from July 26, 2005 through December 31, 2005, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN.
CODE §§ 101.20(1), 116.115(c), and 122.143(4), 40 CFR § 60.482-8(c), NSRP No. 2167, SC 141
and 15H, FOP No. 0-01372, SC 1A and 28, and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b), as
documented during an investigation conducted on October 3 through 12, 2006.

Failed to repair two leaking valves in Hazardous Organic National Emission Standards for
Hazardous Air Pollutants ("HON") service within 15 calendar days, in violation of 30 TEX.
ADMIN. CODE §§ 101.20(2), 115.352(2), and 122.143(4), 40 CFR § 63.168(f)(1), NSRP No.
2167, SC 141 and 15H, FOP No. 0-01372, SC 1A and 28, and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE §
382.085(b), as documented during an investigation conducted October 3 through 12, 2006.
Specifically, the valves were found leaking on August 11, 2005 and were repaired on September
12, 2005.

Failed to conduct routine quarterly LDAR monitoring from July 1, 2005 through June 30, 2006,
in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§ 101.20(2), 115.354(2)(C), 116.115(c), and 122.143(4),
40 CFR § 63.168(f)(1), NSRP No. 2167, SC 15F, FOP No. 0-01372, SC 1A and 28, and TEX.
HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b), as documented during an investigation conducted on
October 3 through 12, 2006. Specifically, Houston Refining failed to monitor 71 valves on the
135 Unit and 44 valves on the 938 Unit from January 1, 2006 through June 20, 2006; two valves
on the 732 Unit from February 15, 2006 through June 30, 2006; and 58 valves in the South Tank
Farm, five valves in the Fluid Catalytic Cracking Unit ("FCCU"), and three valves in the 536,
537, and 736 Units from July 1, 2005 through December 31, 2005.

Failed to perform initial monitoring of approximately 651 comnectors in HRVOC service, in
violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§ 115.781(b)(3) and 122.143(4), FOP No. 0-01372, SC
1.H(v), and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b), as documented during an investigation
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16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

conducted on October 3 through 12, 2006. Specifically, approximately 350 Black Lake Unit and
Propane/Propylene Treater connectors were not monitored from April 1, 2006 to June 30, 2006

and 301 connectors in fuel gas service at the Boiler House were not monitored from April 24,
2006 to May 24, 2006.

Failed to record all the required monitoring data for 236 HRVOC-service valves in July 2005 on
the 736 Unit, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§ 115.781(g)(1) and 122.143(4), FOP No. O-
01372, SC 1.H(v), and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b), as documented during an
mnvestigation conducted on October 3 through 12, 2006. Specifically, due to data logger failure,
the same date and time of monitoring was recorded for 236 valves instead of the exact date and
time of the monitoring of each valve. Non-leaking valves were given the same default readings
but leaking valves had the correct readings.

Failed to repair three valves and two connectors in HRVOC service within seven days, in
violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§ 115.782(b)(1) and 122.143(4), FOP No. 0-01372, SC
1.H(v), and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b), as documented during an investigation
conducted on October 3 through 12, 2006. Specifically, Houston Refining failed to repair the
following within seven days: valve tag no. 2300956 found leaking in the 938 Unit on March 8§,
repaired March 16, 2006; two connectors found leaking in the 234 Unit on April 11, 2006,
repaired April 24, 2006; valve tag no. 602111 and tag no. 214696 found leaking in the 936 Unit
on May 1 and May 3, 2006, respectively, both repaired May 16, 2006.

Failed to monitor 406 valves on the Para-xylene Recovery Unit ("PRU"), including valves in
HON service, during first quarter 2005, 551 HON-service valves on the PRU during the second
quarter 2005, and 26 HON-service valves on the 934 Unit during the third quarter 2005, in
violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§ 101.20(2), 115.354(2)(C), 116.115(c), and 122.143(4), 40
CFR § 63.168(d)(2), NSRP No. 2167, SC 15F, FOP No. 0-01372, SC 1A and 28, and TEX.
HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b), as documented during an investigation conducted on
October 3 through 12, 2006.

Failed to prevent visible emissions from a stationary vent for approximately 25 minutes on
January 15, 2006 when the 536 F-1B IDAP failed causing the heater oxygen to fall causing
visible smoke from the heater stack, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§ 111.111(a)(1)(B)
and 122.143(4), FOP No. 0O-01372, SC 3(B)(i), and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b),
as documented during an investigation conducted on October 3 through 12, 2006.

Failed to complete a written monitoring plan for continuous monitoring systems by December 31,
2005, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§ 115.725(a)(4) and 122.143(4), FOP No. 0-01372,
SC 1.H(i1), and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b), as documented during an
investigation conducted on October 3 through 12, 2006.

Failed to test 32 HRVOC analyzers on 32 HRVOC-service heater stacks by January 30, 2006, in
violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§ 115.725(a)(1)(B) and 122.143(4), FOP No. 0-01372, SC
1.LH(i) and (i1), and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b), as documented during an
investigation conducted on October 3 through 12, 2006.

Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 116.715(a),
TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b) and NSRP No. 2167, SC No. 1, as documented
during an mvestigation conducted on June 13, 2007. Specifically, Houston Refining released
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23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

2,781 pounds ("lbs") of nitrogen oxide ("NOy") from the Fluid Catalytic Cracking Unit during an
avoidable emissions event that began May 28, 2007 and lasted 10 hours. Since this emissions
event was improperly reported, Houston Refining failed to meet the demonstrations necessary to
present an affirmative defense in 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 101.222.

Failed to properly report the amount of unauthorized NO, emissions released as a result of the
May 28, 2007 ermissions event, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 101.201(b)(1)(H) and
TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b), as documented during an investigation conducted
on June 13, 2007.

Failed to submit the initial notification for the May 28, 2007 emissions event in a timely manner,
in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 101.201(a)(1)(B) and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE
§ 382.085(b), as documented during an investigation conducted on June 13, 2007. Specifically,
the report, which was due May 29, 2007, was not submitted until May 31, 2007.

Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 116.715(a),
TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b), and NSRP No. 2167, SC No. 1, as documented
during an mvestigation conducted on October 25, 2007. Specifically, Houston Refining released
1,500 Ibs of VOC, including 1,019 lbs of the HRVOC propylene from the Butane Recovery Unit
during an emissions event that began October 9, 2007 and lasted two hours. Since these emissions
were avoidable, the demonstrations in 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 101.222 necessary to present an
affirmative defense were not met.

Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions, in- violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §116.715(a),
NSRP No. 2167, SC No. 1, and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b), as documented
during an investigation conducted on April 1, 2008. Specifically, during a March 19, 2008
emissions event the following unauthorized emissions were released from Flare Nos. 1, 2, and 3
over a period of six hours: 3,061 lbs of sulfur dioxide, 1,902 Ibs of VOC, 1,079 lbs of carbon
monoxide, 154 Ibs of NO,, and 33 lbs of hydrogen sulfide. Since the emissions event was
avoidable, the demonstration criteria for an affirmative defense under 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §
101.222 were not met.

Failed to comply with the permitted effluent limits, in violation of TEX. WATER CODE
§ 26.121(a), 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 305.125(1), and Texas Pollutant Discharge Elimination
System ("TPDES") Permit No. WQ0000392000, Effluent Limitations and Monitoring
Requirements No. 1 for Outfall 001A, Nos. 1 and 2 for Outfall 002A, and No. 1 for Outfall 003A,
as documented during a record review conducted on March 24, 2007, as indicated in the table
below.

Effluent Violation Table

Permitted
Effluent
Limits
Qutfall
001A

Monitoring Period End Date | Permitted | Monitoring Period End Date | Permitted

Monitoring Period End Date

Effluent Effluent

06/30/2006

10/31/2006

Limits
Qutfall
002A

06/30/2006

Limits
Outfall
003A

07/31/2006

10/31/2006

TSS Daily
Max. 34
mg/1

74

TSS Daily
Max. 33

290

TSS Daily
Max. 34
mg/1

61

36

Oil and
Grease 15

58

mg/1

| pHMax.
~ [ 9.0Su
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TSS = Total Suspended Solids

Max. = Maximum

Su= Standard Unit

mg/l = Milligrams per liter

C= compliant

III. DENIALS

Houston Refining generally denies each allegation in Section II ("Allegations").

IV. ORDERING PROVISIONS

It is, therefore, ordered by the TCEQ that Houston Refining pay an administrative penalty as set
forth in Section I, Paragraph 7 above. The payment of this administrative penalty and Houston
Refining’s compliance with all the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreed Order resolve
only the allegations in Section 1. The Commission shall not be constrained in any manner from
requiring corrective action or penalties for violations, which are not raised here. Administrative
penalty payments shall be made payable to "TCEQ" and shall be sent with the notation "Re:
Houston Refining LP, Docket No. 2008-0674-MLM-E" to:

Financial Administration Division, Revenues Section
Attention: Cashier’s Office, MC 214

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

P.O. Box 13088

Austin, Texas 78711-3088

Houston Refining shall implement and complete a SEP in accordance with TEX. WATER CODE
§ 7.067. As set forth in Section I, Paragraph 7 above, One Hundred Ninety-Two Thousand Four
Hundred Forty-Two Dollars ($192,442) of the assessed administrative penalty shall be offset with
the condition that Houston Refining implement the SEPs defined in Attachments A and B,
incorporated herein by reference. Houston Refining’s obligation to pay the conditionally offset
portion of the administrative penalty assessed shall be discharged upon final completion of all
provisions of the SEPs agreements.

It is further ordered that H{{uston Refining shall undertake the following technical requirements:
a. Within 30 days after the effective date of this Agreed Order:

I. Implement measures designed to ensure the proper reporting of the quantity of
unauthorized emissions released during emissions events;

i1. Submit a revised final report, listing accurate unauthorized emission quantities,
for the May 28, 2007 emissions event;

1il. Implement measures designed to ensure the proper reporting of emissions events
within 24 hours of discovery; and
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v. Implement measures designed to prevent the reoccurrence of emissions due to the
same causes as that of the October 9, 2007 and March 19, 2008 emissions events.
b. Within 45 days after the effective date of this Agreed Order, submit written certification
to demonstrate compliance with Ordering Provision No. 3.a.i-iv. The certification shall
include detailed supporting documentation including receipts, and/or other records to
demonstrate compliance, be notarized by a State of Texas Notary Public and include the
following certification language: :
"I certify under penalty of law that this document and all attachments were prepared
under my direction or supervision in accordance with a system designed to assure that
qualified personnel properly gather and evaluate the information submitted. Based on my
inquiry of the person or persons who manage the system, or those persons directly
responsible for gathering the information, the information submitted is, to the best of my
knowledge and belief, true, accurate, and complete. I am aware that there are significant
penalties for submitting false information, including the possibility of fine and
mmprisonment for knowing violations."
The certification shall be submitted to:
Order Compliance Team
Enforcement Division, MC 149A
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
P.O. Box 13087
Austin, Texas 78711-3087
with a copy to:
Air Section, Manager
Houston Regional Office
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
5425 Polk Avenue, Suite H
Houston, Texas 77023-1486
c. Within 60 days after the effective date of this Agreed Order, submit written certification
of compliance with the effluent limits of TPDES Permit No. WQ0000392000. The
certification shall be as described in Ordering Provision No. 3.b. except a copy will go to
the “Water Section, Manager” instead of “Air Section, Manager.”
The provisions of this Agreed Order shall apply to and be binding upon Houston Refining.

Houston Refining is ordered to give notice of the Agreed Order to personnel who maintain day-
to-day control over the Plant operations referenced in this Agreed Order.

If Houston Refining fails to comply with any of the Ordering Provisions in this Agreed Order
within the prescribed schedules, and that failure is caused solely by an act of God, war, strike,
riot, or other catastrophe, Houston Refining’s failure to comply is not.a violation of this Agreed
Order. Houston Refining shall have the burden of establishing to the Executive Director's
satisfaction that such an event has occurred. Houston Refining shall notify the Executive Director
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within seven days after Houston Refining becomes aware of a delaying event and shall take all
reasonable measures to mitigate and minimize any delay.

6. The Executive Director may grant an extension of any deadline in this Agreed Order or in any
plan, report, or other document submitted pursuant to this Agreed Order, upon a written and
substantiated showing of good cause. All requests for extensions by Houston Refining shall be
made in writing to the Executive Director. Extensions are not effective until Houston Refining
receives written approval from the Executive Director. The determination of what constitutes
good cause rests solely with the Executive Director.

7. This Agreed Order, 1ssued by the Commission, shall not be admissible against Houston Refining
in a civil proceeding, unless the proceeding is brought by the OAG to: (1) enforce the terms of
this Agreed Order; or (2) pursue violations of a statute within the Commission’s jurisdiction, or of
a rule adopted or an order or permit issued by the Commission under such a statute.

8. This agreement may be executed in multiple counterparts, which together shall constitute a single
original instrument. Any executed signature page to this Agreement may be transmitted by
facsimile transmission to the other parties, which shall constitute an original signature for all
purposes.

9. Under 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 70.10(b), the effective date is the date of hand-delivery of the
Order to Houston Refining, or three days after the date on which the Commission mails notice of
the Order to Houston Refining, whichever is earlier. The Chief Clerk shall provide a copy of this
Agreed Order to each of the parties.
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SIGNATURE PAGE

TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY"

For the Commission

S S 000 917 |200%

For the Executive Director Date

I, the undersigned, have read and understand the attached Agreed Order. I am authorized to agree to the
attached Agreed Order on behalf of the entity indicated below my signature, and 1 do agree to the terms

and conditions specified therein. I further acknowledge that the TCEQ, in accepting payment for the

penalty amount, is materially relying on such representation.

I also understand that failure to comply with the Ordering Provisions, if any, in this order and/or failure to
timely pay the penalty amount, may result in:

o A negative impact on compliance history;

. Greater scrutiny of any permit applications submitted;

. Referral of this case to the Attorney General's Office for contempt, injunctive relief, additional
penalties, and/or attorney fees, or to a collection agency;

. Increased penalties in any future enforcement actions;

. Automatic referral to the Attorney General's Office of any future enforcement actions; and

) TCEQ seeking other relief as authorized by law.

In addition, any falsification of any compliance documents may result in criminal prosecution.

ﬁé@@@%ﬁ %5&;@6

Signature “Date

jc/&mes B. (Rae eler bi\h‘%iom( \//fde, —Dres'tden‘f’
Name (Printed or typed) Title
Authorized Representative of

Houston Refining LP

Instructions: Send the original, signed Agreed Order with penalty payment to the Financial Administration Division, Revenues
Section at the address in Section IV, Paragraph 1 of this Agreed Order.






Attachment A
Docket Number: 2008-0674-MLM-E

SUPPLEMENTAL ENVIRONMENTAL PROJECT

Respondent: Houston Refining LP

Payable Penalty Amount: Three Hundred Eighty-Four Thousand Eight Hundred Eighty-
Four Dollars ($384,884)

SEP Amount: Ninety-Six Thousand Two Hundred Twenty-One Dollars
($96,221)

Type of SEP: Pre-approved

Third-Party Recipient: Houston-Galveston AERCO’s Clean Cities/Clean Vehicles
Program

Location of SEP: Harris County

The Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (“TCEQ”) agrees to offset a portion of the administrative
Penalty Amount assessed in this Agreed Order for the Respondent to contribute to a Supplemental
Environmental Project (“SEP”). The offset is equal to the SEP Amount set forth above and is conditioned
upon completion of the project in accordance with the terms of this Attachment A.

1. Project Description
A. Project

The Respondent will contribute to Houston-Galveston AERCO’s Clean Cities/Clean Vehicles Program in
Harris County. The contribution will be used in accordance with the Supplemental Environmental Project
Agreement between the Houston-Galveston AERCO and the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality.

SEP monies will be used to aid local school districts and area transit agencies in reaching local match
requirements mandated by the Federal Highway Administration’s (“FHWA”) Congestion Mitigation/Air
Quality funding program. SEP monies will be disbursed to school districts and transit agencies in need of
funding assistance in the Houston-Galveston non-attainment area. Those SEP monies will be used exclusively
by the school districts and transit agencies as supplements to meet the local match requirements of the EPA.
SEP monies will be used to pay for the cost of replacing older diesel buses with alternative fueled or clean
diesel buses. The old buses will be permanently retired and only sold for scrap. The schools and transit
agencies will also use the SEP monies to retrofit more buses to reduce emissions. Houston-Galveston AERCO
will send the TCEQ verification in the form of paid invoices and other documentation to show that the retrofits
were completed. Retrofit technologies include particulate matter traps, diesel particulate matter filters, NOx
reduction catalyst technology in combination with diesel particulate filters, and other emission control
technologies that are developed and approved by EPA or the California Air Resources Board.

The Respondent certifies that there is no prior commitment to do this project and that it is being performed
solely in an effort to settle this enforcement action.
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Houston Refining LP
Agreed Order - Attachment A

B. Environmental Benefit

This SEP will provide a discernible environmental benefit by reducing particulate emissions on buses by more
than 90% below today’s level and reducing hydrocarbons below measurement capability.

C. Minimum Expenditure

The Respondent shall contribute at least the SEP Amount to the Third-Party Recipient and comply with all
other provisions of this SEP.

2. Performance Schedule

Within 30 days after the effective date of this Agreed Order, the Respondent must contribute the SEP Amount
to the Third-Party Recipient. The Respondent shall mail the contribution, with a copy of the Agreed Order, to:

Houston-Galveston Area Council
Houston-Galveston AERCO
P.O. Box 22777

Houston, Texas 77227-2777

3. Records and Reporting

Concurrent with the payment of the SEP Amount, the Respondent shall provide the TCEQ SEP Coordinator
with a copy of the check and transmittal letter indicating full payment of the SEP Amount to the Third-Party
Recipient. The Respondent shall mail a copy of the check and transmittal letter to:

Enforcement Division

Attention: SEP Coordinator, MC 219

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
P.O. Box 13087

Austin, Texas 78711-3087

4. Failure to Fully Perform
If the Respondent does not perform its obligations under this SEP in any way, including full payment of the
SEP Amount and submittal of the required reporting described in Section 3 above, the Executive Director may

require immediate payment of all or part of the SEP Amount.

The check for any amount due shall be made out to “Texas Commission on Environmental Quality” and mailed
to:

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
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Houston Refining LP
Agreed Order - Attachment A

. Financial Administration Division, Revenues
Attention: Cashier, MC 214
P.O. Box 13088
Austin, Texas 78711-3088

The Respondent shall also mail a copy of the check to the TCEQ SEP Coordinator at the address in Section 3
above.

5. Publicity

Any public statements concerning this SEP made by or on behalf of the Respondent must include a clear
statement that the project was performed as part of the settlement of an enforcement action brought by the
TCEQ. Such statements include advertising, public relations, and press releases.

6. Clean Texas Program

The Respondent shall not include this SEP in any application made to TCEQ under the "Clean Texas" (or any
successor) program(s). Similarly, the Respondent may not seek recognition for this contribution in any other
state or federal regulatory program.

7. Other SEPs by TCEQ or Other Agencies

The SEP identified in this Agreed Order has not been, and shall not be, included as an SEP for the Respondent

under any other Agreed Order negotiated with the TCEQ or any other agency of the state or federal
government.
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Effluent Violation Table

Houston Refining LP
TPDES Permit No. WQ0000392000
Docket No. 2007-0674-MLM-E

Permitted Monitoring Period End Date | Permitted | Monitoring Period End Date | Permitted Monitoring Period End Date
Effluent ) Effluent Effluent
Limits Limits Limits
Outfall 06/30/2006 10/31/2006 Outfall 06/30/2006 Outfall 07/31/2006 10/31/2006
001A 002A 003A
TSS Daily TSS Daily TSS Daily
Max. 34 74 71 Max. 33 290 Max. 34 61 36
mg/1 /1 ‘ mg/l
Oil and . .
Grease 15 58 33 ph Max. 9.0 9.3 C
Su
mg/l
TSS = Total Suspended Solids Max. = Maximum
Su= Standard Unit mg/l = Milligrams per liter
C= compliant
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% Penalty Calculation Worksheet (PCW)
Policy Revision 2 (September 2002)

PCWAhsyisiopitTEhe “"él\}i o: LH
CLERKS OFFICE

'DATES ‘Assigned| 23-Apr-2008

PCW| 29-May-2008 Screenmg 23 Apr-2008 EPA Due

{RESPONDENT/FACILITY:INFORMATION
Respondent|{Houston Refining LP
Reg. Ent. Ref. No.[RN100218130

Facility/Site Region| 12-Houston | Major/Minor Source[Major
{CASEINFORMATION ;7 e )
. Enf./Case ID No.|35779 : No. of Violations|1
Docket No.|2008-0674-MLM-E ) . Order Type|1660
Media Program(s)|Air — ' : Enf. Coordinator{Miriam Hall
Multi-Media . EC's Team|Enforcement Team 4
Admin. Penalty $ Limit MlmmumL $0  [Maximum | $10,000 |

Penalty Calculation Section

TOTAL BASEPE!

$20,150

Notes

$0
$0
Extraordinary|.:
Ordinary|::
N/A| . ., (mark with x)
Notes|:
$0
Total EB Amounts $197 Capped at the Total EB $ Amount
Approx. Cost of Compliance $5,000

$25,150
$0

{Reduces or enhances the Final Subtotal by the indicated percentage.

Notes i

Final Penalty Amount | $25,150
$10,000

EFERRAL.

educes the Final Assessed Penalty by the in

-$2,000

ted percentage. (Enferr 20 for 20% reduction

Notes ‘Deferral offeredfor-expedited settlement.

‘PAYABLE PENALTY =~ - S e e $8,000
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Screenmg: Date 23 Apr—2008 ..« iDocket:No,. 2008-0674-MLM-E :
[ nt: Houston Refining LP Folicy Reviston 2 (Septernber 2002}

PCW Revision March 8. 2008

nce History Worksheet

Component Number of...

_ “IWritten NOVs with same or similar violations as those in the current enforcement actian
NOVS (number of NOVs meeting criteria) :
|Other written NOVs 12 24%
|Any agreed final enforcement orders containing a denial of liability (number of orders
" Imeeting criteria)

Orders™~ | Any adjudicated final enforcement orders, agreed final enforcement orders without a deniall
+{of liability, or default orders of this state or the federal government, or any final prohibitory 8 200%
‘Jemergency orders issued by the commission

" {Any non-adjudicated final court judgments or consent decrees containing a deniat of liability}

“of this state or the federal government (number of judgements or consent decrees meeting| - 1 30%
Jcriteria)

i Any adjudicated final court judgments and default judgments, or non-adjudicated final court: oo
ljudgments or consent decrees without a denial of liability, of this state or the federal. =~ 0 ' 0%
government

“Convictions |Any criminal convictions of this state or- the federal government (number of counts) 0 0%
Emissions |Chronic excessive emissions events (number of events ) 0 0%

Letters notifying the executive director of an intended audit conducted under the Texas
|Environmental, Health, and Safety Audit Privilege Act, 74th Legislature, 1995 (number of| 4 LA
.{audits for which notices were submitted)

Audits .
‘| Disclosures of violations under the Texas Environmental, Health, and Safety Audit Privilege 1 29
-|Act, 74th Legislature, 1995 (number of audits for which violations were disclosed) e
Please Epter Yes or No
“| Environmental management systems in place for one year or more R T ; 0%
Voluntary on-site compliance assessments conducted by the executive director under &l No 0%
. N 3 R (]
Other special assistance program -
Participation in a voluntary poliution reduction program No 0%
Early compliance with, or offer of a product that meets future state or federal government '

0,
environmental requirements No 0 A’_

Adjustment Percentage (Subtotal 2)

Adjustment Percentage (Subtotal 3)

[ Average'Performer | ’ Adjustment Percentage (Subtotal 7)

> “Compliance

Co:.r pliance ff elght agfeed orders without -a. demal
le":c:;y n:dueito fotr: No’nces ofIritended Audits and one Disclosurs
o

ations:submitted.

Total Adjustment Percentage (Subtotals 2, 3, & 7) »
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“Screening Date 23-Apr-2008 ' “DocketNo. 2008-0674-MLM-E
Respondent Houston Refining LP Policy Revision 2 (September 2002)
Case ID No. 35779 PCW Revision March 8, 2008

Reg. Ent. Reference'No. RN100218130
. Media‘[Statute] Air
Enf. Coordinator Miriam Hall

Violation Number, 1

Rule Cite(s)|| Flexible Permit No. 2167 and PSD-TX-985, Special Condition No. 1, 30:Tex. Admin.
Code §§ 101:20(3) and 116.715(a), and Tex. Health & Safety Code § 382.085(k)

Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions. Specifically, during.a March 19,.2008
emissions event:(incident No. 105193) the-following. unaithorized-emissions were
released from Flare Nos. 1,2,-and'3 over:a.period of six.hours: 3,061 -pounds ("Ibs?):of]
Violation Description| sulfur dioxide, 1,902 [bs of volatile.organic compounds, 1,079 Ibs of carbon monoxide,
154 Ibs .of nitrogen oxides, and 33 lbs-of:-hydrogen suifide. . Since:the .emissions-event
was.avoidable, the demonstration:criteiia for-an:affirmative defense under 80°Tex.

“Admin. Code § 101.222:werenot-met.

Base Penalty; $10,00

Harm
Release Major Moderate Minor

Actuallf . ol ax e
Potentiall . - Al o Percent | 50%]

“:INumber of violation days

mark anly one Violation Base Penalty? $5,000

with an x

Estimated EB Amount]

Violation Final Penalty Total] 325.150§

djusted for limits)| $10,000;
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Equipment
Buildings
Other (as needed)
Engineering/construction
Land

Record Keeping System
Training/Sampling
Remediation/Disposal
Permit Costs

Other (as needed)

Notes for DELAYED costs

jae 08

‘Disposai
Personnel

ion/Reporting/ ¥

Suppliesfequipment
Financiat Assurance [2]
ONE-TIME avoided costs [3]
Other (as needed)

Notes for AVOIDED costs

Approx. Cost of Compliance

' Houston Refining LP
. 35779
ReferenceiNo. RN100218130
iedia Air

eats:of o
epreciation
‘EB Amount

. 0 :
8 $197 B
revent:the:recurrence of:emissions-everits caused b

$5,000] $197|
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SUPPLEMENTAL ENVIRONMENTAL PROJECT

CHEF CLERKS OFFICE

Respondent: Houston Refining LP

Payable Penalty Amount: Three Hundred Eighty-Four Thousand Eight Hundred Eighty-
Four Dollars ($384,884) ‘ o

SEP Amount: Ninety-Six Thousand Two Hundred Twenty-One Dollars
($96,221)

Type of SEP: Pre-approved

Third-Party Recipient: Trust for Public Land-Galveston Bay Natural Area Acquisition

and Conservation Program

Location of SEP: Galveston County

The Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (“TCEQ”) agrees to offset a portion of the administrative
Penalty Amount assessed in this Agreed Order for the Respondent to contribute to a Supplemental
Environmental Project (“SEP”). The offset is equal to the SEP Amount set forth above and is conditioned
upon completion of the project in accordance with the terms of this Attachment B.

1. Project Description
A. Project

The Respondent will contribute to The Trust for Public Land (“TPL”) Galveston Bay Natural Area
Acquisition and Conservation Project in Galveston County. The contribution will be used in accordance
with the Supplemental Environmental Project Agreement between TPL and the Texas Commission on
Environmental Quality. SEP monies will be used to acquire land to preserve open space in the Galveston Bay
watershed. The preserved open space would provide more land for public enjoyment, while protecting wildlife
habitats. Areas of focus would include: Armand Bayou, Bray’s Bayou, Buffalo Bayou, Chambers County,
Clear Creek, Columbia Bottomlands, Hall’s Bayou, Spring Creek, and West Galveston Island. TPL will work
with local interests to identify acquisition projects, purchase land to remove it from the market, and transfer the
land to a public agency or nonprofit organization, which will be the ultimate fee title holder and permanent
steward of the property. TPL will ensure that each property is encumbered with a conservation easement that
will preserve the property into perpetuity.

The Respondent certifies that there is no prior commitment to do this project and that it is being performed
solely in an effort to settle this enforcement action.
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Houston Refining LP
Agreed Order - Attachment B

B. Environmental Benefit

This SEP will provide a discernible environmental benefit by improving water quality, conserving wetlands,
and other special habitats. Also, the preservation of open space in the Galveston Bay watershed provides
substantial economic and community benefits for the region, such as maintaining/restoring stream buffers that
will help filter contaminants before they reach the water, while provide wildlife habitat. Acquiring habitat
along the bay front or along streams would also provide a buffer for coastal wetlands, preventing further
degradation, and ensuring greater protection of uplands from storm surge and other erosional forces.

C. Minimum Expenditure

The Respondent shall contribute at least the SEP Amount to the Third-Party Recipient and comply with all
other provisions of this SEP.

2. Performance Schedule

Within 30 days after the effective date of this Agreed Order, the Respondent must contribute the SEP Amount
to the Third-Party Recipient. The Respondent shall mail the contribution, with a copy of the Agreed Order, to:

Trust for Public Land

Attn: Linda Shead

1113 Vine Street, Suite 115
Houston, Texas 77002-1039

3. Records and Reporting

Concurrent with the payment of the SEP Amount, the Respondent shall provide the TCEQ SEP Coordinator
with a copy of the check and transmittal letter indicating full payment of the SEP Amount to the Third-Party
Recipient. The Respondent shall mail a copy of the check and transmittal letter to:

Enforcement Division

Attention: SEP Coordinator, MC 219

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
P.O. Box 13087

Austin, Texas 78711-3087

4, Failure to Fully Perform

If the Respondent does not perform its obligations under this SEP in any way, including full payment of the
SEP Amount and submittal of the required reporting described in Section 3 above, the Executive Director may
require immediate payment of all or part of the SEP Amount.

The check for any amount due shall be made out to “Texas Commission on Environmental Quality” and mailed
to: '
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Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
Financial Administration Division, Revenues
Attention: Cashier, MC 214

P.O. Box 13088

Austin, Texas 78711-3088

The Respondent shall also mail a copy of the check to the TCEQ SEP Coordinator at the address in Section 3
above.

5. Publicity

Any public statements concerning this SEP made by or on behalf of the Respondent must include a clear
statement that the project was performed as part of the settlement of an enforcement action brought by the
TCEQ. Such statements include advertising, public relations, and press releases.

6. Clean Texas Program

The Respondent shall not include this SEP in any application made to TCEQ under the "Clean Texas" (or any
successor) program(s). Similarly, the Respondent may not seek recognition for this contribution in any other
state or federal regulatory program.

7. Other SEPs by TCEQ or Other Agencies

The SEP identified in this Agreed Order has not been, and shall not be, included as an SEP for the Respondent

under any other Agreed Order negotiated with the TCEQ or any other agency of the state or federal
government. .
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